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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Friday, June 24,2011 8:23 AM 
FPSC. eLK - CORf:J:<:SPOh;TIENCE

To: Carl Vinson 
""" Adnliuistr.1lUv,;: ~'~~rti;&;3 Cansume!' 

Cc: Lisa Harvey; Lynn Fisher DO(:lJ.r0I~1\\T NC;. J._o.....'c-1......L.",;O=. - 0 ~ 
Subject: RE: 070000-0T - Pending Confidential Documents 

ok. 

Confidential VNs 019'11-07. 0'1830-07. and 0'1833-07 will remain with the Commission 

until further instructions. 

Thanks. 


JIilargurrite ~. itlc1!'.tlln 
l\ttorlls m:cc/miehll1 
jflonlltl liilulJlic ~crbier ~ommjfsion 
®ffice of Itontmisglon ~Ietk 
2540 ~~lInldrll ®ak 1Lloulc\.Jarl:l 
m:aIlal)aIi!irr• jflol'il:la 3:2399 -0850 
850·..U3-G824 

From: Carl Vinson 
Sent: Thursday, June 23,2011 5:13 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Lisa Harvey; Lynn Fisher 
Subject: RE: 070000-0T - Pending Confidential Documents 

I think the same is true of the older documents (from AT&T Embarq, 
Verizon) you sent Lynn Fisher a similar message about. 

We are willing to return the portions of those workpapers that the 
companies provided, but the portions our staff created (our notes, 
analysis, etc.) must be kept. 

Therefore, it won't "clean out our shelves" much -- we would just cut page 
count by a couple hundred pages, perhaps. But would end up with the 
same number of documents to track after the smoke cleared. It would also 
cause the companies to file a new claim, etc. to release a portion. Actually 
would create work for all to do all that. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 3:01 PM 
To: Carl Vinson 
Cc: Jeff Bates; Lisa Harvey; Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: 070000-0T - Pending Confidential Documents 

ok. 

i'm just trying to weed out some of the older confidential documents. 

no problem for us to continue to keep them at the Commission. 

thanks. 

!ltll'lt'gucritc ~. :li1t1t1!.tan 

6/24/2011 
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l,\crorb1i trl'rbnician 
jfloriba ~lIblir ~tl'uicc lltonuni!i1iion 
eWer: of iCommi1iliion IltIl'l'R 
2540 ~bumartJ eab Piloulr:uartJ 
~a\lnbaS:ticc, jfloriba 32399 -0850 
850-4 HH.~824 

From: Carl Vinson 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 1:26 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Jeff Bates; Lisa Hatvey; Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: 070000-0T - Pending Confidential Documents 

I checked the 1941-07 document and Case Mgt said it's filed under a Claim. My belief is 
that these are all under a Claim of Confidentiality, so they will always be treated as 
confidential unless we return them. 

I talked to Jeff Bates. He handles Pole Inspection reporting now for RAD. He would like to 
retain them subject to checking with his Supervisor. There is some chance that our 
jurisdiction over this activity may change (or has changed), so the return to AT&T 
could perhaps become necessary. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 10:56 AM 
To: carl Vinson 
Cc: Lisa HatveYi Hyma Vedula 
Subject: 070000-0T - Pending Confidential Documents 

Carl. 

The Commission is still retaining the confidential documents below. 

Can these documents be destroyed? returned to AT&.T? or to continue to remain with the Commission? 

If these documents are to be retained at the Commission, can you give me a declassification date for these 

documents. When the declassification date comes around. i'l/ ask again at that time if the documents 

should be retained and if they are, then we can put in a new declassification date. 


01''11-07 - Bel/South (Meza) - (CONFIDENTIAL) AT&.T Florida's pole inspection report for 6/06 through 

12/06 pursuant to Order PSC-06-0168-PAA-TL. [See DNs 0'+830-07 and 0'+833-07J 

0'1830-07 - AT&.T Florida (Kay) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Revised pole inspection report for 6/06 through 

1 Zl06 pursuant to Order PSC-06-0 168-PAA-T L. [See 'ON 019'+1-07J 

0'1833-07- AT&.T Florida (Kay) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Supplement to pole inspection report for 6/06 through 

12/06, per staff's request from 5/23/07 workshop. [See 'ON 019'+1-07 J 


Thanks. 
:iJfflafgur:ritl' :rtJ. ftlt1Lcati 
l\cco r'!Hi \Ftrbni cian 
jfloritJ,l tflubli c~crllir(> ([olllmi r>tiiOll 
~fficl' of ([om1l111ill"ion ([l£rh 
2540 ~bumnrb l1Dak j!~oull'barb 
t1::allalla!Sliu. jfloriba 32399-0650 

6/24/2011 
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850-413-6824 

6/24/2011 
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Kimberley Pena Olano-Or 
From: Kimberley Pena 

FPSC, eLK - CQIlRESPONDENCESent: Tuesday, November 02,201012:17 PM 
AdministnUVC 0 Parties 0 eonsumer

To: Brenda Merritt 
OC,cUMENT NO..1Q l10-Q1

Cc: Beth Salak; Ann Cole 


Subject: Destruction of DN 10312-07 in Dkt. 070000-0T 


Per DN 08972-10, the above referenced confidential document has been destroyed. 

111212010 
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Kimberley Pen a 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Tuesday, November 02,201012:13 PM 

To: Susan Howard; Brenda Merritt; Mary Diskerud; Theresa Walsh 

Subject: Confidential filing 10312~07 in undocketed matter 

The status ofthis confidential document has changed to: Document destroyed on 

11102/2010 


DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION CMP/Salak ~ (CONFIDENTIAL) 12 graphs and respective data tables 

containing 

Embarq's (DNs 06921-06 and 06590-07) and Verizon's (DNs 06811~06 and 06525-07) 

access line data as of 7/30/07. 


Document Filed 11115/07 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 

1112/2010 




-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­
. , 
'-", ; 

-----------------------------.....,..~.. '.'. -,:GL:~ 11;( 
DATE: October 22, 2010 

TO: Kimberley Pena, Records Management Assistant, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Brenda J. Merritt, Statistician II, Division of Regulatory Analysis ~~V\/ 
RE: Quarterly Inventory of Confidential Documents as of September 30, 201-D 

Attached is the listing of confidential documents as of September 30, 2010, identifying whether 

each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the source. Of the 307 

records listed, 297 should be retained, 9 may be returned, and Document No. 10312-07 in 

Undocketed 070000-0T may be destroyed. For your convenience, I have listed the following 

documents that can be returned to source: 


Docket No. 060614-TC 
DN 06703-10 
DN 07748-10 

Docket No. 090245-TP 
DN 07692-09 

Undocketed No. 100000-0T 
DN 00164-10 
DN 00357-10 
DN 01654-10 

Undocketed No. 080000-0T 
DN 08064-08 

Docket No. 090504-TP Docket No. 090550-TL 
DN 06241-10 	 Dn 00980-10 

If you have any questions about this report, please call me. 

Attachment 

cc: 	 Charles Hill Bob Trapp Theresa Walsh 
Beth Salak Ann Cole 

COM 
APA 
ECR 
GCL 
RAD 
SSC 
AOM 

OPC 
@~a 
 o 



Marguerite McLean
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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent Tuesday October 28 2008 1112 AM

To: Brenda Merritt

Subject: RE: Document No. 10312-07

ri Confidential DN 10312-07, in

toSQA.

Docket 070000-OT,

FPSC, LK - COR.RES?ONDENCE
N_Adml.btradve_Parues__consumer

DOCUMENTNO.IoIflO-O'

DISTRJBU1Xfl:

_________

responsible division has been changed

S

10/28/2008

From: Brenda Merritt

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2008 10:43 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: Document No. 10312-07

This document is related to the competition report and should be moved to SGA. Could you take

care of moving it when you get a chance? Thanks.



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARo OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: March 5,2008 

TO: 

FROM: Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel & 

RE: 

Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic 
N0.IdI  34 - 0 

Confidential Documents - Docket No. 070000-OT 

With this memo, I request permission to copy Document No. 07918-07 in the above 
Docket for use by Jennifer Brubaker. 

MGC:tf 



STATE OF BORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER n, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NANCY h G E N Z l A N 0  
NATHAN A. SKOP 

KATRINA J. MCMURRL~N 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

February 25,2008 

Mr. Gregory Follensbee 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street. Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1561 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Follensbee: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 05762-02, 12286-02, and 
12349-02, filed on behalf of AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC, can be returned to 
the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Denise Vandiver, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance 
Lynn Deamer, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance 



COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRMA J. M C M W  

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 
COMMISSION CLERK 

/ 
January 23,2008 

0810-0002-34880760) 

Virginia Tate, Esquire 
AT&T 
Promenade 1 
1200 Peachtree Street, Northeast 
Atlanta, Georgia 30309 

Dear Ms. Tate: 

62-02, 12286-02, and 
c, can be retumed to 

retum of this 
material. 

\ Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure \ 

\ Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance 
, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance 
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STATE OF mORIDA COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

" I T H E W  M. CAUTER II 

November 5,2007 

David M. Christian, Vice President 
Verizon - Regulatory AffXrs Florida 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Christian: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 11 153-05, 11435-05, and 
05313-06, filed on behalf of Verizon Florida Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Sal&, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Tripp Coston, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPrrAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 ~HUMaRo OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 323994850 
An Aflimtivc Adion I Equal Oppoldlnity Employer 

PSC Website: httpJh.flondapsfmm Intemet Emil: mntPchgJpx.statLfl.ns 



STATE OF FLOIUDA COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
( S O )  413-6770 

LISA P O W  EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRMA J. MCMIJRRIAN 

April 20,2007 

David Christian, Vice President 
Verizon - Regulatory Affairs 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 060292-TL 
and in the Undocketed Docket 

Dear Mr. Christian: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 10525-05, 11655-06, and 
06817-06, filed on behalf of Verizon Select Services Inc., VerizOn Florida LLC, and Verizon Florida 
Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

ACmhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Sal& Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Sally Simmons, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Pat Wiggins, Office of the General Counsel 



1 CLK Official Filing****1/2/2008 8 1 0  AM 

Matllda Sanders 

..*** 

From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01153-006.pdf 

Wednesday, January 02,2008 8:lO AM 

Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01153 

:KETED-00-01 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01153-006 

2008 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 01/08/2008 - 3:OO p.m: 5 : O O  p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the f o r m ,  please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01/02/2008 at 8:09 a.m. 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 

2008 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 3 g m  

O P  L O  
0 z m 

OZ z 
0 I-3 

3 m  p 
Y e  +I 

c " 0  m 

m 
m- 

-0 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMuman General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED .- 2008 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

HearinP 
Officers 

Prehearinp 
Officer 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Heanng Staff 

ALL I ED I CT I M ~ A G  I SK 

X I  

ll 1) commissioners 

ED C T I M M I A G  u Commissioners r==7 



..*.. / CLK Offlclal Fillng*'**l2118/2007 4:26 PM 1 

From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01153-005.pdf 

Tuesday, December 18,2007 424  PM 

Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-011 

CCS Form 
2KETED-00-01 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01153-005 

2008 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 01/28/2008 - 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

9:30 a.m.-12:OO 

Change in appointment date 
From 01/28/2008 to 01/29/2008 
Change in appointment time 
From 9:30 a.m.-12:OO p.m. to 3:OO p.m.- 5:OO p.m. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 12/18/2007 at 4:23 p.m. 

Remarks: 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 5 %  

4h 
$3 m_ 

0 
- c c  0 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMuman General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

2008 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- 2008 ~ INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

2. Hearinerehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Prehearin Commissioners 

ED I CT I M ~ A G  I SK I ADM 

PSCICHM 8 (0912005) 

~ ~ 

CCS Form Number: 



1 ..**. CLK official Flllng****lY14l2007 238 PM 

Matllda Sanders 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: 

Please place in Admiii correspondence. Please include the original fax. Thanks. 

Friday, December 14,2007 1 3 6  PM 

W. 850 413 7118,2 page@) 

From: Marguerite W r d  
Sent: 
To: Ann Cole 
cc: 
Subject: 

Friday, December 14,2007 9:13 AM 

Dorothy Menaxo; Kimberley Pena; Matilda Sanders 
RE: 850 413 7118,2 page($ 

the below project has been completed. all pages needed to be redacted have been updated in 
CMS. All non-redacted pages are in permanent confidential lock-up. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
cc: 
Subject: 

Monday, December 10,2007 400 PM 

Dorothy Menaxo; Kimberley Pena; Matilda Sanders 
RE: 850 413 7118, 2 page($ 

thank you, 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Monday, December 10,2007 3:41 PM 
To: Ann cole 
cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasm; Kimberley Pena; Matilda Sanders 
RE: 850 413 7118,2 page@) 

Yes-, 
i will redact all pages with the noted signature & update CMS. The original pages will be 
kept in confidential lock-up with other confidential documents containing social security 
numbers, bank account numbers, et al. 
Marguerite. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 

Monday, December 10,2007 3:19 PM 

cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Lockard; Dorothy Menawo; Kimberley Pena 
RE: 850 413 7118,2 page(s) 

Please. Marguerite, can you follow up on removing the on line signature? thanks 

From: Matilda Sanders 
sent: 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: 

Monday, December 10, 2007 2:33 PM 

R E  850 413 7118, 2 page($ 

Paula, FYI. Patrick's response. 

Do you want me to DN # PAXX Telecom letter, with this email added to this? 

Then his name would be on the Internet again if we did that 



CLK Official Fiiing****12/14/2007 298 PM **... 
Who should actually delete his signature? 

Please advise. 
Matilda 

2 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subjea: 

Matilda, Ray sent this to Ann instead of you, so I'm letting you know that Patrick says it is OK to remove his signature. 

Monday, December 10, 2007 2:25 PM 

FW: 850 413 7118,2 page($ 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: 
To: Ann Cole 
cc: Paula Mer; Pabick Wiggins 
Subject: 

Monday, December 10, 2007 2:24 PM 

MI: 850 413 7118,2 page@) 

Ann, 

See below. 

Thanks Patrick 

From: Patrick Wiggins 
Sent: 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: 

Monday, December 10, 2007 2:14 PM 

RE: 850 413 7118, 2 page($ 

I see no problem with honoring the gentlemen's request. 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: 
To: Pabick Wiggins 
cc: Paula Isler; Ann Cole 
Subject: 

Monday, December 10,2007 11:19 AM 

FW: 850 413 7118,2 page@) 

Hi Patrick. The fax.tif file attached contains his request. Please let us know what to do. 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Mondav. December 10.2007 11:M AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: 

Paxx Telecom, LLC (TJ488) was voluntarily cancelled in Docket No. 050223-TI. CMS includes a copy of the letter requesting 
cancellation. The owner of Paxx. who requested cancellation, is requesting that his signature be removed from the documents 
on file. Matilda advised she asked Ann Cole, who said she did not have a problem, but asked Matilda to check with staff. Kira 
was the attorney. I don't see a problem with his request. Please advise. 

FW: 850 413 7118,2 page@) 

From: NET SatisFAXtion 
Sent: 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 850 413 7118,Z page@) 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached to the message. Open the 
attachment to view your fax. 

Received Fax Details 

Monday, December 10,2007 10:58 AM 

Received On: 12/10/2007 10:57 AM 
Number of Pages: 2 
From (CSID) : 850 413 7118 
From (ANI): 



1 CLK Official Fiilng'***l2110/2007 327 PM .**.. 

From: Paula lsler 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Matilda, Ray sent this to Ann instead of you, so I'm letting you know that Patrick says it is OK 

Monday, December 10,2007 2 2 5  PM 

Fw: 850 413 7118.2 page(s) 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Monday, December 10.2007 2:24 PM 
To: Ann &le 
cc: Paula Isler; Pabick Wiggins 
Subject: 

Ann, 

See below. 

Thanks Patrick. 

Ny: 850 413 7118.2 page@) 

From: Patrick Wiggins 
Sent: 
To: Ray Kennedy 

Monday, December 10,2007 2:14 PM 

Subject R E  850 413 7118, 2 page@) 

I see no problem with honoring the gentlemen's request. 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: 
To: Patrick Wiggins 
cc: Paula Isler; Ann Cole 
Subject 

Monday, December 10, 2007 11:19 AM 

MI: 850 413 7118,2 page@) 

Hi Patrick. The fax.tif file attached contains his request. Please let us know what to do 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: 
To: my Kennedy 
Subject 

Monday, December 10,2007 11:04 AM 

MI: 850 413 7118,Z page@) 

Paxx Telecom. LLC (TJ488) was voluntarily cancelled in Docket No. 050223-TI. CMS includes a copy of the letter requesting 
cancellation. The owner of Paxx, who requested cancellation, is requesting that his signature be removed from the documents 
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
TO: Paula Mer 
Subject 850 413 7118,Z page($ 

Monday, December 10,2007 1058 AM 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached to the message. Open the 
attachment to view your fax. 

Received Fax Details 
..._____________~.........~-----~~.....~ 
Received On: 12/10/2007 10:57 AM 
Number of Pages: 2 
From (CSID) : 850 413 7118 
From (ANI) : 
Sent to DID: 6503 



CLK W c i a l  Fllin@****l2/10/2007 327 PM ..*"* 
Duration of Fax: 0:00:31 
Transfer speed: 24000 

Received status: Success 
Number of Errors: 0 
Port Received On: RockForceOCTO+ Port 8 

<<File: FAX.TIF >> 
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Marguerite Lockard 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
C)3OoOc) . ( - 3 7  

Sent: 
To: Carl Vinson 
Subject: RE: FPL's re: staffs report 

Monday, December 10,2007 10:21 AM 

ok, thanks. 

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~binisbetive 5 Parties 12 ~orisumer 

r 10,2007 8:40 AM 

; David Rich 
report 

eck out this AM probably and get the memo 

mber 10,2007 8:34 AM 

's re: staff's report 

nded to this? 

ce has rec'd. confidential i 
Security of Florida's Five I 

ation from FPL re: staff's report entitled "Revi 
Owned Electric Utilities." Should this be p h  

in the undocketed docket (070000) ? 

12/10/2007 
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Marguerite Lockard 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Monday, December 10.2007 1 

To: Tripp Coston 

Subject: RE: FPL's re: staffs report 

ok, thanks. 

From: Tripp Coston 
Sent: Monday, December 10,2007 8:38 AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: FPCs re: stafps report 

Marguerite, 

you know. 

Thanks, Tripp 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2007 3:49 PM 
To: Lisa Harvey; Tripp Coston; Dale 
CC: Dorothy Menasco 
SubjW. FPCs re: staffs report 

The Clerk's Office has rec'd. confidential information from FPL r 
Customer Data Security of R Five Investor-Owned Electric 
in the undocketed docket 

f 

12/10/2007 



PAXX TELECOM LLC 
p-., 
-',<;: 

,'.;;; ( ' . ~  ,. , . . ,  PO Box 12637. SCOHSDALE, AZ 8S267a637 
, , , ~ ,  TEL. (480) 922-25 1 9 FAX (-0) 36826 1 4 . .  i , .  

December 5,2007 

FL Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Posting signatures online 

We notified you in December of 2004 of our withdrawal as Inter Exchange Carrier from Florida. 
Our letter to you is posted on your website, complete with my personal signature. 

I request that you remove my signature from the website immediately, as it could easily be 
copied and used in identity fraud. 

Please confirm that you receive this request and let me know when my signature will be 
removed. 

ncerely, 

Paxx Telecom LLC 

Email: kurt@paxx.net 
480-922-2519 

cc. Goodson, Manley, Forakis & Deloughery PLC 

OSba.a.3 -n 



PO Sox 12837 - SCOTTSDALI, A 2  85287.2637 

C.OPl HI s s I DN TIL.  (480) 022-2519 FAX (480) 388-2(114 

December 20,2004 CLERK 

FL Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Inter Exchange Carrier Licensing 

We are withdrawing as Inter Exchange Carrier from the state ofFlorida, effective 
December 1,2004. 

Would you please let us know which documents we need to file to make this move official. 

Paxx Telecom L 
480-922-25 19 F 

CMP __ 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Susan S. Masterton, Esquire 
Embarq 
Mailstop: FLTLHOO102 
13 13 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 01594-06, 01653-06, 
10458-06, 02342-07, and 07442-07, filed on behalf of Sprint and Embarq Florida, Inc., can be 
returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Lisa Harvev. Division of Comoetitive Markets and Enforcement _, 

David Rich, Division of Competitivc Markets and Enforcement 
Melinda Watts, Division of Competitivc Markets and Enforcement “NT NO. DATE 

RECEIVED 
/ / 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Oppomnity Employer 
PSC Website: http:lhww.hrid.pscwm Internet E-mail: wnac@psrstate.fl.vs 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Lee Eng Tan 

Sent: 
To: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: Subpoena Request 

Attachments: Data Request to A n  RE VCl.doc 

Monday, December 03,2007 3:34 PM 

Hi Kim. 

Please prepare the following Subpoena request. 

Whom: 

Greg Follensbee 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT8T Southeast 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Fi 32301 
phone (850) 577-5555 
fax (850) 222-8640 

Response Time and Date: 30 days from issuance of Subpoena 

What they need to provide: A response to the following inquiries. (SEE ATTACHMENT) 

Attorney to contact: Lee Eng Tan, Senior Attorney, Office of General Counsel 

Please let me know if you have any questions 

Just let me know when it is prepared and I will come down and pick it up 

Thank you! 

Lee Eng 

LeeGng Tan 
Senior Attorney 
Office of the General G u n s e l  
(850) 413-6185 
Itan@psc.state.fl.us 

12/4/2007 



Mr. Greg Follensbee 
VCI 
December 4,2007 

Attachment 

1. For any service that AT&T-Florida sells to Vilaire Communications Inc. (VCI) for the 
provision of residential access service, be it unbundled network elements (UNE) or 
resale, please detail the charge that AT&T-Florida assesses VCI for toll limitation service 
(TLS). If a charge is assessed, and the information is readily available, provide a 
breakdown, by month, for the charge that was billed to VCI for TLS service, along with 
the number and type of service (UNE or resale). We would like this information for every 
month that VCI has been a customer of either BellSouth-Florida or AT&T-Florida. 

2. Does AT&T-Florida receive any reimbursement from USAC through the Link-Up 
program for costs related to connecting Lifeline customers on resold lines? If so, how 
much? 

3. Does AT&T-Florida receive any reimbursement from USAC for costs related to TLS 
provided on resold lines? If so, how much? 

4. Please detail the number of access lines that have been sold to VCI, for every month that 
VCI has been a customer of either BellSouth-Florida or AT&T-Florida. Please show 
separately the number of UNE lines and resold lines, by month. 

5. In regards to the lines that AT&T-Florida resells to another canier, please describe, with 
an example, how any Universal Service subsidies for these lines are handled. For 
example, are Lifeline subsidies claimed by the underlying canier, in this case AT&T- 
Florida, and then passed onto the reseller in the form of a credit against monies owed, or 
paid directly to the reseller? 

6. Please confirm that BellSouth-Florida was paid $47,320 by VCI for communications 
service in 2006. 

7. Did VCI have a commercial agreement with BellSouth in 2006? According to their 
regulatory assessment form for 2006, VCI indicated that its current company status was 
that of a reseller. Please confirm your understanding of VCI’s status, as either a facility 
based provider (LINE, UNE-P, or their own equipment) or strictly a reseller for both 2006 
and 2007. 

8. What does AT&T-Florida charge to VCI as a connection fee for the typical residential 
customer? Is this fee the same for Lifeline customers? 

9. Please provide copies of the monthly BellSouth-Florida / AT&T-Florida invoices sent to 
VCI for each month BellSouth-Florida / AT&T-Florida provided service to VCI in 
Florida. 

10. Is VCI current regarding payments to BellSouth-Florida / AT&T-Florida? 

2 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Regulatoly Questions regarding Vilaire ) 

) SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM 
) WITHOUT DEPOSITION 

Communications, Inc. (XI) ) 

THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

TO: Greq Follensbee. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a Southeast, 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32301 

YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 
Shummard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, within 30 daw from issuance of this 
subpoeana, or at such other time and place as may be mutually agreed upon by counsel, and to 
have with you at that time and place the following: 

Response to inauiries set forth in the Attachment 

These items will be inspected and may be copied at that time. You will not be required to 
surrender the original items. You may comply with this subpoena by providing legible copies of the 
items to be produced to the attorney whose name appears on this subpoena on or before the 
scheduled date of production. You may mail or deliver the copies to the attorney whose name 
appears on this subpoena and thereby eliminate your appearance at the time and place specified 
above. You have the right to object to the production pursuant to this subpoena at any time before 
production by giving written notice to the attorney whose name appears on this subpoena. THIS 
WILL NOT BE A DEPOSITION. NO TESTIMONY WILL BE TAKEN. 

YOU ARE SUBPOENAED by the following attorney to (1) appear as specified, or (2) furnish 
the records instead of appearing as provided above, and, unless excused from this subpoena by 
this attorney or the Commission, you shall respond to this subpoena as directed. 

DATED December 4,2007. 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 

(SEAL) Lee En4 Tan 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Attorney for Florida Public Service 
Commission 

PSC/CLK 011-C (Rev. 04/07) G:\Subpenas\Sub 0 6 Z . d ~ ~  



Mr. Greg Follensbee 
VCI 
December 4.2007 

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
month that VCI has heen a customer of either BellSouth-Florida or AT&T-Florida. 

2.  Does AT&T-Florida receive any reimbursement from USAC through the Link-Up 
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

5. In regards to the lines that AT&T-Florida resells to another carrier, please describe, with 
an example, how any Universal Service subsidies for these lines are handled. For 
example, are Lifeline subsidies claimed by the underlying carrier, in this case AT&T- 
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
that of a reseller. Please confirm your understanding of VCI's status, as either a facility 
based provider (UNE, UNE-P, or their own equipment) or strictly a reseller for both 2006 
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

PSClCLK 011-C (Rev. 04107) G:\Subpaenas\Sub 062.d~ 



1 .... t CLK Official Filing**~*l1/20/2007 1:26 PM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Tuesday, November 20,2007 124 PM 

Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01120 

q 
Attachments: CCS Form UND0CKETED-00-01120034.pdf - 2 ,  

C 
:KE 

:CS Form 
iTEDd0-01 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01120-034 

Internal Affairs Meetings 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 12/03/2007 - 9:30 a.m.-12:OO 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 12/03/2007 to 12/04/2007 
Change in appointment time 
From 9:30 a.m.-12:00 p.m. to 3:OO p.m.- 5:OO p.m. 

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

Last Revised 11/20/2007 a t  1:22 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

2007 - INTERNAL. AFFAIRS 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 
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Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. CompliancdConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED _- Internal Affairs Meetings 

2. Hearingmrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 1 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POW< EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M .  CARTER I1 
KAl”A J. M C M W N  
NANCY ARGMZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

”LE 
CoMMISSlON CLERK 

p&lfC$&&CE 
---- 

November 26,2007 

(SENT BY DHL MAIL) 

Mr. John Patton 
MCG Capital Corporation 
1100 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 3000 
Arlington, Virginia 22209 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Paiton: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07709-04, 08173-04, and 
08706-04, filed on behalf of Supra Telecom and Supra Telecommunications and Information 
Systems, Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

MJCUMENTNO. DATE 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Affimtive Action I Equal OpporIuniIy Employer 

Intermi E-% mnt.ct@pxtat&fl.us PSC Website: hnpJhnnv.llori&psuvwrrom 



DNISION OF M E  COMMISSION CLERK 8r 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

STATE OF n 0 - A  
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADhUN) 

January 3 1,2007 

Ann H. Shelfer, Vice Presid 

Re: Return of Confidential 

Dear Ms. Shelfer: 

No. 07709-04, filed on behalf of 
Supra Telecom, can be returned to the source. ument is enclosed. 

stions concerning return of thls 
material. 

Ann Cole 
Chief of Records 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

\ cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CEhTER 2540 SHUMARO OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, 323994850 
An Af6mative A&" / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: h t t p J m . 0 o r i d a p m  Intern& Gmsil: mntnck@psc.state.@-uo 



DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADhUNlSTRATNE SERVlCES 

STATE OF mORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

BLANCA S.  BAY^ 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMW) 

KEN LITTLEFIELD 

January 3 1,2007 

Steven B. chaiken, Esquire 
'supra Telecom 
1311 Executive Center Dnv 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-5027 

Re: Return of Con 

Dear Mr. Chaiken: 

Commission staff 173-04 and 08706-04, 
can be returned to the filed on behalf of Supra 

source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not m n g  return of this 
material. 

\ Ann Cole 
Chief of Records 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure \ 

\ 
cc: Greg Shafii, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFRICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARLI OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHA~~E& n 32399-0850 
An MmaUye A&n I Equal Opprtunily Employer 

PSC Website httpvl-w.floridnpsuom Internet Email: mntpct@sc.stnte.fl.us 



’* . .  
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SWMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL.ORolA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 19,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Martha C. Brown, Senior Attomey, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: UNDOCKETED - RENEWABLE PORTFOLIO STANDARDS WORKSHOP 

Please issue the Agenda for the RENEWABLE PORTFOLIO STANDARDS 
WORKSHOP, to be held Thursday, December 5,2007, to all interested parties. 

0-0 

MCBItfw 



Agenda 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Staff Workshop on a Renewable Portfolio Standard 

December 6,2007 

The purpose of the workshop is for the Florida Public Service Commission’s staff to gather 
information on issues relevant to the development and implementation of a Renewable Portfolio 
Standaxd (RPS) for Florida. The workshop will follow an open discussion format and will focus 
on: 1) methods to encourage specific renewables, 2) methods to encourage compliance, 3) 
compliance verification and tracking, and 4) straw man FWS structures proposed by stakeholders. 

A. Opening Remarks by FPSC Staff 

B. Presentation by Judy Harlow, FPSC Staff 

Topic: Questions for Today’s Discussion 

D. Open Discussion 

Topics for Discussion: 

1. Methods to Encourage Specific Reuewables 
a. Multipliers versus set asides or tiered goals 

Presentation by Robert McGee, Gulf Power Company 
Topic: Multiplier Example 

b. How should multipliers or tiered goals be set? 

2. Methods to Encourage Compliance 
a. Alternative compliance payments and/or penalties 

1. How should alternative compliance payments and/or penalties be set? 
2. How should the resulting funds be used? 

b. Cost recovery and incentive mechanisms 

3. Compliance Verifcation and Tracking 
a. Mechanisms that have been used to evaluate, verify, measure, and track RECs 
b. How should self service generation and energy efficiency (if eligible) be 

measured and verified? 
c. The role of the FPSC in ensuring compliance 



. 

4. Discussion of Stakeholder Proposed RPS Structures 
During this section of the workshop, the stakeholders will be provided with an 
opportunity to summarize their RPS proposals. 
a, Presentation by FPL 
b. Presentation by Barry Moline, FMEA 
c. Other stakeholder proposals, if any 

F. Request for Post-Workshop Comments 

G. Adjourn 



.*..a 1 CLK Oftlclal Flllng"***11/1912007 2:15 PM 

Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, November 19,2007 2:03 PM 
CLK - Orden I Notices; Martha Brown 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/19/2007 201:OO PM 
Docket Number: UNDOCKETED 
Filename I Path: undocketed.rpsdecemberagendamemo.mcb.doc 

Please issue the Agenda for the RENEWABLE PORTFOLIO STANDARDS WORKSHOP, to be held Thursday, 
December 5,2007, to all interested parties. 

A hard copy will also follow. 



Mr. Tommy Boroughs, Chairman 
Florida Energy Commission 
200 S. Orange Avenue 
Suite 2600 
Orlando. Florida 32801 

Greg Krasovsky 
Executive Director 
Florida Energy Commission 
11 1 W. Madison Street 
Suite 874 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Kenneth Sheinkopf 
Public Affairs Director 
Florida Solar Energy Center 
1679 Clearlake Road 
Cocoa. Florida 32922-5703 

Mark Jameson 
PURC 
Warrington College of Business 
University of Florida 
P.O. Box 117142 
205 Matherly Hall 
Gainesville, Florida 3261 1-7142 

Michael W. Sole, Secretary 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
3900 Commonwealth Blvd. 
MS 49 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Charles Bronson. Commissioner 
Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services 
The Capital 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0800 

Senator Michael S. Bennett 
Room 216, SOB 
404 S. Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1 100 



Jay Levenstein 
Deputy Commissioner 
Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services 
The Capital 
PL 10 
Tallahassee, Florida 32312 

Richard Zambo, PA 
1334 SE McArthur Blvd. 
Stuart, Florida 34995 

Gary Brinkworth 
Electric System Planning 
City of Tallahassee 
400 E. Van Buren Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

James Fenton. Director 
Florida Solar Energy Center 
1679 Clearlake Road 
Cocoa, Florida 32922 

Leon Jacobs 
Attomey 
1720 South Gadsden Street 
MC 14 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Tom Cunilio 
Coordinator 
Florida Ener y Center 
3953 NW 27 Lane 
Gainesville, Florida 32606 

FI, 



..... 1 CLK Otficlal Flllng*~**11119/2007 la04 AM 

Matllda Sanders 

Sandy Simmons From: 
Sent: Monday, November 19,2007 1O:Ol AM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01170 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01170-015.pdf 

P 3 = E  m s m  - 4  o,= a m 
0 

5 - h  
e c l ,  

:KETED-00-01 3 0  

0 

d - 
Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01170-0 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Staff Workshop - 12/11/2007 
- Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

- 9:30 a.m.-12:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 

Remarks: 

Last Revised 11/19/2007 a t  9:59 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Room 140 Reservations 
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Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 5 
Staff Contact 

m- 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketslEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED _- 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Hi 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01120033.pdf 

Friday, November 09,2007 9 2 7  AM 

Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01120 

1 7  
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CCS Form 
KEED-00-01 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01120-033 

Internal Affairs Meetings 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 11/20/2007 - 3:OO p.m: 5:OO p.m.  - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case Schedulinfleschedulinp Advice 
Last Revised 11/09/2007 at 9 2 5  a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

- 3 3  ”” 
o - = m  o s 0  

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

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- Internal Affairs Meetings 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearingprehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

ALL (ED I C T  Id ALL JED I C T  J M ~ A G  I S K  

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners r====l 
ED I C T  I M ~ A G  I S K  I A D M  u 

2007 -INTERNAL AFFAIRS 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

COMMISSIONERS 
LISA Powc EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
KATRINA J MCMURR~AN 

NATHANA SKOP 

inisbative P d e s  Consumer 
MENT NO. 10 I ?a - 09 p&lic~Erflic€? aammimi 

DISTRIBUTION: M 
November 5,2007 

0 3 0300- cq- 
Ms. Nancy H. Sims 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

DearMs. Sims: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 01587-06, 04785-06, 
05263-06, 08806-06, and 10511-06, filed on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., can be 
retumed to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

& 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Sal& Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Lisa Harvey, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Melinda Watts, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement NO. DATE 
Rick Moses, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement la!lQcl -.!Ll~l&q 

FPW - m-ON 

RECEIVE DATE 11/9/07 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 S H U W  OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmthe Action I Equal Oppomnily Employs 

PSC Webrito: http:Nwmv.floridnpse.mm Interne1 E-miI: mntaCt@prstatefl.us 

~ ~~ 



1 *.*.* CLK Official Fillng***'11/8/2007 324 PM 

Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01153-004.pdf 

Thursday, November 08,2007 3:19 PM 

03: I 7 r z c  - rr, m- 

CCS Form 
KETED-00-01 

N "' 4 0  

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01153-004 

2008 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 01/07/2008 - 9:30 a.m:12:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 01/07/2008 to 01/08/2008 
Change in appointment time 
From 9:30 a.m.-12:OO p.m. to 3:OO p.m: 5:OO p.m. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 

Intemal Affairs 

Last Revised 11/08/2007 at 3:17 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

01/07/2008 01/08/2008 Tallahassee / E-140 3:OO p. - 5:OO p. 

Commissioners Pre- I Commissioners 
Officer - 

2008 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

ED ICT I M M I A G  

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
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Kimberley Pena 0 70 006 
From: Hong Wang 

Sent: 
To: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena 

cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: Final Agenda for Energy Efficiency Initiatives Workshop on 11-29-07.doc 

Wednesday, November 07,2007 10:52 AM 

Mary Bane; Carol Purvis; Mark Futrell; Betty Ashby 

FW: FAW Notice November 29 workshop 

I just spoke with Mark and we are not going to attach the agenda to the FAW notice. However, it will need to be attached to the 
PSC notice. 

Thanks! 

From: Mark Futrell 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07,2007 10:47 AM 
To: Maw Bane; BeRy Ashby; Hong Wang 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Tim Devlin; Bob Trapp; Tom Ballinger 
Subject: RE: FAW Notice November 29 workshop 

Attached is the fmal agenda for the workshop. %is may be attached to the Amended Commission Notice and if possible, the Amended FAW 
notice. 

From: Mary Bane 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07,2007 10:44 AM 
To: Betty Ashby; Hong Wang; Mark Futrell 
Cc: Lisa~Benneti 
Subject: RE: FAW Notice November 29 workshop 

Please see e-mail I just sent to Mark Futrell. H e  has the agenda ready to attach to the notice. 

From: Betty Ashby 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07,2007 10:42 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Mary Bane 
Subject: FAW Notice November 29 workshop 

The notice with the title "Amended Notice of Meeting/Workshop Hearing" is ready to be published in the 
FAW. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

11/7/2007 



Workshop on Energy Efficiency Initiatives 

Thursday, November 29,2007 
9:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Betty Easley Conference Center 

Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 
4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 

AGENDA 

9:30 - 9145 a.m. Welcome and General Overview 
Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar 

Florida’s Utility Demand Side Management (DSM) Programs 

Tom Ballinger, FPSC Staff - History of the FPSC’s implementation of the Florida 
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Act (FEECA); Overview of the Conservation Goal 
Setting Process 

Mark Futrell, FPSC Staff - Description of Conservation Program Cost-Effectiveness 
Tests 

John Masiello, Progress Energy Florida - Summary of Utility DSM Efforts 

11:OO a.m. -Noon Energy Efficiency Eflorts of Other States 

Katrina Pielli - US.  Environmental Protection Agency 

9145 - 11:OO a.m. 

Speakers: 

Speaker: 

Noon - 1 : 15 p.m. Lunch Break 

1 : 15 - 2: 15 p.m. Revenue Decoupling as a Means to Increase Utility Conservation Efforts 

Paul Sotkiewicz - University of Florida, Public Utility Research CenteI 

Stakeholder Discussion and Feedback 
Open forum for stakeholders to share their thoughts on how energy efficiency efforts 
can be expanded. 

Wrap-up and Suggested Action Steps 
Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar 

Speaker: 

2:30 - 4:OO p.m. 

4:OO - 4:30 p.m. 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Wednesday, November 07,2007 10:37 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: UNDOCKETED 

111712007 10:34:00 AM 
. 

Filename I Path: Conservation Kickoff Workshop.Nov.29.notice.doc :--*,.%* 1. - - - - . ~ . - . - - - * m ~ ~  

Notice Type: Workshop 

Ym 
AMENDED NOTICE OF COMMISSION WORKSHOP 



U t i l i t y  Board o f  t h e  C i ty  o f  Key West 
Mr. Jack Wetzler 
"Keys Energy Serv ices"  
P .  0 .  Box 6100 
Key West FL 33041-6100 

V i s t a  Energy Group, I n c .  
Ms. Anna Bumbera 
428 South Woodbine Avenue 
Penn V a l  l e y  PA 19072-1540 

Young, van Assenderp, P . A .  
Mr. Roy C .  Young 
P .  0 .  Box 1833 
Tal lahassee FL 32302-1833 

............................ 
T o t a l  f o r  Docket: 070000 = 101 

11/06/2007 ............................ 



REA I n t e r n a t i o n a l  LLC 
Ms .  Amel i a  Rea Magui r e  
2715 Toledo S t r e e t  
Coral  Gables FL 33134-4857 

Richard Zambo. P . A .  
1334 S.E. McArthur Boulevard 
S t u a r t  FL 34995 

Rut ledge,  Ecenia,  P u r n e l l  & Hoffman, P.A. 
Mr. Kenneth A. Hoffman 
P .  0 .  Box 551 
Tal  lahassee FL 32302-0551 

Seminole E l e c t r i c  Cooperat ive,  I n c  
Ms. Trudy S .  Novak 
P .  0 .  Box 272000 
Tampa FL 33688-2000 

Senator Michael S .  Bennett  
404 S .  Monroe S t r e e t  
Room 216. SOB 
Ta 1 1 a hassee FL 32399 

S i e r r a  Club 
Ms. Joanne Spald ing 
85 Second S t r e e t ,  2nd S t r e e t  
San Franc isco CA 94105-3456 

S i e r r a  Club 
Ms. K r i s t i n  Henry 
85 Second S t r e e t ,  2nd F l o o r  
San Franc isco  CA 94105-3456 

S t .  Joe Natura l  Gas Company, I n c .  
Mr. S t u a r t  L .  Shoaf 
P .  0 .  Box 549 
Por t  S t .  Joe FL 32457-0549 

Sumter E l e c t r i c  Cooperat ive,  I n c  
Mr. John Chaoman 
P .  0 .  Box 301 
Sumtervi 1 l e  FL 33585-0301 

Suzanne Brown1 ess , P. A .  
Ms. Suzanne Brownless 
1975 Buford B lvd .  
Tal lahassee FL 32308-4466 

T a l q u i n  E l e c t r i c  Cooperat ive.  I n c  
Mr. John D .  Hewa, General Manager 
P .  0 .  Box 1679 
Quincy FL 32353-1679 

Tampa E l e c t r i c  Company 
Ms. Paula K .  Brown 
Regulatory  A f f a i  r s  
P .  0 .  Box 111 
Tampa FL 33601-0111 

TECO Energy, I n c .  (07) 
Matthew R .  Costa 
P .  0 .  Box 111 
Tampa FL 33601-0111 

The Corpora t ion  f o r  Fu ture  Resources 
Mr. Richard G l i c k  
1909 Chowkeebin Cour t  
Tal  lahassee FL 32301-5870 



Messer. Capare l lo  & S e l f .  P . A .  
Mr. F loyd  R .  S e l f  
P .  0 .  Box 15579 
T a l  lahassee FL 32317-5579 

Mink & Mink,  I n c .  
Ms. Debra K .  ( D . K . )  Mink 
3081 East Commercial B l v d .  
F t  . Lauderdale FL 33308-4329 

O f f i c e  o f  Pub1 i c  Counsel 
Mr. C h a r l i e  Beck 
% The F l o r i d a  L e g i s l a t u r e  
111 West Madison S t r e e t ,  Room 812 
Tal  lahassee FL 32399-1400 

O f f i c e  o f  P u b l i c  Counsel 
Mr. Mike Jenkins 
% The F l o r i d a  L e g i s l a t u r e  
111 West Madison S t r e e t ,  Room 812 
Tal  lahassee FL 32399-1400 

O f f i c e  o f  P u b l i c  Counsel (07e) 
C .  Beck/P. Chr is tensenIJ  .McGlothl i n  
c / o  The F l o r i d a  L e g i s l a t u r e  
111 W. Madison S t . ,  Room 812 
Tal  lahassee FL 32399-1400 

Or 1 ando U t i  1 i t i  es Commi ss  i on 
Ms. J e n n i f e r  Szaro 
500 South Orange Avenue 
Orlando FL 32801-3708 

Pennington, Moore, W i l k inson ,  B e l l  & Dunbar. P 
Mr. Howard E. Adams 
P .  0 .  Box 10095 
Tal  lahassee FL 32302-2095 

Peoples Gas System 
Ms. Paula K .  Brown 
Regulatory  A f f a i  r s  
P. 0 .  Box 111 
Tampa FL 33601-0111 

Progess Energy Serv i ce  Company 
Mr. John T .  Bu rne t t  
C X l D  
P .  0. Box 14042 
S t .  Petersburg FL 33733-4042 

Progress Energy F1 o r i  da , I n c  
Mr. Bob Niekum 
M C :  PEF 155 
299 F i r s t  Avenue Nor th  
S t .  Petersburg FL 33701 

Progress Energy F1 o r i  da , I n c .  
Mr. Paul Lewis .  J r .  
106 East Col l ege  Avenue, S u i t e  800 
Tal  lahassee FL 32301-7740 

PURC, Warr i  ng ton  Col 1 ege o f  Business, Uni v e r s i  
Mark Jameson 
Post O f f i c e  Box 117142 
205 Mather l y  H a l l  
G a i n e s v i l l e  FL 32611 

PCS Phosphate - White Spr ings ( B r i c k f i e l d  07) REA I n t e r n a t i o n a l  LLC 
BrewlTay lo r  c / o  B r i c k f i e l d  Law F i r m  Mr . Chr i s topher  Schoonover 
1025 Thomas J e f f e r s o n  S t . ,  NW 2112 Scenic Road 
E i g h t  F1 oor  , West Tower Tal  lahassee FL 32303-3463 
Washington DC 20007 



General E l e c t r i c  Company 
Mr. David R .  Swanson 
Account Execut i ve 
4400 PGA B l v d . ,  S u i t e  900 
P a l m  Beach Garden FL 33410-6562 

General E l e c t r i c  I n t e r n a t i o n a l  I n c .  
Mr. Zigmond F .  B i e r n a c k i  
4300 West Cypress S t r e e t ,  S u i t e  700 
Tampa FL 33607-4157 

G u l f  Power Company 
Mr. Gary L i v i n g s t o n  
101 North Monroe S t r e e t ,  S u i t e  1060 
Tal 1 ahassee FL 32301 - 1547 

G u l f  Power Company 
Ms. Susan D .  R i tenour  
One Energy Place 
Pensacol a FL 32520-0780 

Hol land & Kn igh t  
Mr. D .  Bruce May 
Barnet t  Bank Bui  l d i  ng 
P. 0.  Drawer 810 
Tal lahassee FL 32302-0810 

Hopping. Green & Sams 
Mr. Garv Perko 
P .  0 .  Bbx 6526 
Tal lahassee FL 32314-6526 

F1 o r i d a  So lar  Energy Center 
James Fenton, D i  r e c t o r e n t e r  
1679 C l e a r l a k e  Road 
Cocoa FL 32922 

J EA 
Mr. B e r d e l l  Knowles 
D i  r e c t o r ,  Regulatory  A f f a i  rs 
21 West Church S t r e e t  
Jacksonvi 1 l e  FL 32202-3158 

Keys Energy Serv ices 
Mr. Dale Z .  F in igan 
P .  0 .  Drawer 6100 
Key West FL 33041-6100 

Lee County E l e c t r i c  Cooperat ive,  I n c .  
Mr . Dona1 d Schl e i  cher 
P. 0 .  Box 3455 
Nor th  F o r t  Myers FL 33918-3455 

Leon Jacobs, A t to rney  
1720 South Gadsden S t r e e t ,  MC 14 
Tal  lahassee FL 32301 

Macfar lane Law F i r m  (07) 
Ansley Watson, J r .  
P . O .  Box 1531 
Tampa FL 33601-1531 

Management and Regulatory  Consul tants  
Mr. Frank Seidman 
P .  0 .  Box 13427 
Tal  lahassee FL 32317-3427 

Messer Law F i r m  (07) 
Norman H. Hor ton .  J r .  
Post O f f i c e  Box 15579 
Tal  lahassee FL 32317 



F l o r i d a  Munic ipa l  Power Agency 
Mr. Richard L .  Casev 
8553 Commodity C i  r c i  e 
Orlando FL 32819-9002 

F l o r i d a  Natura l  Gas Assoc ia t ion  ( 0 7 )  
G . David Rogers, Execut ive D i  r e c t o r  
P . O .  Box 11026 
Tal  lahassee DC 32302 

F l o r i d a  Power & L i g h t  Company 
Mr. B i l l  Walker 
215 South Monroe S t r e e t ,  S u i t e  810 
Tal lahassee FL 32301-1859 

F l o r i d a  Power & L i g h t  Company 
Mr. Wade L i t c h f i e l d  
Associate General Counsel , Regulatory  
700 Universe B l v d . ,  Room E2301 
Juno Beach FL 33408-2657 

F l o r i d a  Power & L i g h t  Company 
Ms. J u a n i t a  Whi t a k e r  
700 Universe B l v d . ,  Room E2346 
Juno Beach FL 33408-2657 

F l o r i d a  P u b l i c  U t i l i t i e s  Company 
Mr. John T .  E n g l i s h  
P .  0 .  Box 3395 
West P a l m  Beach FL 33402-3395 

F l o r i d a  Publ i c  U t i  1 i t i e s  Company (07) 
Ms. Cheryl  M a r t i n  
P . O .  Box 3395 
West P a l m  Beach FL 33402-3395 

F l o r i d a  Re1 i ab1 i t y  Coord ina t ing  Counci 1 
A u s t i n  Towers West 
1408 North Westshore B l v d . ,  S u i t e  1002 
Tampa FL 33607-4512 

F l o r i d a  R e t a i l  Federa t ion  (07) 
227 South Adam S t r e e t  
Tal  lahassee FL 32301 

F l o r i d a  So lar  Energy Center 
Kenneth Shei nkopf ,  Publ i c A f f a i  r s  D i  r e c t o r  
1679 C lear lake  Road 
Cocoa FL 32922 

F l o r i d a  So lar  Energy Center 
Mr. W i l l i a m  Young 
U n i v e r s i t y  o f  Cent ra l  F l o r i d a  
1679 C lear lake  Road 
Cocoa FL 32922-5703 

F 1 o r i d a  So lar  Energy I n d u s t r i e s  A s s o c i a t i o n  
Mr. R .  Bruce Kershner 
231 West Bay Avenue 
Longwood FL 32750-4125 

F l o r i d a  So lar  Energy Research and Educat ion Fo 
Ms. Col l e e n  K e t t l e s  
101 Cove Lake D r i v e  
Longwood FL 32779-2310 

G a i n e s v i l l e  Regional U t i 1  . /C i t y  o f  G a i n e s v i l l e  
Mr. Raymond 0 .  Manasco, J r .  
P .  0 .  Box 147117, S t a t i o n  A-138 
G a i n e s v i l l e  FL 32614-7117 



F 1  o r i  da Cab1 e Telecommunications Associ a t  i on, F1 or i  da Energy Center 
Regulatory  A t to rney  Tom Cuni 1 i o ,  Coord inator  
246 E a s t  6 t h  Avenue, S u i t e  100 3953 N.W. 27th Lane 
T a l  lahassee FL 32303-6208 G a i  nesvi  11 e FL 32606 

F l o r i d a  C i ty  Gas 
Mr. Charles A .  Rawson, I11 
4180 South U . S .  Highway 1 
Rockledge FL 32955-5309 

F l o r i d a  Energy Commission 
Greg Krasovsky , Execut ive  D i  r e c t o r  
111 W. Madision S t r e e t ,  S u i t e  874 
T a l  lahassee FL 32399 

F l o r i d a  Department o f  Environmental P r o t e c t i o n  F l o r i d a  Energy Commission 
Michael W .  So le,  Secretary  Mr. Tommy Boroughs, Chairman 
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard.  MS 49 200 S .  Orange Avenue, S u i t e  2600 
Tal  lahassee FL 32399 Orlando FL 32801 

F l o r i d a  D i v i s i o n  o f  Chesapeake U t i l i t i e s  Corpo 
Mr. Thomas A. Geof f roy John W .  McWhir ter ,  J r .  
P .  0 .  Box 960 c / o  McWhi r t e r  Law F i  rm 
Winter  Haven FL 33882-0960 400 Nor th Tampa S t r e e t ,  S u i t e  2450 

F l o r i d a  I n d u s t r i a l  Power Users Group (McWhirte 

Tampa FL 33602 

F1 o r i d a  E l e c t r i c  Cooperat ives A s s o c i a t i o n  F l o r i d a  I n s t i t u t e  o f  Technology 
Mr. B i l l  Wi l l ingham Mr. Frank R. L e s l i e  
2916 Apalachee Parkway DMES. Room 104 
Tal  lahassee FL 32301-3697 150 West U n i v e r s i t y  B l v d .  

Me1 bourne FL 32901-6975 

F1 o r i  da E l e c t r i c  Cooperat ives A s s o c i a t i o n  
Ms. M i  che l  1 e Hershel 
2916 Apalachee Parkway 
Tal  lahassee FL 32301-3697 

F1 o r i  da E 1 e c t  r i  ca 1 Workers Associ a t  i on 
Mr. J .  B. C l a r k  
2071 Cynth ia  D r i v e  
T a l  lahassee FL 32303-7303 

F l o r i d a  League o f  C i t i e s  
Mr. K r a i g  A. Conn 
P .  0 .  Box 1757 
Tal  lahassee FL 32302-1757 

F1 o r i  da Mun ic ipa l  Power Agency 
Mr. Freder ick  M .  Bryant  
P. 0 .  Box 3209 
Tal  lahassee FL 32315-3209 



Centra l  F l o r i d a  E l e c t r i c  
Mr. Mike Campbell 
P .  0 .  Box 9 
Chie f land FL 32644-0009 

Cooperat i ve , I n c  . Committee on U t i l i t i e s  & Telecommunications 
Mr. Cochran Keat ing 
Room 308, House O f f i c e  B u i l d i n g  
402 South Monroe S t r e e t  

Chandler,  Lang & Haswel l ,  P.A 
Mr. John H .  Haswell 
P .  0 .  Box 23879 
Gainesvi  1 l e  FL 32602-3879 

City o f  Leesburg 
C i t y  Manager 
P .  0 .  Box 490630 
Leesburg FL 34749-0630 

Ci ty  o f  Me1 bourne 
Mr. Jack M .  Sch luckeb ier ,  City Manager 
900 East St rawbr idge Avenue 
Me1 bourne FL 32901 -4779 

City o f  Ta 1 1 a hassee 
General Manager, E l e c t r i c  U t i l i t y  
2602 Jackson B l u f f  Road 
Tal  1 ahassee FL 32304-4498 

Tal  lahassee FL 32399-6526 

Department of A g r i c u l t u r e  & Consumer Serv ices 
Jay Levenste in  
The C a p i t a l  
PL 10 
Ta l  lahassee FL 32312 

Department o f  A g r i c u l t u r e  and Consumer Serv ice  
Char les Bronson, Commissioner 
The C a p i t a l  
Ta l  1 ahassee FL 32399 

E a r t h  j u s t i c e  
Mr.  Michael A. Gross 
111 South M a r t i n  Luther  K ing  Jr .  B l v d .  
Tal  lahassee FL 32301-1451 

Fear ing ton  Smith & Ra ls ton  
Mr.  Foyt  Ra ls ton  
P .  0 .  Box 1548 
Ta l  lahassee FL 32302-1548 

City o f  Tal lahassee,  E l e c t r i c  Operat ions Federa 1 Execut i  ve Agencies (07) 
Mr. Paul D. C l a r k ,  I1 L t .  C o l .  K .  White/Capt.  D .  Wi l l iams 

400 East Van Buren S t r e e t  139 Barnes D r i v e .  S u i t e  1 
Tal lahassee FL 32301-4456 T y n d a l l  AFB FL 32403-5319 

System P1 anni ng C / O  AFCESA/ JACL - ULT 

City o f  Tal  lahassee, E l e c t r i c  System Planning 
Gary Br inkwor th  Mr.  Mike W i l l i a m s  
400 E .  Van Buren S t r e e t  104 West J e f f e r s o n  S t r e e t  
Tal  lahassee FL 32301 T a l  lahassee FL 32301-1713 

F l o r i d a  B u i l d i n g  & C o n s t r u c t i o n  Trades Counci l  



AARP (Twomey 0 7 )  
c / o  Michael B .  Twomey 
8903 Crawfordv i  1 1 e Road 
Ta 1 1 a hassee FL 32305 

AGL Resources I n c .  
E l i z a b e t h  Wade/Melvin W i l l i a m s  
Ten Peachtree Place 
Loca t i on 1470 
A t l a n t a  GA 30309 

Akerman Law F i r m  (07)  
Beth Keat ing  
106 East Co l lege Avenue, S u i t e  1200 
Tal  lahassee FL 32301 

Akerman S e n t e r f i t t  
Ms. Beth K e a t i  ng 
H ighpo in t  Center ,  1 2 t h  F l o o r  
106 East Col l e g e  Avenue 
Tal  lahassee FL 32301-7748 

Akerman S e n t e r f i t t  
Ms. JoAnn Chase 
Highpoi  n t  Center ,  1 2 t h  F1 oor 
106 East Col l e g e  Avenue 
Tal  lahassee FL 32301-7748 

Alabama E l e c t r i c  Cooperat ive,  I n c  
Mr. Gary L .  Smith 
P. 0. Box 550 
Anda 1 u s i  a AL 36420 - 0550 

A1 l s o l a r  S e r v i c e  Company 
Mr. David E .  Besset te  
1507 Damon Avenue 
Kissimmee FL 34744-3465 

Amanda Qui r k e  
1441 B r i c k e l l  Avenue, S u i t e  1500 
M i a m i  FL 33131-3430 

Ausl ey & McMul l e n  
Mr. J .  J e f f r v  Wahlen 
P .  0 .  Box 391 
Tal  lahassee FL 32302-0391 

Ausley & McMullen 
Mr. Lee L .  W i l l i s  
P .  0.  Box 391 
Tal  lahassee FL 32302-0391 

Ausley Law F i r m  (07)  
Lee L .  Wi l l i s /James D .  Beasley 
Post O f f i c e  Box 391 
Tal  1 ahassee FL 32302 

Beggs & Lane 
Mr. J e f f r e y  A .  Stone 
Seventh F1 oor B1 ount  Bui 1 d i  ng 
P. 0 .  Box 12950 
Pensacol a FL 32576-2950 

Beggs & Lane Law F i r m  (07)  
J .  Stone/R. B a d d e r s / S . G r i f f i n  
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591 

Black & Veatch 
Mr. Myron R o l l i n s  
11401 Lamar Avenue 
Over land Park KS 66211-1508 



1 ***** CLK Offlclal FIllng****11/6/2007 3:48 PM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, November 06,2007 3:48 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 

~ .- .--_--.I Date and Time: 11/6/2007 3:45:00 PM z 
Docket Number: UNDOCKETED 
Filename / Path: 
Notice Type: Workshop 

Renewable Standard Portfolio commission notice of workshop.DECEMBER 6.MCB.doc 

Please issue the above-referenced Notice 



**CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENTll.** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Martha Brown 
Wednesday, November 07,2007 9:Ol AM 
Kimberley Pena 
RE: Notice of Workshop 

Yes. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07,2007 9:00 AM 
To: Martha Brown 
Subject: RE: Notice of Workshop 

Please confirm that I'm sending it to the group in the attachment and the MCD group for Notices of Workshop 
only. Thanks for your help. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Martha Brown 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07,2007 8:57 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Notice of Workshop 

Yes, Kim, please send the notice to this group. 

Thanks, 
Martha 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07,2007 7:53 AM 
To: Martha Brown 
Cc: Theresa Walsh 
Subject: Notice of Workshop 
Importance: High 

We have received a Notice of Workshop for Renewable Portfolio Standards. Because this is an undocketed 
matter, we need to know who to send this notice to in addition to the MCD group of Notice of Workshop. 
Please find attached a list of interested persons Lorena sent us for the previous notice. Please let me know if 
you want these persons included. Thanks. 

Kimberley M. Pefia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

1 



Mr. Tommy Boroughs, Chairman 

200 S. Orange Avenue 
Suite 2600 
Orlando, Florida 32801 

Florida Energy Commission 

Greg Krasovsky 
Executive Director 
Florida Energy Commission 
111 W. Madison Street 
Suite 874 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

0 Kenneth Sheinkopf 
Public Affairs Director 
Florida Solar Energy Center 
1679 Clearlake Road 
Cocoa, Florida 32922-5703 

Mark Jameson 
PURC 
Warrington College of Business 
University of Florida 
P.O. Box 117142 
205 Matherly Hall 
Gainesville, Florida 3261 1-7142 

. Michael W. Sole, Secretary 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
3900 Commonwealth Blvd. 
MS 49 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Charles Bronson, Commissioner 
Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services 
The Capital 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0800 

e Senator Michael S. Bennett 
Room 216, SOB 
404 S. Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1 100 



Jay Levenstein 
Deputy Commissioner 
Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services 
The Capital 
PL 10 
Tallahassee, Florida 32312 

' Richard Zambo, PA 
1334 SE McArthur Blvd. 
Stuart, Florida 34995 

, Gary Brinkworth 
Electric System Planning 
City of Tallahassee 
400 E. Van Buren Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

James Fenton, Director 
Florida Solar Energy Center 
1679 Clearlake Road 
Cocoa, Florida 32922 

8 Leon Jacobs 
Attorney 
1720 South Gadsden Street 
MC 14 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Tom Cunilio 
Coordinator 
Florida Ener y Center 
3953 NW 27 Lane 
Gainesville, Florida 32606 

# 



Page 1 of 1 

Marguerite Lockard 
... . .~~ ~ . 

From: Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: 

To: Brenda Merritt 
Subject: RE: Responses to 3rd Quarterly Confidential Report 

Friday, November 02,2007 2 1  1 PM 

I11212007 



*****  CLK Official Filing****l0/30/2007 10:32 AM 

Matilda Sanders 

1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Notice Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, October 30,2007 10:25 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Lisa Bennett 
Order / Notice Submitted 

10/30/2007 10:15:00 AM 
Undocketed 

, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE P Administrative 0 Parlies Consumer 
DOCUMENT Nd)._-!ol7 0 - 07 _ _  

Conservation Kickoff Workshop.Nov.29.notice.doc 
Workshop 

Notice of Workshop 

RE: ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND DEMAND SIDE MANAGEMENT OPPORTUNITIES AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

Please notice all: 
Electric Investor-owned utilities 
Gas companies (included in DKT Nos. 070001,070003,070004) 
Interested parties for the Renewable Portfolio Standards workshops 

Also: 
‘OPC 
*FEA . Florida Retail Federation 
6AARP 
, FIPUG 
a PCS PhosphatehVhite Springs 
@ Florida Natural Gas Association 

Any party who has requested notice of Conservation Kickoff Workshop 

Thank you. 
T. Henry 



Blank Page 1 of 1 

Shannon Kee 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 

To : 
c c :  Matilda Sanders; Shannon Kee 

Subject: RE: Notices 

Attachments: ADDRESSES.doc 

Tuesday, October 30,2007 12:40 PM 

Timolyn Henry; Lisa Bennett 

Wc will usc thc listings from the bclow nicntioiicd clockcts to complctc tlic mailing list f'or this 
notice. 'l'hanks for your hclp. 

Shannon, hcrc's the list attaclicd. l'hanks. 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 12:18 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Notices 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 12:04 PM 
To: Timolyn Henry 
Subject: Notices 

I think all the parties addresses and email addresses are in the '01, '03, '04 dockets as well as the RPS list 
that Kim sent up. Does Kim want us to copy from the dockets and send to her? 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-41 3-6230 

10/30/2007 



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

Kenneth Shein kopf 
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
Tallahassee, Florida 3231 2 

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

LeonJacobs 
Attorney 
1720 South Gadsden Street 
MC 14 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Tom Cunilio 
Coordinator 
Florida Ener y Center 
3953 NW 27 Lane 
Gainesville, Florida 32606 

!i 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTIES OF RECORD FOR DOCKET 070000-OT 

OFFICIAL 
PARTY 

OF 
RECORD 

PARTY 
OF 

RECORD 

ALPHABETIZE 
BY 

No d. 
No J ,  
No 
No J 

/ 

AGL Resources Inc. // 
City of Tallahassee 
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services ,/ 

AARP " / AARP 
AGL RESOURCES INC. 
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND 

No v' 
No 
No I/ 
No ,,I 

Printed on 10/30/2007 at 2:44 PM 

/ CONSUMER SERVICES 
.Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services 

FloridaCity Gas FLORIDA CITY GAS 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection / FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

' JAY LEVENSTEIN, DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 
FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES (07) (Federal Executive Agepcies (07) d 

/ 

I 

No J 
/ , PROTECTION 

J / CORPORATION 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation / FLORIDA DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES 



1 CLK Official Filing****l0/22/2007 9:02 AM *****  

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Monday, October 22,2007 8 5 9  AM 
Matilda Sanders 
New Advice Form UNDOCKETED-00-01196 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01196-001.pdf 

CCS Form 
KETED-00-01 

1 '  .. 1 

I -  

c7 
! 

Q r., 
1 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01196-001 

Energy Efficiency & Conservation Workshop 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Commissioner Workshop - 1 1 / 2 9 / 2 0 0 7  - 9 : 3 0  a.m.- 5 : O O  
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 10/22/2007 at 8:58 a.m. 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 

Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 

General Counsel 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- Energy Efficiency & Conservation Workshop 

Time 

Page 1 of 1 

Commissioner Workshop 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger 

1 1/29/2007 Tallahassee / E-I48 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

C? 
--. 

Remarks: 

d? 
I -  

_ _  
Energy Efficiency & Conservation Workshop 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearingprehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

v 

II I 

Exam. 

Commissioners Preh ea ri n 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL ED CT MMAG SK 

Commissioners I 
ED CT MMAG SK ADM = 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Monday, October 15,2007 1 :27 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: 

10/15/2007 1 :26:00 PM 

Aqua Informal Wksp Notice.rg.doc 

MENTNO. l o (  7 0 - 0 7  
Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Water and Wastewater (WAW) 

1 



1 ***** CLK Officlal Flling****l0/10/2007 11:59 AM 

FP C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE d Administrative Parties Coamer 
DOCUMENT NO.JO/ 70 07 
DISTRIBUTION: .- 

Matllda Sanders 

2 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

CCS Form 
KETED-00-01 

# . .- 
~. . 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01184-006 

Renewable Portfolio Standards 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Staff Workshop - 12/06/2007 - 9 : 3 0  a.m.- 5 : O O  p.m. - 
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case SchedulingIRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case SchedulingRescheduling Advice 

Former Date New Date Location / Room Event 

Staff Workshop 12/06/2007 Tallahassee / E-] 48 

Last Revised 10/10/2007 at 11:47 a.m. 

I\ \ - 
Ti% - 

$ 1  

9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

Page 1 of 1 

ED CT M M A G  SK ADM 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Mark Futrell 

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

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- Renewable Portfolio Standards 

Renewable Portfolio Standards - Staff Workshop 

2. Hearingmrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL ED CT MMAG SK ALL ED CT M M A G  SK 
X 

Commissioners Prehearin Commissioners 1 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



Blank Yage 1 01 2 

:07 PM 

David, 

It is a class action suit where customers can lay claim to a refund and a prepaid calling card. I don't believe we need to take 
any action on this. 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2007 11:58 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: FW: PDF DN 09135-07 

I don't know what this is or if CMP needs to do anything so I'm sending to you FYI. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Tue 10/9/2007 10:46 AM 
To: Paula Isler; David Brown; Denise Vandiver; Nonnye Grant 
Cc: David Smith; Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: PDF DN 09135-07 

J u s t  FYI - ing  y a ' 1 1  on a document f i l e d  w i t h  the Clerk ' s  o f f i c e  (see 
a t t a c h m e n t ) .  

I f  this document doesn ' t  p e r t a i n  t o  you ,  p l e a s e  . d i s regard .  

t hanks ,  
Margueri t e .  

From: David Smith 
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2007 10:41 AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: PDF DN 09135-07 

I would send it Paula Mer in CMP and someone in administration who deals with RAFs. The court is just letting everyone on 
the interested persons list know that a settlment is contemplated in the suit, whatever it is. Maybe they potentially owe us or 
someone in Florida money somehow. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2007 1O:lO AM 
To: David Smith 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole 
Subject: PDF DN 09135-07 

10/10/2O07 



I r ,  
Blank Page 2 of 2 

The enclosed document was f i l e d  w i t h  the Clerk 's  Office. 
any action t h a t  i need t o  do  ? or is i t  for informative purposes 
only  ? 

I s  there 

10/10/2007 



PNG Class Settlement 
c/o Gilardi & Co. LLC 
P. 0. Box 8060 
San Rafael, CA, 94912-8060 

, IMPORTANr NOTICE 
OF CLASS SETTLEMENT -- PLEASE READ 

m p -  
COM 

CTR - 
ECR 

GCL 

OPC 

RCA 

SCR 

SGA 

SEC 

OTH l’h*b- 

PGCC) 1 

PRESORTED 
FIRST-CLASS MAIL 
US POSTAGE P A D  
ESCONDIDO, CA 
PERMIT NO 283 

1111111111111111111111111111111111111lllllllnlllllllllll1111111111111111111111l *PGC0113°31643D* 
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD 
TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-7019 

161417 

SUMMARY NOTICE OF PROPOSED CLASS ACTION SETTLEMENT 
AND SETTLEMENT HEARING 

IF YOU WERE A CUSTOMER OF POWERNET GLOBAL COMMUNICATIONS (”PNG“) BETWEEN APRIL 2003 
AND JULY 2006, YOU COULD RECEIVE COMPENSATION FROM A CLASS ACTION SETTLEMENT 

Global Commuvications, e! a!, Ca?:: No. 06-CV-17734 (RBB) (the”Actjoa”), pending before the United States District court for 
the Southern District of Caiifonia (the “Court“). This Notice is a h  to inform you of a hearing to be held by the Court to consider 
the fairness, reasonableness. and Rdeqiiacy of the proposed settlement The hearing to consider whether the proposed settlement 
should be approved (the “Faimeab Hearir,g”) will be held ofi November 19, 2007, at 10:30 a.m. in Courtroom 13 of the Court, 
located at 940 Front Street, FiAh h o r ,  San Diego, California 92101. l h e  full details of this settlement are contailled in a 
Stipulation of Settlement dated as u f  J I J I Y  26, 2007 that has been filed with the Court, as well as in a Notice of Proposed Class 
Action Settlement and Settlement Hearing (“Class Notice”). Copies of these dccuments can hc obtained by downloading thc 
documents at Ivww.Dowemetsettlement.com. 
Options Regarding Settlement 
I .  If you decide to participate in the settlement, you need to do nothing ofher tiran submit A claim form electror,ical!y at 
www.Dowemctsett~cmeni.com, or by mailing i t  to: “PNG Class Spttiement, c/o Gilardi &L Cu. LLC, P. 0. BOX 806<J, 
Rafael, CA, 94912-8060”. You also can submit a claim form electronically from the above wcbsite. You also ran grt infonnktion 
about the settlement or ordcr a copy of the claim form by calling 1-800.83 1-7159. Thc deadline ti) submit the clcim form is 
December 17,2007. 
2. If you wish to object to the proposed settlement, you must file your written objectio:ls by no l a m  than Nwemher 5, 2007, 
with the Court Clcrk, located at 880 Front Strcct, Room 4290, San Dicgo, California 92 101 a d  imi l  t l~cm to coiin:cl fcr plaintiffs 
and derendants. You inus1 also include the casc name and number, your name, address, PNG telep!!one iiumber and sigi!aillre. See 
the Class Notice for more details. 
3. YOU may request to be cxcluded from the settlement. If  you want to request exqlusicn, you must do si) in  W r i : k  by staling 
you are requesting exclusion and listing your name, address, 1°C; tclcphrme numbcr and s i p n t l l l c  acd sending this cI;cIusIn!I 

cttlement c/o the Claims Administrator at the above address. To be valid, requests for eycIusioll nust  5.: 
postmarked by no later t h a n  Novenlbcr 5, 2007. See the Class Notice for marc details. 

X 
(x 

The purpose of this Notice is to isform you o f a  proposed settlement of a class action lawsuit UCAN/Maycumber v. PowerNe! ;*: 4, < 

i . 

J 

DATED: SEPTEMBER 7,2007 -_-___-- 
HON. MAJIILYK HUFF 
U.S. DISTRIC’T COURT ItJDGE 



STATE OF FLOFUDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

KA'I'KINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

M A ' I T H E W  M. CARTER 11 

NATHAN A .  SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

b 

Pdli~ S E Y ~ ~ C ~  QI~XIXIIX~SS 
October 5,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0371) 

Linda M. Giles, Vice President 
Orlando Telephone Company, Inc. 
4558 Southwest 35th Street, Suite 100 
Orlando, Florida 328 1 1 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Giles: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 07377-07, filed on behalf of 
Orlando Telephone Company, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Ray Kennedy, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

- 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aftirmativc Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Websitc: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statcfl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA COMMISSIONERS: 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
W T T H E W  M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. M c M m  
NANCY ARGENZLANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

October 5,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL 

Linda M. Giles, Vice President 
Orlando Telephone Company, Inc. 
4558 Southwest 35" Street, Suite 100 
Orlando, Florida 3281 1 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

- 
LINDA M GILES VICE PRES 
ORLANDO TELEPHONE CO INc 
4558 SW 35TH ST STE 100 
ORLANDO FL 3281 1 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

o m  

cc: Ray Kennedy, ulvlsion or Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 S~~ .~MARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Allirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hUpJh.floridappemm Internet E-mail: mntne(epsfsrstrfl.us 



1 ***** CLK Official Fillng****l0/8/2007 11:43 AM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

CCS Form 
KETED-00-01 

Undocketed Case 

Sandy Simmons 
Friday, October 05, 2007 7:52 AM 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01120 

CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01120- 

rc s -- 
- 

CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01120-030 

4 
! 

W 

c 
L .. 
4r 
m 

Internal Affairs Meetings 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 10/22/2007 - 9:30 a.m.-12:OO 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 10/22/2007 to 10/23/2007 
Change in appointment time 
From 9:30 a.m.-12:OO p.m. to 3 : O O  p.m.- 5 : O O  p.m 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case SchedulingDtescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 10/05/2007 at 7:50 a.m. 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 

2007 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Deputy Executive Director 

Commission Clerk 
Competitive MarketdEnforcement 

Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 

Public Information Officer 

Commissioner Skop 
Executive Director 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. CompliancelConsumer Asst. 

To: Commissioner Carter 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: LJNDOCKETED -- Internal Affairs Meetings 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearingprehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners 

ALL ED CT MMAG SK 

Commissioners 

ED CT MMAG SK ADM 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ED CT M AG SK ADM 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 



CLK Offlclal Filing****lO/l/2007 11:40 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

- 

1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Monday, October 01,2007 11 :36 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: 

10/1/2007 11:35:00 AM 

10-15 Net Metering Notice.rg.doc 

Notice copied to gcorders. Distribution is Electric (El) (EM) (EC) 

F SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 6g Administrative Parties 0 Conwncr 
DOCUMENT NO.&/ 70 - 07 
DISTRIBUTION: 1 



1 CLK Offlclal Flllng****9/26/2007 1:33 PM ***** 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED.00-011g 
m L K  - CORRESPONDENCE ' 
ddminismrtive 0 parties Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO, 10 I 70 -0  7 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Matllda Sanders 

\ .rI 
"C 

GJ 

"r; 

'. 
k- r-4 kz - 

;?-; ... -.- - *- 
0 '  

.L .. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Wednesday, September 26,2007 1:15 PM 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01194 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01194-002 

Annual Telecom Competition Report 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Staff Workshop - 10/18/2007 - 1:OO p.m.- 5 : O O  p.m. 
- in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment time 
From 1 : O O  p.m.- 5 : O O  p.m. to 1:30 p.m.- 5 : O O  p.m. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/26/2007 at 1:14 p.m. 

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

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- Annual Telecom Competition Report 

Remarks: 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Tabitha H%nter $ 

P-R 'I) 
i '1 I. ~ 

3 I ,-I 
N 
0 

- 

-.) w 
3- - 6  

I .. 
.r 
N \. 

Annual Telecom Competition Report 

Start time changed from 1 :00 p.m. to 1 :30 p.m. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL ED CT MMAG SK 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ED CT MMAG K ADM liEEiEl 

ALL ED CT MMAG SK ; 
Commissioners I 

ED CT M M A G  SK ADM liiEEl3 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



1 ***** CLK Official Filing****9/25/2007 7:18 AM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Monday, September 24,2007 3:02 PM 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01193 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01193-002.pdf 

CCS Form 
KETED-00-01 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01193-002 

Commissioner workshop on water & wastewater rate structure. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Commissioner Workshop - Tentative - 10/29/2007 - 
9:30 a.m.- 5 : O O  p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/24/2007 at 3:OO p.m. 

Hearing 
Officers 

Page 1 of 1 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell i Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 

Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 

General Counsel 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 
Competitive MarketdEnforcement 

ED CT MMAG 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- Commissioner workshop on water & wastewater rate structure. 

ED CT MMAG SK ADM 

1. Schedule Information 

Remarks: 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Commissioner workshop regarding water & wastewater rate structure. 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
II I 1 1  Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 

Prehea ring 
Officer 

Commissioners 1 
4 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
\ Ff'SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

DATE: September 25,2007 DOCUMENT NO. lo/  70 - 0 
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Ofice of Com&%%Tfl&!@N: L7 

Marguerite H. Lockard, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Office of Commission Clerk 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement FROM: fi 
RE: Embarq's and Verizon's Confidential Schedule 8 of Periodic Report 'd\" 

I request that Greg Shafer and Vic Cordiano be allowed to review Embarq's and 
Verizon's Schedule 8 data for their work on the competition report. All confidential information 
reviewed will be treated in accordance with Chapter 11.04, Section C.6.a.(3), Administrative 
Procedures Manual. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

cc: Dale Mailhot 
Lisa Harvey 



1 *I*** CLK Offlclal Flllng****9/21/2007 2:34 PM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

CCS Form 
KETED-00-01 

Sandy Simmons 
Friday, September 21,2007 2:05 PM 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01120 

CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01120-028.pdf 

/ I FPdC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01120-028 

Internal Affairs Meetings 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 09/24/2007 - 9:30 a.m.-12:OO 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 09/24/2007 to 09/25/2007 
Change in appointment time 
From 9:30 a.m.-12:OO p.m. to 4 : O O  p.m.- 5 : O O  p.m. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



~ 

To: 

ED CT MMAG 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/21/2007 at 2:04 p.m. 

ED CT MMAG SK ADM 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Commission r Carter 
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

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- Intemal Affairs Meetings 

Intemal Affairs will begin immediately following Oral Argument in Docket 050257-TL. 

Page 1 of 1 

1-T; -- - c  T. 
- J  1.9 \ 

2 L -1 

--- , ‘ I  
_-- I  - .-- 

e- 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL ED CT MMAG SK ALL ED CT MMAG SK 

Prehearing 
Officer ll Commissioners I/ Commissioners II 



1 ***** CLK Official Filing****9/21/2007 10:14 AM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Notice Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Friday, September 21,2007 10:14 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

9/21/2007 10:09:00 AM 
UNDOCKETED 
RPS.9.27.07.agenda.mcb.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

Administrative Parties Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. lo/  70 - 0 7 
DISTRIBUTION: 

On behalf of Martha C. Brown, Senior Attorney: 

Please distribute to all interested parties, the attached Agenda for the September 27, 2007, Renewable Portfolio 
Standards Workshop. 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Susan S. Masterton, Esquire 
Embarq 
Mailstop: FLTLHOO102 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

August 3,2007 

Administrative a Parties Consulncr 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 02886-07, filed on behalf of 
Embarq Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

k u  
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Rick Moses, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Clayton Lewis, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 1540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Anirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: eontact@psc.state.fl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CIIAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRMA J. MCMURK~AN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
A m  COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Susan S. Masterton, Esquire 
Embarq 
13 13 Blairstone Road 
Mailstop: FLTLHOO 102 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

May 8,2007 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 05564-06 and 02339-07, 
filed on behalf of Embarq, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Lisa Harvey, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Lynn Fisher, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Carl Vinson, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHIJMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aftirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC' Website: http://w.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



1 ***** CLK Official Fillng****9/17/2007 9:56 AM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Monday, September 17,2007 8:20 AM 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01190 

.. 
C, CI,K - CORRESPONDENCE a Parties a Consuincr 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01190-003.pdf 

CCS Form 
KETED-00-01 

DISTRIBUTION: - 1 
Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01190-003 

Net Metering & Interconnection 

Staff Rule Development Workshop 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Rule Development Workshop - 10/15/2007 - 9:30 a.m.- 
5 : O O  p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/17/2007 at 8:18 a.m. 

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

Reg. ComplianceKonsumer Asst. 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- Net Metering & Interconnection 

L 

a (. .' 1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearingprehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Remarks: 

Commissioners r 
ED CT MMAG SK ADM liEiiE3 

Net Metering & Interconnection 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



CLK Officlal Flllng****9/13/2007 2:03 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Thursday, September 13,2007 1 :29 PM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices 
Order 1 Notice Submitted / 

Date and Time: 911 312007 1 :26:00 PM 
Docket Number: UNDOCKETED 
Filename 1 Path: 
Notice Type: Works hop 

Renewable Standard Portfolios commission notice of WorkshopSEPTEMBER 27.MCB.doc 

UNDOCKETED 

NOTICE OF WORKSHOP 



9 ,  ***** C l k  Official Filing****9/6/2007 10:18 AM 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
ve ~tnties 0 consumer 

DOCUMENTNO. 10170-07 
DISTRIBUTION: CCS Form 

KETED-00-01 

1 

I.._ 

c n  I--\ 

CT. , 
c-) qj L- 

-. 
m 2  I 

’F\ ?-. 
IC- - -  crs 
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Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandv Simmons 

ADMINISTRATIVE Thuriday, September 06,2007 1O:ll AM 
Matilda Sanders 
New Advice Form UNDOCKETED-00-01194 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



ED CT M M A G  

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/06/2007 at 10:09 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Staff Contact - Tabitha Hunter 

" 7 3  
7-i - -2 

Fi T, r - u  / '  

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearingmrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Remarks: Annual Telecom Competition Report 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



***** CLK Offlclal Flllng****8/31/2007 3:51 PM 

Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Friday, August 31,2007 3:48 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: UNDOCKETED 
Filename / Path: 

8/31/2007 3:45:00 PM 

public records training notice.jsb.doc 

-. 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Parties D Consu~ncr 

DOCUMENT NQ.Lo/ 70 - 07 
DISTRIBUTION: 

NOTICE OF STAFF TRAINING 



I ***** CLK Officlal Fillng****8/30/2007 10:36 AM 

Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursday, August 30,2007 10:36 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename / Path: 

8/30/2007 10:35:00 AM 

Depreciation 045 Notice.des.doc 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Gas (GU)(GS)(GP) 

7013 

I Fpse: CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
P d t s  oconsumcl 

DOCUMENT NO. IO\ 70 -0 7 
DlSTRlBUTl ON: 



1 CLK Official Flllng****8/30/2007 10:36 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursday, August 30,2007 10:35 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: 

813012007 10:34:00 AM 

Depreciation 0436 Notice.des.doc 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Electric (EI)(EM)(EC) 

FP , CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Parties 0 Comumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 
DISTRIBUTION: 



1 CLK Officlal Filing****8/30/2007 10:36 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursday, August 30,2007 10:33 AM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename 1 Path: Applicaiton 30-Notice.des.doc 

813012007 10:33:00 AM 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Water and Wastewater 

I FEW. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 1 
I Administrative a Parties c] Conswner 

DOCUMENT NO. 1017.0 - 0 7 
DISTRIBUTION: I 



1 CLK Official Filing****8/30/2007 10:36 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursday, August 30,2007 10:32 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: Applications 24-Notice.des.doc 

8l3012007 10:31:00 AM 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Telephone (TL)(TI)(TC)(TS)(TX)(TA) 

Mary 

WX, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 1 

I Administrative 0 Parties a Consumer 
DOCUMENTNO. 101 70-0 7 
DISTRIBUTION: 1 



1 ***** CLK Official Fillng****8/27/2007 958 AM 
b -3 3, - -1 

Matilda Sanders .v (,? 
c ”- - I ’$ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

CCS Form 
KETED-00-01 

tiJ J 

I . -  5 \ 

’;”..\ . -.--* 

Sandy Simmons 
Friday, August 24, 2007 3:39 PM 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01184 

. J -  e- 

*/ - 
, ,  e” 
~ “ _I 

r c -  

-- - 
1 

CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01184-005.pdf 9? 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01184-005 

Renewable Portfolio Standards 

New appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Staff Workshop - 09/27/2007 - 9 : 3 0  a.m.- 5 : O O  p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Staff 

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
Last Revised 08/24/2007 at 3:37 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Mark Futrell 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 

Commissioner Skop aCommission Clerk 
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

2. HearingRrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ED C?' M AG SK ADM = 
Remarks: (Renewable Portfolio Standards - Staff Workshop I 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



1 CLK Officlal Flllng****8/24/2007 231 PM ***** 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: undocketed 
Filename I Path: ileciounotice.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

Friday, August 24,2007 2:30 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Adam 

812412007 2:28:00 PM 

A MEMO noticing a conference call has been moved to GC Orders for issuance and distribution. 

Please ensure that this notice is sentlfaxed to all Florida ILECs 
and IOUs. 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of  the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, August 22,2007 2:23 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename 1 Path: 

8/22/2007 2:22:00 PM 

Contents of Petition Notice.des.doc 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Electric (EI)(EM)(EC) 

dministrative a Parties Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO._I-O( 70 - 0 7 

1 



Marguerite Lockard Adm\ r i \&hk\  e -cc)cr& k 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, August 22,2007 2:21 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

CLK I C~~RRESPONDENCE 
Administrative a Pa ies  a Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO.JO -----._ 170 - 0 7 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: 

8/22/2007 2:20:00 PM 

Nuclear Power Plant Notice.des.doc 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Electric (EI)(EM)(EC) 
DISTRIBUTION : -- 

1 



L 

State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMAR~ OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

~ ~ l h l l ~ U U 9 - h * - C -  
DOCUMENT NO& I 30- 0 3 DATE: August 22,2007 

TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive M a r m * m e n t  c (,k ; CM p 
FROM: Robert J. Casey, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Competitive Markets & 

James S. Polk, Regulatory Analyst I, Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 

Enforcement 

RE: Undocketed Embarq filing for Lifeline Automatic Enrollment 

Please allow Jim Polk and Bob Casey to retrieve and view the following undocketed Embarq 
confidential filing which contains Lifeline Automatic Enrollment changes which must be 
completed to the Embarq applicant list on the PSC secure website. 

Document No. 07442-07 - filed August 21,2007 

In accordance with APM 11.04: 

Access by staff and the divisiodoffice CDC to confidential information filed in 
undocketed matters will require written approval by their division director/office 
head, with a copy to the Commission Clerk. 

cc: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 
Rick Moses, Bureau Chief, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 



Wednesday, Aug 22,2007 0839 AM 

~~ ~~ ~ 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
, FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

udm->--- 
DOCUMENT NO. 10 I 70 - 0 3 DATE: August 21,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of C o m m i ~ ~ I O N :  

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement' 
/ 

RE: Access to Confidential Document No. 07377-07 ',[# c> 
Y 

The following personnel require access to and are authorized access to Confidential Document 
No. 07377-07, submitted by Orlando Telephone Company in response to a request from staff: 

Ray Kennedy 
Rick Moses 
Dale Mailhot 



CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: August 21,2007 DOCUMENTNO. l0130-07 - 
RWqON: er TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Comr#&%n 

FROM: 

RE: 
Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

Access to Document No. 06447-07, Docket No. 070000 

Please allow Dale Mailhot, Lisa Harvey, Rick Moses, Carl Vinson, Tripp Coston, and Selena 
Chambers to review Document No. 06447-07, (conceming TELCO Storm Preparedness) which 
was claimed confidential by the company and filed in Docket No. 070000. Any confidential 
information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the procedures in the APM 11.04 
(C)(4)@). 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

- M - E - M - O - R - ~ O R R E S ~ N D E N C E  

DOCUMENT NO. lo I 30-0 3 DATE: August 21,2007 

TO: 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk -at- 
FROM: 

RE: 
Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcem 

Access to Document No. 06184-07, Docket No. 070000 

Please allow Dale Mailhot, Lisa Harvey, Rick Moses, Carl Vinson, Tripp Coston, and Selena 
Chambers to review Document No. 06184-07, (conceming TELCO Storm Preparedness) which 
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

DATE: August 21,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

Access to Document No. 06141-07, Docket No. 070000 

Please allow Dale Mailhot, Lisa Harvey, Rick Moses, Carl Vinson, Tripp Coston, and Selena 
Chambers to review Document No. 06141-07, (conceming TELCO Storm Preparedness) which 
was claimed confidential by the company and filed in Docket No. 070000. Any confidential 
information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the procedures in the APM 11.04 
(C)(4)@). 



Bd&kika&'w 
STATE OF FLORIDA Ca Jdes 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

August 20,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0357) 

Susan D. Ritenour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Ritenour: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 06528-07, filed on behalf of 
Gulf Power Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Peter H. Lester, Division of Economic Regulation 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/hnnv.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II 
KATI(INA J. MCMVRRlAN 
NANCY ARGENZlANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

(850) 413-6770 

August 20,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7M)6-0810-0002-3488-035~ 

Susan D. Ritenour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 

, ,. . .... -~ .. 

Re: Return of Contldential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 
- 

Dear Ms. Ritenour: 

GulfPower Comp4 

SUSAN D RITENOUR 
SECRETARY & TREASURER 
GULF POWER COMPANY 
ONE ENERGY PLACE 
PENSACOLA FL 32520-0780 

4.--”w om 
7006 0810 0002 3V88 0357 2 ArtWeNumbw 

PS F o n  381 1, February 2004 

( “ S f ( v f R l I h - k W )  
AC:mhl 
Enclosure . 

102595024.1540 Domtmic Rsturn Recsipt 

cc: Peter H. Lester, Division of Economic Regulation 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

C.4FlT.N. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, F’L 32399-0850 
An Afiirmtive Aetion I Equal Opplhlnity Employer 

PSC Website: http:lhnnv.floridapsecm Internet E-mail: mntsd@pscstatefl.ur 
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' CLK*Offlclal Fillng****8/17/2007 9:20 AM ***** 
~ 

1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

CCS Form 
KETED-00-01 

Undocketed Case - 

Sandy Simmons 
Friday, August 17, 2007 9:14 AM 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01120 

CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01120-02 

k-- *-- 
N 
C r a  CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01120-024 

Internal Affairs Meetings 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 11/19/2007 - 9:30 a.m.-12:OO 
p . m .  - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 11/19/2007 to 11/20/2007 
Change in appointment time 
From 9:30 a.m.-12:OO p.m. to 3:OO p.m.- 5:OO p . m .  

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



* .  

To: 

ED CT MMAG SK ADM 

Case SchedulingRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/17/2007 at 9:13 a.m. 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 

2007 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact D 

p :e-, 

9 r n  
c-2 

(2 

r l i  

- - ’  

‘ 
0 . 2  - I- , -J 

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

Commissioners Prehearin 
Officer 

ED CT MMAG 

Commissioners m 

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

August 14,2007 

Ms Nancy Sims 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Sims: 

Commission s t a  have advised that confidential Document No. 03199-07, filed on behalf of 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, can be returned to the source. The 
document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Lisa S. Harvey, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



1 CLK Offlclal Flllng****0/10/2007 12:15 PM ***** 

Matllda Sanders 
- 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, August 10, 2007 12:Ol PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted / 
811 012007 11 :57:00 AM 

TYSPCOMWKSHOP2.KEF.DOC 
Memo for Issuance 

UNDOCKETED -TEN YEAR SITE PLAN 
Administrative Parties a Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 70 -07 

A REVISED AGENDA has been moved to GC Orders for distribution in the above matter - the original notice of workshop was 
addressed to the following: 

FLORIDA RELIABILITY COORDINATING COUNCIL 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
GULF POWER COMPANY 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY 

GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES 
JEA 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION 

CITY OF TALLAHASSEE 
SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 

AND 

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 

PLEASE BE SURE TO FAX THIS REVISED AGENDA TO THE ABOVE PERSONS AS 
DONE WITH THE PREVIOUS NOTICE (FILED JULY 12) 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



1 CLK Officlal Flllng****8/10/2007 9:32 AM ***** 

Matllda Sanders 

From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: U NDOCKETED DOCUMENT N Q . / U /  70 - 0 7 

Friday, August I O ,  2007 9:33 AM 

Order I Notice Submitted 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

811 012007 9:32:00 AM 

Filename I Path: ETC Workshop.ks.doc 

Amended notice copied to gcorders. Distribution is Telephone (TL)(TI)(TC)(TS)(TX)(TA) and All Wireless Telephone 
Companies 
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Tiffany Williams 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 
To : Tiffany Williams 
Subject: FW: ETC Workshop Notice - Wireless Contact Information 

Friday, August 10,2007 11 :50 AM 

Please use the below for Wirclcss companies for thc notice. 

From: Kira Scott 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 4:21 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Bob Casey 
Subject: RE: ETC Workshop Notice - Wireless Contact Information 

Thanks! 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 4:21 PM 
To: Bob Casey 
Cc: Kira Scott 
Subject: RE: ETC Workshop Notice - Wireless Contact Information 

Per this e-niail, we will issue the notice to them today. Thank you [or your help. 

From: Bob Casey 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 4:18 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Kira Scott; Bob Casey 
Subject: FW: ETC Workshop Notice - Wireless Contact Information 

The Notice should be sent to: 

Lisa M. Zaina 
Assistant VP, State Regulatory Affairs 
CTlA - The Wireless Association 
1400 16th Street, NW Suite 600 
Washington, DC 20036 
Iza i n a @ct ia . org 

with a cc to: 

Phyllis C. Chandler 
External & State Affairs 
CTlA -The Wireless Association 
1400 16th St., NW 
Suite 600 
Washington, DC 20036 

811 012007 
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PChandler@ctia.org 

Fax: 202.736.3684 

From: Kira Scott 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 1:29 PM 
To: Bob Casey 
Subject: ETC Workshop Notice - Wireless Contact Information 

Hi, Bob. Could you please contact Kim Pena re: wireless contacts? They don't have the information needed to 
send out the notice. 

Thanks! 

811 012007 
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Matilda Sanders - T I  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

CCS Form 
KETE D-00 -0 1 

Sandy Simmons 
Thursday, August 09,2007 1 I :31 AM 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01120 

zz -7- CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01120-023. Cr C f .  -Y 
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Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01120-023 

Internal Affairs Meetings 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 08/27/2007 - 9:30 a.m.-12:OO 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 08/27/2007 to 08/28/2007 
Change in appointment time 
From 9 : 3 0  a.m.-12:00 p.m. to 3:OO p.m.- 5:OO p.m 

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
Last Revised 08/09/2007 at 11:29 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 3 

Staff Contact "G c-7 
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Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsRnforcement 
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

2. HearingFrehearing Assignment Information 

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
Subject : 

Timolyn Henry 
Wednesday, August 08,2007 504 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted / 

Date and Time: 8/8/2007 5:OO:OO PM w5 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: Workshop 

Renewable Standard Portfolios commission notice of workshop.AUGUST 23.lah.doc 

NOTICE OF STAFF WORKSHOP 

***Parties list is the same as 7/26/07 Workshop*** 
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From: Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 1O:l 

Da vi d, 
the c o n f i d e n t i a l  documents a r e  r e a d y  €or p ick -up .  

A f ter  y o u r  review of these documents, p l e a s e  l e t  me know which ones 
a r e  t o  remain  w i t h  the Commission and which ones can be des t royed .  

thanks,  
Maryueri te .  

-.lor- 
D I s T R I P ~ ~ O N :  From: David Brown 

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 9:41 AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subjeb: RE: Reminder: Undocketed Confidential RAFs eligible for destruction 

I am ready to review them. Thanks .___.. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 9:15 AM 
To: David Brown 
Cc: Valorie Moore 
Subject: Reminder: Undocketed Confidential RAFs eligible for destruction 

David: 
j u s t  a f r i e n d l y  reminder.  p l e a s e  see below. 
thanks,  
Maryueri te .  

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2007 12:56 PM 
To: David Brown 
Cc: Valorie Moore 
Subject: Undocketed Confidential RAFs eligible for destruction 

David, 

i have some undocketed c o n f i d e n t i a l  RAFs t h a t  a r e  e l i g i b l e  f o r  
d e s t r u c t i o n .  

C L K ' s  cr i ter ia  for their  d e s t r u c t i o n  d a t e ( s )  i s  per  r e t e n t i o n  
schedu le  4.20, w h i c h  c a l l s  f o r  3 f i s c a l  y e a r s  r e t e n t i o n  f rom c l o s u r e  
of docket, p r o v i d i n g  a l l  a p p l i c a b l e  a u d i t s  have been released. 

7/19/2007 
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These document should  be reviewed. I w i l l  need t o  know i f  these 
c o n f i d e n t i a l  documents shou ld  be r e t a i n e d  l o n g e r  w i t h  the Commission 
o r  i f  they a r e  r e a d y  t o  be d e s t r o y e d .  

Please  e-mail me  when y o u ' r e  r e a d y  t o  review them,  so i can prepare  
t h e m  f o r  check-out .  

thanks, 

Margueri te .  

7/19/2007 





State of Florida 

C A P ~ A L  CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

DOCUMENTN . /0)70-07 
\>llnl- Pllkr-conumu 

TO: 

DATE: July 16,2007 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Chief, Bureau of Records O I S T R I B U T I ~ ~  # p i  f- - 
Beth Salak, Director, Competitive Markets and Enforcement fi 
Request for Access to Confidential Documents 

* I  ' 

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(4)(b), I request that Lisa Harvey, Carl Vinson, and Selena 
Chambers be granted access to all undocketed confidential documents filed by BellSouth in 
response to a complaint (CATS Case No. 736884C) against AT&T-Florida by Tico Donaire. 

Currently, there is one such document on file, Confidential DN 05911-07. Other 
documents may be filed later. Any confidential information reviewed will be treated in 
accordance with the procedures in the AF'M. 



State of Florida State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUW OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-0  3 
DATE: July 16,2007 DATE: J 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Please allow Dale Mailhot, Lisa Harvey, Carl Vinson, Tripp Coston and Selena Chambers to 
review Document No. DN 05876-07, (Embarq Florida, Enterprise Energy Checklist-ATIS 
compliance) which was claimed confidential by the company and filed in Docket No. 070000. 
Any confidential information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the procedures in the 
AF'M 11.04(C) (4) (b). 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcemen 

Access to Document No. 05876-07, Docket No. 070000 



0 0 
Marg ceri te Loc kard 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Monday, July 09,2007 10:22 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: Works hop 

7/9/2007 10:18:00 AM 

Renewable Standard Portfolios.commission notice of workshop.lah.doc 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION WORKSHOP 

Instructions from Attorney, Lorena Holey: 

Please notice the following, 

Rulemaking MCD (Electric) 

All Interested Parties in Docket No. 060555-El 

List to be delivered to the Clerk's office shortly. 

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

Ken net h S h ei n ko pf 
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
Tallahassee. Florida 32312 

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
Attorn e y 
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
Tuesday, August 07,2007 3:27 PM 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01120 

CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01120-022,pdf 
(-3 - 
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CCS Form Number LJNDOCKETED-00-01120-022 

Internal Affairs Meetings 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 08/14/2007 - 3:OO p.m.- 5 : O O  p.m. - in 
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
Last Revised 08/07/2007 at 3:26 p.m. 

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
-.J 

Page 1 of 1 

tl 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearingprehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Current Assignments 

I r c o m m i s s i o n e r s  I1 
ED CT M AG SK ADM LiEEiEI 

2007 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



Adm I n i 
STATE OF FLORIDA 6 - p  O n c l ~ ~  

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 K A T  R N A  J. MCMURRIAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

August 3,2007 

Ms. Nancy Sims 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Administrative 0 Parties Consulnet 
DOCUMENT NO. IO 170-07 
DISTRIBUTION: I_ 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Sims: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 04733-07, filed on behalf of 
AT&T Florida, can be retumed to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming retum of h s  
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Carl Vinson, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

RECEIVED DATE 

CAPITAL C1KCI.E OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@,psc.state.fl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

August 3,2007 

07&000 
Ms. Nancy Sims 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

d/b/a AT&T Florida 

DISTRIRUTION: 
I I 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Sims: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 00786-07, filed on behalf of 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

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

RECEIVED ATE 
1 ill 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w?nv.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Matllda Sanders 

1 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursday, August 02,2007 9:47 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: ETC Workshop.ks.doc 

8/2/2007 9:46:00 AM 

Li 1. 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Telephone (TL) (TI) (TC) (TS) TX) (TA) and All Wireless Telephone Companies. 



Page 1 o f 2  

Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To : Bob Casey 

cc: Kira Scott 

Subject: RE: ETC Workshop Notice - Wireless Contact Information 

Thursday, August 02,2007 4:21 PM 

Per this e-inail, we will issue the notice to them today. Thank yo11 for your help. 

_ _ _  - ~ 

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
Izaina@ctia.org 

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

Hi, Bob. Could you please contact Kim Pena re: wireless contacts? They don't have the information needed to send out the notice. 

Thanks! 
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@ 
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To : Paula Mer 

Subject: RE: Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. 

Thursday, July 26, 2007 10:30 AM 

Paula, 

Thank you for the information. Per your request, we will file the correspondence in undocketed matters. Thank you 
for your help! 

Dorothy 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 10:24 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: FW: Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. 

Dorothy, Mr. Sprague just called me and stated the company does not wish to cancel its certificates at this time. He stated that 
the company was just withdrawing fromt he Florida market but wants to keep their certificates active. He stated that since they 
are in Chapter 11 and are reorganizing, they may decide later to come back into Florida and if they do, they will still have their 
certificates. Therefore, please do NOT open a new docket. Instead, just file the correspondence in undocketed. Thanks!! 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2007 2:50 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 

Hi Dorothy. Yes, it should be a bankruptcy cancellation. Please using the following docket title: 

Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of CLEC Certificate No. 8604 and IXC Registration No. TK020, 
issued to Pac-West Telecomm, Inc., Effective July 25, 2007. 

Use today's date UNLESS they requested a later date in their letter (don't use the 4/30 date). Thanks. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2007 2:45 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

I-ii Paula, 

We have received a letter from Pac- West advising of planned discontinuance of teleconiniunications service to 
customers in Florida as part of bankruptcy reorganization. They advise that on 4/30/07, Pac-West filed for protection 
under Chapter 1 1 of U.S. Banlwptcy Law. Should this be sct up as a new docket'? Thank yoti! 

Do ro t h y 

7/26/2007 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Wednesday, July 25,2007 9:40 AM 
Matilda Sanders 
New Advice Form UNDOCKETED-00-01190 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01190-001 .pdf 

CCS Form 
KETED-00-01 
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Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01190-001 

Net Metering & Interconnection 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Rule Development Workshop - 0 8 / 3 0 / 2 0 0 7  - 
5:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

9:30 a.m.- 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 
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To: 

Event 

Rule Development Workshop 

b 

Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

08/30/2007 Tallahassee / E- 148 9:30 a. - 5 : O O  p. 

0 

ED CT MMAG 

Case Scheduline/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/25/2001 at 9:39 a.m. 

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

Commissioner Carter 

Commissioner Skop 
Executive Director 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- Net Metering & Interconnection 

- 9  
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1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingIPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL ED CT MMAG SK ALL ED CT MMAG SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer II Commissioners ir 

Net Metering & Interconnection 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



CELC‘Official Fillng****7/25/20 9:23 AM 3) 
***** 1 

Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Wednesday, July 25,2007 9:20 AM 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01183 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01183-003.pdf 

CCS Form 
KETED-00-01 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01183-003 

Methods for Evaluating Conservation Programs 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Staff Workshop - 08/21/2007 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee 
- Room E-148 - Involving Staff 

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

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- Methods for Evaluating Conservation Programs 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL ED CT M AG SK ALL ED CT MMAG SK 

x .  

Commissioners Prehearin 
Officer 

ED CT MMAG 

Commissioners 

Remarks: 

PSCKHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 
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Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

FPSC, Q=LK I CORRESPONDENCE Sandy Simmons 
Monday, July 23,2007 3:25 PM 
Matilda Sanders Parties a Consmer 

lo/  7 0  -b 7 Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01120 

CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01120-020.pdf I DISTRIBUTION: 
I 4 2  

CCS Form 
KETED-00-01 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-OO-01120- 02 0 
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Internal Affairs Meetings 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 07/30/2007 - 9:30 a.m.-12:OO p.m. - in 
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
Last Revised Q712312Q07 at 3:23 p.m. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. Exam. 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

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

Remarks: 2007 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS I 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



I ***** CLK Offlclal Flllng****7/13/20 

Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, July 13, 2007 1 : I  2 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/13/2007 1:09:00 PM /? G"j J 
Filename I Path: Lifeline Notice.smc.doc 
Docket Number: Undocketed i/ 

b 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is: 

All ILECs 
Office of Public Counsel 
AARP 
Sprint Nextel 
Alltel Wireless 
Knology 
Budget Phone 
American Dial Tone 
Nexus Communications 
Vilaire Communications 
Midwestern Telecommunications 



1 ***** CLK Offlclal Flllng****7/13/20 

Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursday, July 12, 2007 4:31 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

J Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename / Path: 

7/12/2007 4:30:00 PM 

Customers workshop notice.ks.doc cL5 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Telephone (TL) (TI) (TC) (TS) (TX) (TA) 



***** CLK Offlclal 1 
- 

Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

Patti Zellner 
Thursday, July 12, 2007 7:25 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

711 212007 7:23:00 AM 
Undocketed - Ten Year Site Plan 
tysp07comworkshopl .kef.doc 
Workshop 

3 

Notice of Commission Workshop 



r\ 

-Marguerite Loc kard 
f 
From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Monday, July 09,2007 10:22 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: Workshop 

7/9/2007 I O :  1 8:OO AM 

Renewable Standard Portfolios.commission notice of workshop.lah.doc 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION WORKSHOP 

Instructions from Attorney, Lorena Holley: 

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
1 I 1  W. Madison Street 
Suite 874 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399 

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
Gainesville, Florida 3261 1-71 42 

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
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1 I 0 0  



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
TALLAHASSEE, n O F t D A  32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 
~pw. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

DATE: July 5,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Chief, Bureau of Records 

Beth Salk, Director, Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

Request to View Confidential Document No. 05576-07 
\ 

Pursuant to AF'M 11,04(C)(4)(b), I request that Dale Mailhot, Lisa Harvey, Carl Vinson, 
Tripp Coston, and Selena Chambers be granted access to Document No. 05576-07. This 
document is a supplement to AT&T's earlier filings regarding its storm recovery preparations. 
Confidential information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the procedures in the APM. 



CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, mORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: July 3,2007 0~0000-07 ‘  

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

FROM: 

RE: 

Beth Salak, Director, Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

Request to Review Confidential Document 

Pursuant to APM ll.O4(C)(4)(b), I request that Beth Salak, Dale Mailhot, Lisa Harvey, 
Rick Moses, and Jerry Hallenstein be granted access to the undocketed confidential responses to 
staffs data request regarding Verizon’s Business Contract with Bright House Networks filed 
with the Commission on June 28, 2007. Any confidential information reviewed will be treated 
in accordance with the procedures in the APM. 

*7 1 (nn, O S ( Z 5 -  
cc: Dale Mailhot 

Lisa Harvey 
. RickMoses 

Jerry Hallenstein 

mmo;+ - 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A n M 
SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I 

DATE: June 18,2007 DOCUMENTNO./O,/~O-D - 
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commis&@%!f? UTION: A I 
FROM: 

RE: 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforceme 

Access to Document No. 04835-07, Docket No. 070000 
A. I 

Please allow Dale Mailhot, Lisa Harvey, Rick Moses, Carl Vinson, Tnpp Coston and Selma 
Chambers to review Document No. 04835-07, (Certain information contained in storm data response) 
which was claimed contidential by the company and filed in Docket No. 070000. Any 
confidential information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the procedures in the APM 
11.04(C)(4)@). 



State of Florida 

CAPGAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, n O R I D A  32399-0850 

DATE: June 18,2007 DISTRIBUTION: - > 
TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Please allow Dale Mailhot, Lisa Harvey, Rick Moses, Carl Vinson, Tripp Coston and Selena 
Chambers to review Document No. 04833-07, (AT&T Supplement to Inspection Report) which was 
claimed confidential by the company and filed in Docket No. 070000. Any confidential 
information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the procedures in the APM 
11.04(C)(4)(b). 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Ofice of Commission Clerk 

Beth W. Sal&, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

Access to Document No. 04833-07, Docket No. 070000 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARLI OAKBOULEVARLI 
TALLAHASSEE, m O R l D A  32399-0850 

DATE: June 13,2007 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

FROM: Beth Salak, Director, Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

RE: Request to Review Confidential Document Number 04733-07 

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(4)@), I request that Beth Salak, Dale Mailhot, Lisa Harvey, 
Carl Vinson, and Selena Chambers be granted access to Document Number 04733-07 regarding 
an anonymous complaint against AT&T. Any confidential information reviewed will be treated 
in accordance with the procedures in the APM. 

cc: Dale Mailhot 
Lisa Harvey 
Carl Vinson 



State of Florida 

DATE: June 

CAPlYAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARo OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32399-0850 v -M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D- 

2007 

Please allow Dale Mailhot, Lisa Harvey, Rick Moses, Carl Vinson, Tripp Coston and Selena 
Chambers to review Document No. 04452-07, (Embarq’s 2007 emergency restoration plan for 
Ft. Myers District) which was claimed confidential by the company and filed in Docket No. 
070000. Any confidential information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the 
procedures in the APM 11.04(C)(4)(b). 



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

June 1,2007 

Natalie F. Smith, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
2 15 South Monroe Street, Suite 8 10 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Attention: Lynne Adams 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 03003-07, filed on behalf of 
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Bernie Windham, Division of Economic Regulation 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHlJMARD OAKBO~JLEVARD TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



CCA Official Filing 
6/26/tLOO 7 12 :32 PM* * * * * * * * * * * Timolyn Henry**** ** 1 

Timolyn Henry c!z!393l -dd 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Troy Rendell 
Tuesday, June 26,2007 12:31 PM 
'mmcgrane@amdweb.com' 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rosanne Gervasi; Troy Rendell; Bart Fletcher; Timolyn Henry; 
Marshall Willis 
FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 9707 

Ms. McGrane, 

I have received your e-form complaint number 9707, and would like to take this opportunity 
to respond to your concerns. 

Water quality issues have been an ongoing concern for Pasco County residents served by 
Aloha Utilities, Inc (Aloha). In 2005, the Florida Public Service Commission (Commission) 
began proceedings to potentially delete a portion of Aloha's service territory and also 
started an additional investigation into Aloha's water quality. The underlying topics 
focused on hydrogen sulfide in residential water and the resulting taste, odor, and color 
issues, often referred to as the "black water problem." This black water problem is not 
unique to your home, but occurs in various portions of Aloha's Seven Springs service area. 
The raw water from the underground water supply in your area tends to contain an amount of 
naturally-occurring hydrogen sulfide, which can interact with copper and cause corrosion 
of plumbing and copper fixtures in the home. Nevertheless, the finished water that Aloha 
supplies consistently meets all of the drinking water standards that are set by the 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection. 

After lengthy negotiations on how to address the black water problem, the involved groups 
agreed on a solution. On March 9 ,  2006, Aloha, the Office of Public Counsel (on behalf of 
Florida citizens), and individual Aloha customers entered into a Settlement Agreement 
(Agreement), and the two dockets were dismissed. On April 5 ,  2006, the Commission 
approved the Agreement (Order No. PSC-06-0270-AS-WU), which became final and non- 
appealable on July 3, 2006. 

The essential elements of the Agreement are as follows: 

0 Anion exchange is recognized as the most likely water treatment option to minimize 
or eliminate the hydrogen sulfide issues on a cost-effective basis in Aloha's case. Anion 
exchange removes all forms of ionic sulfur that cause black water problems. 

0 Aloha will build special anion exchange facilities at Plants 2, 6, 8, 9, and 
Mitchell (treating Wells 3 and 4). According to Florida statutes, the utility may recover 
the reasonable costs for the new facilities through its rates. 

0 The anion exchange project should be completed within 24 months, according to the 
following schedule: 

months. 

Design (preliminary and final engineering design) : six months 
Permitting: four months 
Bidding, Contract Award, Fabrication, and Construction: fourteen 

Aloha must file quarterly progress reports detailing the work completed during the 
preceding quarter and providing a timetable for the remaining activities. Unfortunately, 
there have been delays; however, the project is moving forward. We feel confident this 
project will continue to move forward to resolve these issues. 

Sincerely, 

Troy Rendell 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

1 



. 
CCA Official Filing 

12:32 p ~ * *  * ** ** ** * 6/26/2007 1232 PM*********** 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 5 0  
(805) 4 1 3 - 6 9 3 4  

0. 
Timolyn Henry***** *2 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Sent: Monday, June 2 5 ,  2 0 0 7  8 : 3 5  AM 
To: Troy Rendell 
Cc: Marshall Willis 
Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 9707 

Hey Troy, 

Would you please respond to this customer? Thanks, Cheryl 

_ - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Friday, June 2 2 ,  2 0 0 7  3 : 4 5  PM 
To: Timolyn Henry 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 9707  

Please add to docket file 0 6 0 3 6 8  

_ - _ _ -  Original Message----- 
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, June 2 2 ,  2 0 0 7  3 : 4 0  PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 9 7 0 7  

Complaint filed with PSC 

Select County: PASCO 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: Mercedes McGrane 
Telephone: 727  3 7 2 - 3 6 6 5  
Email: mmcgrane@amdweb.com 
Address: 7 7 1 7  Foxbear Ct New Port Richey 34655  

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: Mercedes McGrane 
Account Number: 
Address: 7 7 1 7  Foxbear Ct New Port Richey Florida 3 4 6 5 5  

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Complaint: Other Complaint against Aloha Utilities, Inc. 
Details : 
For the last couple of weeks there has been a noticeable odor in the water supplied by 
Aloha. I have been living at the address above for over 11 years and I still have the 
same problems - smelly water and about a month or so again while running the washer, I had 
to empty the basin twice because the water was grayish black. Besides being annoying, it 
realy upsets me that I am wasting water and paying for it through no fault of my own. I 
am always on time in paying my water bill and feel that Aloha needs to step down and allow 
some other utility the opportunity to supply our water. 

2 



0. ORIGIN/JL 
Timolyn Henry** *1 3 :5 1 PM** * * * ** * * * 

CCA Official Filing om 
6/22/2007 3 : 5 1 PM * * * * * * * * * * * 

Timolyn Henry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Consumer Contact 
Friday, June 22, 2007 3:45 PM 
Timolyn Henry 
Matilda Sanders; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 9707 

Please add to docket file 060368  

_ _ _ _ -  Original Message----- 
From: contactC3psc.state.fl.u~ [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, June 22,  2 0 0 7  3 : 4 0  PM 
TO: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 9707 

Complaint filed with PSC 

Select County: PASCO 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: Mercedes McGrane 
Telephone: 7 2 7  3 7 2 - 3 6 6 5  
Email: mmcgrane@amdweb.com 
Address: 7717  Foxbear Ct New Port Richey 34655  

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: Mercedes McGrane 
Account Number: 
Address: 7717  Foxbear Ct New Port Richey Florida 34655  

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
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CCA Official Filing me 0. 
Timolyn Henry****** 1 9:57 AM********** 6/25/2007 9:  5 7 ~64 * * * * * * * * * * * 

Timolyn Henry 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
cc: 
Subject: 

Monday, June 25,2007 9:57 AM 

Rosanne Gervasi; Marshall Willis; Troy Rendell 
RE: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 9707 

Thank you for the clarification, the document will be placed in the undocketed file. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Sent: Monday, June 2 5 ,  2 0 0 7  9 : 4 9  AM 
To: Timolyn Henry 
Cc: Rosanne Gervasi; Marshall Willis; Troy Rendell 
Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 9 7 0 7  

Hey Timolyn, 

Looks like that complaint should be treated as an undocketed complaint. Thanks, 
Cheryl 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Monday, June 2 5 ,  2 0 0 7  9 : 3 6  AM 
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: RE: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 9 7 0 7  

No, that is a closed docket. This doesn't need to be filed in an Aloha docket, but should 
be treated as an undocketed complaint in my opinion. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Sent: Monday, June 2 5 ,  2 0 0 7  9 : 2 8  AM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Cc: Troy Rendell 
Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 9 7 0 7  

Hey Rosanne, 

Can you verify that the complaint should be filed in Docket No. 0 5 0 0 1 8 ?  Thanks, 
Cheryl 

- _ - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Monday, June 2 5 ,  2 0 0 7  9 : 1 8  AM 
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Matilda Sanders 
Cc: Troy Rendell; Marshall Willis 
Subject: RE: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 9 7 0 7  

Thank you, we will notate the correction and place the complaint in DKT 0 5 0 0 1 8  

- _ - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Sent: Monday, June 2 5 ,  2 0 0 7  8 : 3 6  AM 
To: Timolyn Henry; Matilda Sanders 
Cc: Troy Rendell; Marshall Willis 
Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 9 7 0 7  

Hi folks, 

1 



Timolyn Henry******2 
0. 

9:57 AM********** 
CCA Official Filing 
6/25/2007 9:57 AM*********** 

This is a complaint regarding Aloha. It should not be placed in the Aqua docket. 
Thanks, Cheryl 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Friday, June 2 2 ,  2007  3 : 4 5  PM 
To: Timolyn Henry 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 9707 

Please add to docket file 060368 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: contact4psc.state.fl.u~ [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, June 22,  2007  3 : 4 0  PM 
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
Details: 
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
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**CCA OFFICIAL DO MENT...** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Monday, June 04,2007 1 :15 PM 
Ann Cole 
RE: Response to Undocketed filing from Customer ...... 

Per this e-mail, we will keep as correspondence. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Friday, June 01 , 2007 3: 19 PM 
To: Mary Anne Helton 
Cc: Michael Cooke; Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; Connie Kummer; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Response to Undocketed filing from Customer ...... 

Yes it does. Thanks for this status. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Friday, June 01,2007 1:48 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Michael Cooke; Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; Connie Kummer 
Subject: RE: Response to Undocketed filing from Customer ...... 

I'm sorry, I didn't realize you were waiting on me to do anything since it was filed in the undocketed file. I am 
actually working on a letter this aftemoon to send to Mr. Anderson -- the gist of which will be we can't transfer 
the customers, and Lakeland's surcharge complies with our rules and regulations. I also plan to tell him that if 
he still wants the Commission to act, he needs to file a petition consistent with Florida law. 

Does this help? 

MaryAnne 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Friday, June 01,2007 1:44 PM 
To: Mary Anne Helton 
Subject: FW: Response to Undocketed filing from Customer ...... 

Hey Mary Anne, 

I am following up on this emails. Copies of petitions signed by persons who reside outside the city of Lakeland 
was filed with us on May 23rd. In the cover letter, it states that they are requesting that the commission review 
these charges and allow either Tampa Electric or Progress Energy to take over the area north of Interstate 45 on 
SR 33. 

1 



n II 

**CCA OFFICIAL DO MENT...** 
Matilda is awaiting instructions regarding the assignment of a new docket. Would you please let me know 
when a decision has been made on this? 

Thanks, and have a good weekend. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2007 7:34 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Response to Undocketed filing from Customer ...... 

FYI ...... This is that petition signed by persons residing outside of Lakeland requesting the commission review 
charges. You asked me to find where it was at with staff, we may need more handling. Looks like Mary Ann 
Helton and Mike Cooke have gotten a copy and thinking about it. 

Still may need to have DN# in undocketed, 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Friday, May 25,2007 4:14 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: Undocketed filing 

Hi Matilda - regarding your call yesterday about the attorney assignment for the undocketed petition from John 
Anderson regarding the City of Lakeland Electric Utilities, I checked with Mary Anne Helton and she said she 
and Mike Cooke are deciding how to proceed on the matter so you can just use Mary Anne's name for contact 
now. Thanks. 

Carolyn Craig 
Administrative Assistant 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 
Fax: (850) 413-6207 

2 



oglGlNAL 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, c l l h l l < M A N  
M A T T H E W  M. CARTER 1 1  
KATRINA J.  MCMURRIAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 
NANCY ARGENZMNO 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE 01: nit:  GENERAL. COIJNSEI 

GENERAL C o u ”  
MICHAEL G. COOKE 

(850) 413-6199 

Mr. John C. Anderson 
53 14 Grimes Road 
Polk City, Florida 33868 

Re: Petition by Customers of Lakeland Electric Company 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

The Florida Public Service Commission is in receipt of the Petition you sent with 
attached letter dated May 21, 2007. The Petition complains about Lakeland Electric’s rates, 
including a ten percent surcharge imposed on customers outside of the City of Lakeland’s city 
limits. The Petition also asks the Commission to transfer the signatories to the petition to 
another electric utility - either Tampa Electric Company or Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

The Commission staff has reviewed Lakeland’s tariff, and we have confirmed that the 
utility imposes a 10% Utility Tax on customers residing inside the city limits and a 10% 
surcharge on customers residing outside the city limits. Commission Rule 25-9.0525, Florida 
Administrative Code, allows a municipal electric utility to “impose on those customers outside of 
its corporate limits a surcharge equal to the public service tax charged by the municipality within 
its corporate limits.” Staff believes Lakeland’s tariff complies with this Commission rule. 

The Commission does have jurisdiction over the uniformity of the surcharge between 
customers inside and outside of the city limits because this has been determined by the Florida 
Supreme Court to be a rate structure issue. The Commission does not have jurisdiction over th&; 
level of rates set by a municipally owned and operated electric utility like Lakeland. Like alff 
utilities, Lakeland’s rates are set to recover the cost of providing electricity to its customers,: 
Under Florida Statutes, the Commission has the authority to review how those revenue: 
requirements are collected from the various rate classes, but not the level of the revenues‘ 
collected in total. As long as each rate class is paying a fair share of the total costs of providingd 
electric service, rates are deemed reasonable. 

In addition, utility customers do not have the ability to choose which utility will provide 
them electric service. According to the Florida Supreme Court, “[aln individual has no organic, 
economic or political right to service by a particular utility merely because he deems it 
advantageous to himself.” Storey v. Mayo, 217 So. 2d 304, 307-308 (Fla. 1968). Staff believes 
that the Commission does not have the authority to transfer the signatories to a different utility, 
as you have requested. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOIILEVARD 0 TAILAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

I W ’  Website: littp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact(u~psc.statefl.us 



Mr. John C. Anderson 
June 4,2007 
Page 2 

Please be advised that these are staffs conclusions. This letter does not represent a 
formal Commission opinion and is not binding on it. If you wish the Commission to formally 
consider your complaint, you must file a formal petition for relief with the Office of Commission 
Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850. The formal petition must be 
filed pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, the Uniform Rules of 
Administrative Procedure found in Chapter 28-1 06, Florida Administrative Code, and Rule 25- 
22.036, Florida Administrative Code. 

Please feel free to contact me at (850) 413-6096 or nihelton(~,psc.state.ll.~is if you have 
any questions. 

Si ?cere1 y, 

Mary Anne Helton 
Attomey Supervisor 

MAH 

cc: Michael Cooke, General Counsel 
Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 
Jim Stanfield, General Manager, Lakeland Electric 
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State of Florida e 
p i d T l k ~ W  

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 23, 2007 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
FROM: Jane FaurOt, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services Section 
RE: DOCKET NO. UNDOCKETED, INTERNAL AFFAIRS HELD 05/21/07. 

re: STATUS OF FPL STORM RECOVERY BOND TRANSACTION. 

DOCUMENT NO: 04180-07, 05/23/07 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

JF/rlm 



State of Florida e 

DATE: May 22, 2007 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services Section 
RE: DOCKET NO. UNDOCKETED, STAFF WORKSHOP HELD 04/19/07. 

re: INTERCONNECTION OF RENEWABLE GENERATORS. 

DOCUMENT NO: 04127-07, 05/21/07 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staf f  distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 
\ 

JF/rlm 



State of Florida 

a- 
CAPI?AL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: May 22,2007 [DISTRIBUTION: - I 
TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
@--p 4- 

,/" . r  

Please allow Dale Mailhot, Lisa Harvey, Rick Moses, Carl Vinson, Tripp Coston and Selena 
Chambers to review Document No. 03963-07, (Verizon's 2007 Region Emergency Preparedness 
Plan) which was claimed confidential by the company and filed in Docket No. 070000. Any 
confidential information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the procedures in the APM 
11.04(C)(4)@). 



State of Florida e 
$b&lk$ihfTke a m  

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 18, 2007 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
FROM: Jane FaurOt, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services Section 
RE: DOCKET NO. UNDOCKETED, INFORMATIONAL WORKSHOP HELD 05/09/07. 

re: IOU STORM DAMAGE INSURANCE ISSUES. 

DOCUMENT NO: 04060-07, 05/17/07 

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
/7 

JF/rlm 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARLI OAK BOULEVARD 
TAI.I.AHASSF.E. FLORIDA 32399-0850 

--"-I 
NO. DATE: May 15,2007 

TO: 
DISTRIBUTION: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commissi 

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 6 f l '  ' 

RE: Access to Document No. 03974-07, Docket No. 070000 

Please allow Dale Mailhot, Lisa Harvey, Rick Moses, Carl Vinson, Tripp Coston and Selena 
Chambers to review Document No. 03974-07 (AT&T's response to staffs 2007 storm 
preparedness data request) which was claimed confidential by the company and filed in Docket 
No. 070000. Any confidential information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the 
procedures in the APM 11.04(C)(4)@). 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M .  CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMlSSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

May 8,2007 

Ms. Nancy Sims 
AT&T Florida d/b/a BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Sims: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 05665-06, filed on behalf of 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Lynn Fisher, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHllMARD OAK BOriLEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC' Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



State of Florida e 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 14, 2007 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
FROM: Jane FaurOt, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services Section 
RE: DOCKET NO. UNDOCKETED, STAFF WORKSHOP HELD 04/18/07. 

re: NET METERING OF CUSTOMER-OWNED RENEWABLE GENERATORS. 

DOCUMENT NO: 03975-07, 05/14/07 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, CMP 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/r lm 



e 
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

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10530-05, filed on behalf of 
Sprint Nextel, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

w 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SH~IMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Amrmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://\nnv.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



0 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

a 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

P&Iic$~r6ice ~mxtm&"~rt .  
April 20,2007 

Ms. Nancy Sims 
AT&T Florida EWa BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Sims: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 01214-07, filed on behalf of 
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

RECEIVE DATE S&h? 
CAPITAI. c;rrcdE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHrlMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TAI,I,AHASSEE, 32399-0850 

An Allirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

KKTRMA J. MCMURRIAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

April 20,2007 

Ms. Nancy Sims 
AT&T Florida W a  BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Sims: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 11664-05, filed on behalf of 
BellSouth Telecommunications, hc. ,  can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHIIMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://ww.floridapsc.mrn Internet E-mail: mntact@psc.statafl.us 



Marguerite Loc kard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wanda Terrell 
Wednesday, May 02,2007 9:48 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename / Path: i:\6-0143.ldh.doc 

5/2/2007 9:45:00 AM 

Industry distribution for Notice of Conference Call Meeting is Electric (El). 

Attorney: Harris 

1 



0 
Marguerite Loc kard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wanda Terrell 
Wednesday, May 02,2007 9:37 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted I 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: i:\6-0143.ldh.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

5/2/2007 9:32:00 AM 

Notice of Conference Call Meeting must be issued today, 5/2/07, and has been copied to GCOrders. 

Attorney: Harris 
No. of Pages: 1 

1 



STATE OF FLORIDA 0 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

0 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

April 23,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0197) 

Susan A. Mohr, Regional Director 
Qwest - Public Policy 
1801 California Street, 47'h Floor 
Denver, Colorado 80202 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Mohr: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 11793-05, filed on behalf of 
m e s t  Communications Corporation, can be retumed to the source. The document is enclosed. 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOLJLEVARD TAILAHASSEE, F'L 32399-0850 
An Alfirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:Nwww.floridapsccom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISAPOLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

April 23,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0197) 

Susan A. Mohr, Regional Director 
Qwest -Public Policy 
1801 California Street, 47' Floor 
Denver, Colorado 80202 

l _ l  _,., .,,... ~.*ilXj,l....X---l..-... ~ ~ -_L 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Mob. 

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

so that we can return the card to you. 

or on the front if space permits. 

Commission SI 
w e s t  communicatior Print your name and address on the reverse 

Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece. 
please do not 

material. 

SUSAN A MOHR REGIONALlMNGR 

1801 CALIFORNIA ST 47TH FL 
DENVER CO 80202 

QWEST - PUBLIC POLICY 

J 
cenifled Mall 0 Exp- Mall 

700b 08LO 0002 3488 OL97 2. Artids Number 
r-f"-w AC:mhl 

Enclosure PS Form 381 1, February 2004 DDmesilc Return Recefpt 11)258502-M--1540 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Altirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/hnnv.tloridap%mm Internet E-mail: mnhet@psestntefl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

e 
COMMISSIONERS : 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

April 23,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0166) 

Harris R. Anthony, Esquire 
BellSouth Long Distance, Inc. 

400 Perimeter Center Terrace, Suite 350 
Atlanta, Georgia 30346 

d/b/a AT&T Long Distance Service 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Anthony: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10536-05, filed on behalf of 
BellSouth Long Distance, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHIJMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-niail: contact@.pscstatefl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLEM COMMISSIONERS: 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
M A m E W  M. CARTER I1 
KATRltiA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0166) 

Hanis R. Anthony, Esquire 
BellSouth Long Distance, Inc. 

400 Perimeter Center Terrace, Suite 350 
Atlanta, Georgia 30346 

d/b/a AT&T Long Distance Service 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (undocketed) 

HARRISRAN 

D/B/A AT&T LONG 
400 PERIMETER CENTER TERRACE 
ATLANTA GA 30346 

L 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL ColCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SWMaRO OAK BOULEVaRo TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994850 
An Aninnative Action I Equal Opporhlnity Employer 

FSC Website: htip://mvw.flaridapsemm Internet Email: mnhct@mstaten.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA e 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

JCATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

April 23,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-01 80) 

Traci Tidmore, Regulatory Manager 
1TC"Deltacom - General Counsel 
7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400 
Huntsville, Alabama 35806 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (LJndocketed) 

Dear Ms. Tidmore: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10481-05, filed on behalf of 
ITC"Deltacom, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

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
An AlTirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statc.fl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATIUNA I. MCMURRIAN 

April 23,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0180) 

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

co"issi0n s 
ITC"Deltacom, can be ' 

Please do not 
material. 1. Article Addressed to: 

7037 OLD MADISON PIKE s?kE @OO 
HUNTSVILLE AL 35806 3. ServbType 

~ C e r t U i e d  Mall 0 Express Mail x 
I 0 Rsgkterd 

0 I IuUmd Mall 0 C.O.D. 
Return Receipt for Merehandlse 

4. ResMcted MiveIY? (Extre k) 0 Yes 

7006 0850 0002 3488 0180 2. Article Nuntmr 

PS Form 381 1, February 2004 

ACmhl 
Enclosure DOmestlc Return Receipt 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE n 32399-0850 
An Atlinnative Action I Equal Opporiunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:lhvww.floridapse.mm Internet Email: mntact@psestntefl.un 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

April 20,2007 

Floyd R. Self, Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self 
Post Office Box 1876 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1 876 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Self: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10513-05, filed on behalf of 
MCI Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHlIMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Ailirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



State of Florida 

a 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32399-0850 

FROM: 

RE: Request to Review Confidential Document 0 3 0 0 0 + 0 ~  
Beth W. Sal&, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

Pursuant to the Commission’s Administrative Procedure Manual (APM), Chapter 
11.04(C)(4)(b), I request that Dale Mailhot, Lisa Harvey, Carl Vinson, David Rich and I be 
allowed access to the AT&T Florida confidential documents received in response to staffs 
informal Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Survey of Company Initiatives The confidential 
document number is 03 199-07. Confidential information reviewed will be treated in accordance 
with applicable Florida Statutes and the Commission’s APM. 

cc: DaleMailhot 
Lisa Harvey 
Carl Vinson 
David Rich 
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Kim berley Pena 

From: Qonna Jones 

Sent: 

Subject: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION AND DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES ANNOUNCE 

Wednesday, April 18,2007 1 :40 PM 

AUTOMATIC LIFELINE ENROLLMENT 

A press release was distributed to the media this afternoon, 4/18/07, and is available on the PSC website at 
the following link: 

h t t p ://www . psc . stat e. f I. u s/ h om e/n ewdi n d ex. as px? i d =2 53 

411 812007 
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0 
State of Florida 

0 

NEWS RELEASE 
411 812007 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION AND DEPARTMENT OF 
CHILDREN AND FAMILIES ANNOUNCE AUTOMATIC LIFELINE 

ENROLLMENT 

TALLAHASSEE - Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) Chairman Lisa Polak 
Edgar and Florida Department of Children and Families (DCF) Secretary Bob 
Butterworth today joined Representative Juan Zapata, and other state leaders to 
announce the launch of automatic Lifeline enrollment. The PSC and DCF developed 
the process to better serve the number of low-income Floridians who can receive a 
monthly credit on their telephone bills. 

“The Florida Public Service Commission is committed to increasing participation in 
the Lifeline program,” said Chairman Edgar. “The new automatic process will enable 
more eligible consumers in Florida to receive assistance with their telephone needs.” 

Under the federal Lifeline program, telephone consumers who participate in certain 
public assistance programs are entitled to receive a basic telephone service 
discount of at least $13.50 per month - or more than $160 per year - from the 
federal Universal Service Fund. Currently, only about 12% of Florida households 
that are eligible to receive this federally funded discount are receiving it. 

Launched April 4, 2007, the new enrollment process encourages DCF customers 
applying online for other public assistance programs to sign up for Lifeline 
assistance. The applicant is required to respond during the DCF application process 
as to whether he or she is interested in receiving the Lifeline discount. Certified DCF 
applications will be forwarded to the PSC on a weekly basis for processing with the 
customer’s telephone company. 

“This partnership between the Department of Children and Families and the Florida 
Public Service Commission makes perfect sense,” said Secretary Butterworth. 
“Many of the people who apply for benefits through the Department struggle to make 
ends meet, even put food on the table. You can imagine the difficulty of paying a 
monthly phone bill. The Lifeline program will provide low-income consumers with 
affordable telephone service and we’re proud to be part of it.” 

Eligibility through the automatic enrollment procedure is determined by participation 
in one of the following programs: 

Temporary Cash Assistance (TCA) 
Food Stamps 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=253 411 812007 
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Medicaid 

Consumers may also apply for Lifeline assistance through their phone companies by 
faxing or mailing an application available on the PSC website. Last October, the 
PSC launched an automated online application on its website. This process allows 
consumers to enter their information and submit an application online, eliminating 
the need to print, fill out, and mail or fax a request for the benefit to their telephone 
company. 

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida’s consumers receive electric, 
natural gas, telephone, water and wastewater in a safe, affordable and reliable 
manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the three key areas 
of rate base/economic regulation, competitive market oversight and monitoring of 
safety, reliability and service. 

For more information, visit ww.floridapsc.com 

- # -  

ADDITIONAL QUOTES 

Governor Charlie Crist 

“Florida’s most vulnerable citizens will benefit from this important partnership,” said 
Governor Crist. “ I  applaud the Public Service Commission and Department of 
Children and Families for taking steps that will potentially help nearly a million more 
eligible households maintain basic telephone service.” 

Representative Juan Zapata, (R) District 1 I 9  

“The benefits of telecommunications competition and advanced technologies must 
be available and affordable for low income consumers,” said Representative Juan 
Zapata. “I commend the Public Service Commission and Department of Children 
and Families for implementing procedures that will assist low-income Floridians 
maintain essential telephone service. 

Lori Parham, Florida State Director, AARP 

“On behalf of our 2.8 million Florida members, AARP congratulates our state leaders 
on finding a way to help thousands of eligible Floridians 50+ receive this important 
benefit,” said AARP Florida State Director Lori Parham. “Because Lifeline ensures 
that older Floridians can contact emergency services when needed, this program 
literally can be a lifeline for those 50+.” 

Charles J. Beck, Interim Chief, Office of Public Counsel 

“This new enrollment process for Lifeline telephone service is an enormous leap 
forward toward making Lifeline service a reality for hundreds of thousands of 
Floridians. I would like to thank the many people at the Public Service Commission 
and the Department of Children and Families who have worked so hard to make this 
happen .I1 

http ://www .psc. state. fl .us/homelnews/index. aspx?id=2 5 3 411 812007 
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0 
Matllda Sanders 

1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Wednesday, April 18,2007 12:22 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: undockted 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: Workshop 

4/18/2007 12:22:00 PM 

storm preparedness workshop - commission notice.doc 

Notice of Commission Workshop. Thank you. 

Pau J ine EWnS 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@psc.state.fI.us 
850-4 13-61 95 

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Pauline Evans 

Sent: 

To : 

Subject: 
Attachments: distribution list for storm preparedness workshop commission notice.doc 

Wednesday, April 18,2007 12:22 PM 

Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena 

Undocketed - Notice of Commission Workshop 

Please note that I sent a Notice of Commission Workshop to the GCORDERS site, which needs to be distributed to the attached 
list. Please give me a call at 413-6195 if you have any questions. Thank you. Pauline 

411 8/2007 



State of Florida e 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E -M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: April 18,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Please distribute the attached Notice of Commission Workshop to the following Industries: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Lorena A. Holley, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Notice of Commission Workshop Distribution List 

Electric (EI) 
Electric (EM) 
Electric (EC) 
Gas (GU) 
Telephone (TL) 
Telephone (TX) 

In addition, please distribute the attached Commission Noti 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association (FCTA). 

This document has the following priority: 

Must be issued today. 

e to the representati7 JS of the 

Attachment 

cc: RCA 
Kimberley Pena 
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Kimberley Pena 

Y 

070000  
~~ 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 
Subject: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ANNOUNCES AVAILABILITY OF 81 1 SERVICE 

Friday, April 13, 2007 10:38 AM 

A press release was distributed to the media this morning, 4/13/07, and is available on the website at the following link: 

h tt B: //w. psc. stat e. fl . u s/ho m e/n ews/i n d ex. as px? id = 2 5 1 

411 612007 
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State of Florida 

411 312007 Contact: 850-413-6482 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ANNOUNCES 
AVAILABILITY OF 81 1 SERVICE 

TALLAHASSEE - The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) today announced 
the availability of a new 81 1 “Call Before You Dig” number to help save lives and 
protect Florida’s underground infrastructure. This important safety initiative will 
prevent homeowners and professional excavators from damaging underground 
utility lines while digging and causing injury or service outages. 

“Calling 811 has the potential to reduce frustrating service outages while saving 
time, money, and, most importantly, lives,” said PSC Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar. 
“Florida’s consumers and professional excavators will now be able to call a three- 
digit number to locate underground facilities with more certainty and efficiency.” 

The PSC approved a plan in December 2006 to implement the nationally designated 
811 number, designed to eliminate the confusion of multiple “Call Before You Dig” 
numbers across the country. The quick and efficient service connects callers with 
Sunshine State One Call of Florida, a non-profit corporation specializing in services 
to prevent damage to underground utilities. Sunshine State One Call of Florida then 
notifies the appropriate local utilities, who send crews to the requested site to mark 
the location of underground lines for free. 

A lack of knowledge by the public about the importance of having utility lines marked 
before digging can result in injury or death, costly damages to underground 
infrastructure, and utility service disruptions to thousands of people at a time. Now, 
homeowners and contractors can call one easy-to-remember number to have crews 
mark a requested site for underground lines prior to any excavation. 

Under state and federal law, anyone planning a dig is required to notify the owners 
of underground facilities and pipelines in the area of the dig at least two days in 
advance. Consumers can use the 81 I number to contact Sunshine State One Call of 
Florida from a home telephone, cell phone, or a payphone. 

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida’s consumers receive their electric, 
natural gas, telephone, water and wastewater in a safe, affordable and reliable - 
manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas 
base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of 
reliability and service. 

of rate 
safety, 

For additional information, visit www.floridapsc.com 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=25 1 411 612007 
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Marguerite Lockard 0 30000-OT 

DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Bernie Windham 
Sent: 
To: Tim Devlin; Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 03003-07 

Tuesday, April 10,2007 1:37 PM 

No, not if I can get it resolved. If a party is not satisfied, there may be further filing. I 

From: Tim Devlin 
Sent: Tuesdav, Ami1 10.2007 1:36 PM 
To: Margueriteelockard 
cc: Bernie Windham 
Subject: R E  Confidential DN 03003-07 

This is Bernie's investigation. Bernie? 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10,2007 1:35 PM 
TO: Tim Devlin 
cc: Bernie Windham 
Subject: Confidential DN 03003-07 

Tim, 
per your approval, 
Bernie can view Confidential Document No. 03003-07. 
Do you anticipate any more filings pertaining to this matter in the undocketed docket file ? 
Marguerite. 

From: Tim Win 
Sent: 
To: Marguente W a r d  
cc: Bernie Windham 
Subject! 

Tuesday, April 10,2007 1:15 PM 

Marguerite, please add Bemie Windham on the list that allows him to review confidentid info in a complaint 
case--Undocketed: Florida Powere and Light's Notice of Intent to Seek Confidential Information in Response to 
staff informal data request. This was dated April 9,2007. 

1 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

April 6,2007 
$ 

Ms. Nancy Sims 
AT&T Florida d/b/a BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 050419-TP and 
070000-OT 

Dear Ms. Sims: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 11216-05, 11367-05, 
11556-05, 11687-05, 04526-06, 04527-06, 08808-06, 11 133-06, 1 1234-06, and 11628-06, filed on 
behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Chief of Records 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Carl Vinson, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Kira Scott, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC' Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

5 -M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 0, yn 
-e n 

DATE: March 29,2007 

TO: 

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Markets & Enforc 

RE: Access to Document No. 

Please allow Dale Mailhot, Lisa Harvey, Rick 
and Tripp Coston to review Document No. 
which was claimed as Confidential by the 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Vinson, Paul Vick 
2007 Pole Inspection Report) 
in Docket No. 070000. Any 

confidential information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the procedures in the AF'M. 

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Adminislrativo~P" DcODIpma 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: February 9,2007 

TO: 
FROM: 

Ann Cole, Chief, Bureau of Records 

Beth Salak, Director, Competitive Markets and Enfor 

Pursuant to APM ll.O4(C)(4)@), I request that Lisa Harvey and Carl Vinson be granted 
access to all undocketed confidential documents filed by BellSouth in response to a complaint by 
Andres Diu .  Currently, there is one such document on file, Confidential DN 01214-07. Please 
allow Lisa Harvey and Carl Vinson to have access to these records to facilitate our investigation. 
Any confidential information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the procedures in the 
APM. 



0 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

e 
COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
ISIIJO ARRIAGA BLANCA S. BAYO 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 DIRECTOR 

KEN LITTLEFIELD 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMR'I) KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

January 3 1,2007 

Tallahassee, 117 South% Flo 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Perry: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document Nos. 09336-04 and 09668-04, 
filed on behalf of Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc. and XO Florida, Inc., can be returned to the 
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

CAPITAL CIRCIX OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHIJMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://ww.floridapsc.eom Internet E-mail: eontact@psc.statsfl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 
KEN LITTLEFIELD 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 41 3-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

January 29,2007 

Floyd R. Self, Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self 
Post Office Box 1876 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1 876 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Self: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document Nos. 0873 1-04, 09374-04, 
0941 1-04, 09644-04, filed on behalf of MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc.; MCImetro Access 
Transmission Services, LLC; Intermedia Communications Inc.; MCI WorldCom Network Services, 
Inc.; and Metropolitan Fiber Systems of Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents 
are enclosed. 

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

RECEIVED DATE ! I , /  I O / J 7  

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SH~JMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



0 
STATE OF FLORIDA e 

COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 DIRECTOR 

KEN LITTLEFIELD 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

January 3 1,2007 

William Graham, Esquire 
McFarlain & Cassedy, P.A. 
Post Office Box 2 174 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 16-2 1 74 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Graham: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document Nos. 08165-04, 08680-04, and 
09074-04, filed on behalf of Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone, can be 
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://ww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Q 
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
KATRINA J. TEW (850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

January 29,2007 

Howard E. Adams, Esquire 
Pennington Moore Wilkinson Bell & Dunbar 
Post Office Box 10095 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-2095 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Adams: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document Nos. 0759 1-04, 08 196-04, and 
08753-04, filed on behalf of Time Wamer Telecom of Florida, L.P., can be returned to the source. 
The documents are enclosed. 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BO~JLEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



***** CCA Offlclal 

Matilda Sanders 

1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, April 04,2007 155 PM 
CCA - Orders 1 Notices 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: Notice 25-6-0423.ldh.doc 

41412007 1 :55:00 PM 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Electric (El) 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & COMMISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1160-0003-878%34% 
s o  

c> 0 5 E mz w d- o T; 52 ,.-i 

P W  %aU, -O P ! ?  

g e c i ;  - 
0 c-? 
\D e Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Hunt: 

al Document No. 07976-04, filed on behalf of 
to the source. The document is enclosed. 

questions concerning retum of thls 
material. 

AnnCo'e Chief of Recor \ 
AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Greg Shafer, 

An Mirmative Action / Equal Oppomnily Employer 
PSC Website: hltp://w,tloridapr.com Internet Email: rontnct@psrstatefl.us 
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0 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN DIRECTOR 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
BLANCA S .  BAYO 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

February 15,2007 

Beth Keating, Esquire 
Merman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1 877 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document Nos. 09387-06 and 09389-06, 
filed on behalf of Lennar Developers, Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

&! 
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

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.cuin Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



03/22/2007 11: 97 4957558377 a 
5909 NW 6xpresswey, Ste. 403 
Oklahoma Clfy, OK 73132 
Phone: 405.7554177 exl. 28 
F e x :  405-755-8317 
E-mall: ngreen~leleuJmpllance.nel 

Fax 
To: Nonnye Grant 

TELECOM PPOFESSIONkL PAGE 01 

07 O h 3 0 0 -  
From: Neta Green 

- ~ ~ ~~~ 

Fax: 85041 3-71 18 Pages: 2 including cover sheet 

Phone Date: 03/22/07 

Re: 

0 Urgent 0 For Review 13 PIoaae Csmmmt 0 Please Rapty Please Recycle 

cc: 
-I - Auglin k & Access2G0, Inc 

As per our conversation, I'm faxing you the update for AccessZGo, Inc ... Their company code IS 
TJ961, AccesdGo, Inc. is no longer our customer. Auglink (lJ786 & TX532J-1 believe IS out of 
business. We are no longer doing their returns. I be l levhey  sold their data base to someone else. 

If you need anything else, please let me know. 
- 

Neta Green 



CCA Offlclal Flllng****3/21/20 2:39 PM ***** Q 
Matllda Sanders 

1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, March 21,2007 2:33 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename / Path: 

3/21/2007 2:32:00 PM 

4-19 interconnection generators.ldh.doc 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Electric (El) (EM)(EC) 
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- 
Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, March 21,2007 2:32 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: 

312ll2007 2:31:00 PM 

4-18net metering workshop.ldh.doc 

Copid to gcorders. Distribution is Electric (El) (EM) (EC) 



From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

Subject: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ENCOURAGES TAXPAYERS TO FILE FOR PHONE EXCISE TAX 

Monday, March 12,2007 10:47 AM 

REFUND 

A press release was distributed to the media this morning, 3/12/07, and is available on the web at the following link: 

h t t p : //w. p sc . stat e. f I. u SI h o m e/n e wsli n d ex. as px ? I d =24 1 

31 1212007 



' News \,lease - FLORIDA PUBLIC SE VICE COMMISSION ENCOURAGES TAXPAYERS TO FILE ... Page 1 of 2 Q 0 
State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
311 212007 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ENCOURAGES 
TAXPAYERS TO FILE FOR PHONE EXCISE TAX REFUND 

TALLAHASSEE - The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) is encouraging 
taxpayers to take advantage of a one-time-only telephone tax refund. This tax 
season, most taxpayers will easily qualify for a standard telephone excise tax refund, 
ranging from $30 to $60. The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) reports more than 30 
percent of early filers in Florida have not requested the refund, including many 
people using tax preparers. 

The federal government stopped collecting the long-distance excise tax last August 
after several federal court decisions ruled the tax does not apply to long-distance 
service as it is billed today. Federal officials authorized a one-time refund of the 
federal excise tax collected on service billed during the previous 41 months, 
stretching from the beginning of March 2003 to the end of July 2006. The tax 
continues to apply to local-only phone service. 

To make the refund easier to figure, the federal government established a standard 
refund amount, based on personal exemptions, ranging from $30 to $60. If 
taxpayers have phone bills and other records, they can request the actual amount of 
excise tax paid. Taxpayers only have to fill out one line on their return, and they 
don't need to present proof to the IRS. 

If you paid the tax and haven't filed your return, here are some tips to help you figure 
the refund correctly: 

File electronically. Electronic-filing software flags often overlooked tax breaks and 
helps you figure them accurately and report them properly. If you use a professional 
tax preparer, ask that person to e-file your return. 

Consider using the standard-refund amount for the telephone-tax refund. Although 
using the standard amount is optional, the amount is easy to figure and 
approximates the eligible amount for most individual taxpayers. You only have to fill 
out one line on your return, and you don't need to present proof to the IRS. The 
standard amount, ranging from $30 to $60, is based on the number of exemptions 
you can claim on your return. 

If you paid more than the standard amount, you may figure your refund using the 
actual amount of tax shown on your phone bills and other records. Base your refund 
request on the three-percent federal tax paid, not the total phone bill. Do not count 

http:llwww.psc.state.fl.us/homelnews/index.aspx?id=24 1 3/12/2007 



News Pclease - FLORIDA PUBLIC COMMISSION ENCOURAGES TAXPAYERS TO FILE ... Page 2 of 2 , m 
tax paid on local-only service. You must have the phone-bills or other records 
adequate to support the amount you are requesting. These documents should not 
be sent along with the refund request, but should be retained in case the IRS 
questions the amount requested. 

If you normally do not file a return, get a copy of form 1040EZ-T in order to receive 
the excise tax refund. This form is only for people who are not required to and do not 
file an individual income tax return. 

Stay away from tax preparers who falsely claim that many, if not most, phone 
customers can get hundreds of dollars or more back under this program. 

Use the telephone excise tax refund section on the front page of IRS.gov. You can 
download forms, find answers to frequently-asked questions, and link to participating 
Free File partners. 

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida's consumers receive their electric, 
natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, and 
reliable manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas of 
rate base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of 
safety, reliability, and service. 

For additional information, visit www.floridapsc.com. 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/indcx.aspx'?id=24 1 311 212007 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 41 3-6330 (ADMIN) 

CLERK & 

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

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document Nos. 00382-06, 00800-06, and 
01309-06, filed on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

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

CAPITAL CIRC1,E OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHIJMARD OAK BOIJLEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: cuntact@psc.state.fl.us 



Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 

To : Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: DN 01 959-07 

Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:19 PM 

Dorothy, I got an answer today. Although I was told Verizon does wish to cancellation its IXC registration, I advised that we would 
need another letter specifically requesting cancellation and advised them to wait until closer to the date they are going to honor 
the prepaid cards. The letter advises that will be December 2008, but I think they probably mean 2007. Either way, you correctly 
filed the letter in undocketed. We will wait until we receive a letter specifically requesting cancellation. Thanks. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 5:23 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: DN 01959-07 

Hi Paula, 

Pleasc be on thc lookout for the document nicntioned above. If this should have been set up as a new docket, please let 
me know. It sounds to me like they are only cancelling their calling card scrvices. However, if they "only" provided 
IXC services through the calling cards ... are they requesting cancellation of their IXC? (TJ863) Thank you for your 
help. Let me know i r I've caused you any confusion ... :) 

Dorothy 

Marguerite and Ann - this is just an FYI for back-up puiposes. 

3/8/2007 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, March 07,2007 1 5 8  PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3 Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: 

3/7/2007 1 :57:00 PM 

Construction Dev Notice.ks.doc 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Telephone (TL)(TI)(TC)(TS)(TX)(TA) 



1 ***** CCA Offlclal 

Matllda Sanders 
. )  

From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: 1nformalwksp.ks.doc 

Tuesday, March 06,2007 8 5 8  AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 1( 

31612007 8:53:00 AM 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is 

Richard Cavalieri 
Telephone: 8 13-267-8457 
Email: ret(-primericaarouDone.com 
Address: 32 12 Pleasant Lake Drive, Tampa, FL 336 18 

Lisa Guzman 
Telephone: 954-983-8737 
Email: lisaguznian@bellsouth.net 
Address: 6481 Sherman Street, Hollywood, FL 33024 

Danielle Dobbs 
2945 Waumpi Trail 
Maitland, FL 32751 

Bill Willingham, Florida Electric Cooperatives Association (FECA) 

Barry Moline, Florida Municipal Electric Association - Florida Municipal Power Agency 
(FMEA-FMPA) 

Charlie Beck, Office of Public Counsel (OPC) 

All IOUs 
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Dorothy Menasco 

Page 1 of 2 

From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 

To : Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Twin City Capital, LLC 

Monday, March 05, 2007 10:15 AM 

Good morning. The company's attorney advised that this was sent to all state commissions (they failed to check to see which 
states the company had certificates in before sending the letter). It was sent to Florida in error. You correctly filed this in 
undocketed since there is nothing for staff to do. Thanks. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 11:52 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: Twin City Capital, LLC 

No problem. I have copied it now. 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 11:51 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Twin City Capital, LLC 

OK, thanks. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 11:51 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: Twin City Capital, LLC 

Hi Paula, the documents I took over for scanning ycstcrday were returned to nic this niorning and I was told that they 
will not be doing any scanning today. DN 01 790-07 is one that was returned to me. I ' l l  send you a copy via inter- 
orfice niail. The scaimer has been down. My understanding is that they are installing new sortware or hardware 
updates. 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 11:40 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Twin City Capital, LLC 

Dorothy, this still is not scanned. I cannot review until it is scanned. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 12:05 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Twin City Capital, LLC 

Okay, thank you. I will place this letter i n  Docket 070000 (uiidocketed matters) until I hear otherwise fi-om you. For 
future reference, this is DN 01 790-07. 

311 612007 
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From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 12:03 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Twin City Capital, LLC 

I also looked this up and couldn't find a match. I need to look at it first since they may not even have a certificate in Florida. 
Thanks. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 11:58 AM 
To: Paula Mer  
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: Twin City Capital, LLC 

Hi Paula, 

CCA has received a letter from the attorneys for Twin City Capital, LLC requesting cancellation of authority to provide 
intrastate teleconimunicatioiis services in the State of Florida. I thought it appropriate to open a docket to address the 
cancellation, however, I am unable to find such namc in CMS. Does this sound familiar to you? If not, should I just 
place this in the iindocketed matters until you are able to view the letter? 

Thanks, 

Dorothy 

Marguerite, Just an FYI for back-up purposes. 

311 612007 
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Kimberley Pena 

Page 1 of 1 

07d000 
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- - - I_ I __ __.I_ - __ - __ - __ _ _  - __ __ - - - __ - - - __ __ - - .I-- - -- - __ ________ - _I_ _ 
From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 
To : 

Subject: FW FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION REPORT EMPHASIZES ENERGY CONSERVATION 

Thursday, March 01,2007 1152 AM 

Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 

Correction - please click on the following link: 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=234 

From: Donna Jones 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 11:48 AM 
To: Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 
Subject: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION REPORT EMPHASIZES ENERGY CONSERVATION 

A press release was distributed to the media this morning, 3/1/07, and is available on the website at the following link: 

http //w psc.state fl us/h_ome/newsl_lndex_ aspx’hd=2_35 

311 212007 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To : 

Subject: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION REPORT EMPHASIZES ENERGY CONSERVATION 

I____ __._____--.___- ___  - - 

Thursday, March 01,2007 11 :48 AM 

Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 

A press release was distributed to the media this morning, 3/1/07, and is available on the website at the following link: 

http://www psc state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=235 

311 212007 



News Release - FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION REPORT EMPHASIZES ENERGY CO ... Page 1 of 2 

0 0 
State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
3/1/2007 Contact: 850-413-6482 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION REPORT EMPHASIZES 
ENERGY CONSERVATION 

TALLAHASSEE - The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) marked the 
benefits of energy conservation and demand-side management programs in its 
annual report (Report) on activities related to the Florida Energy Efficiency and 
Conservation Act (FEECA). The PSC sets energy savings goals for the seven 
electric utilities subject to FEECA, and the Report, delivered to the Governor and the 
Legislature today, describes the utilities' efforts. 

The PSC reviews demand-side management goals for the utilities at least once 
every five years, and each utility files its plans for meeting those objectives with the 
Commission. A variety of programs for residential and commercial customers 
include incentives for conducting energy audits, installing energy-efficient 
equipment, and reducing electrical consumption during peak periods. Since 1980, 
these demand-side management programs have reduced the state's summer peak 
electrical demand by nearly 5,000 megawatts (MW) and winter peak demand by 
more than 5,500 MW. By conserving energy, Floridians have deferred the need for 
building ten 500 MW power plants, the equivalent of enough electricity for 1.6 million 
households. 

The PSC has recently approved several new and revised conservation programs 
sponsored by the utilities. By using these programs, consumers are expected to 
reduce summer and winter peak demand by an additional 798 and 861 MW, 
respectively, by 201 5. 

"By conserving energy and generating electricity with renewables, we can reduce 
our dependence on oil and natural gas," said PSC Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar. 

The Report shows that 1,100 MW of electricity came from renewable sources 
(municipal solid waste, biomass, hydropower, and landfill gas) last year. 

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

h t t p :/I w w w . p s c . stat e. fl . u SI h o m eln e w sl i  n d e x . asp x I? i d=2 3 4 311 212007 
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http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx'?id=234 311 212007 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: Wednesday, February 21,2007 10.09 AM 

- -_ - - - -- I . 

A press release was distributed to the media this morning, 2/21/07, and is available on the website at the following link: 

http:/lwww.psc.state.fl.us/home/newslindex aspx?rd=231 

212 1 I2007 
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e * 
State of Florida 

amm*im 
NEWS RELEASE 

2/21 12007 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION REPORT SHOWS 
FLORIDA'S TRANSMISSION SYSTEM RELIABLE 

TALLAHASSEE - The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) submitted a 
report to the Governor and Legislature today, analyzing the reliability of the existing 
transmission system and coordinated efforts for future transmission developments. 
The report shows that Florida's electric transmission grid is reliable for providing 
service to retail customers, and procedures are in place to address long range 
transmission needs. 

Florida's transmission system currently has about 15,700 miles of transmission 
lines. Over the next five years, Florida's utilities plan to add approximately 1,100 
miles of transmission lines at a cost of approximately $1.7 billion to accommodate 
the needs of the state's expanding population. In response to a special transmission 
study of the central Florida region, four utilities plan to spend approximately $277 
million for additional transmission facilities, to be completed by 201 1. 

The Report also addresses the PSC's efforts to examine ways to strengthen the 
state's electric infrastructure in light of the 2004 and 2005 hurricane seasons. In 
2006, the PSC initiated a multi-faceted approach for utilities to better prepare for 
storms, including more frequent wood pole inspections, vegetation management, 
and increased construction standards for electric facilities. These storm hardening 
efforts will continue in 2007. 

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida's consumers receive their 
electric, natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, 
and reliable manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the 
areas of rate base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and 
monitoring of safety, reliability, and service. 

For ad d it ion a I i n fo r m a t io n , vis it www . f I o rid a psc . co m . 

##### 

http://www.psc.state. fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=23 1 212 1 I2007 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
UTRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, ClbtlRh4AN 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

February 15,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-7431) 

Mr. Christopher McDonald 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC 
d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone 

300 West Pensacola Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1 - 16 18 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. McDonald: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 07875-04, filed on behalf of 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone, can be returned to the source. The 
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
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STATE OF FLORIDA C-ERS: DIVISION OF THE CoMMlsSlo~ CLERK & 

LISA Pow< EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ADMINISTRATIVE SBRVlCES 

h4ATTHE.W M. CARTER I1 BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR KATRIN.4 J. MCMURRIAN 
(850)413-6770 ( C W )  
(850) 413-6330 (A") 

February 15,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1160-0003-8789-7431) 

Mr. Christopher McDonald 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC 
d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone 

300 West Pensacola Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1618 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. McDonald 

Commission staf€ 
Comcast Phone of Flori 
document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesil . Add 
material. 

MR CHRISTOPHER MCDONALD 
CoMCAST PHONE OF FLORIDA LLC 

300 w PENSACOLA ST 
COMCAST DIGITAL PHONE 

TALLAHASSEE FL 3230 I - I  61 8 

AC:mhl i 

Enclosure 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

DOCUMENTNO. DATE 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CF,NTER 2540 S€IUMARD OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEQ lX 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Aftion1Equ.l Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: httpJh.floridapseeom Internet Emril: mntsct@psc.sht&aus 
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Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front if space permits 

1 Artlcle Addressed to D (3 /1 3 s-oy 

- _ _  
item '4 if Restricted Delivery ' ' ' 

Print your name and address on the revers' 
EA thnt we can return the card to yc 

0 Addressee 

6 Date of Delivery. 

0 yes 
No 

X 
- 
B Received by (Pnnted Name) 

D. IS dellvery address drfferent from item 1 
If YES, enter dellvery address below 

A L a  " 

I D A V I D  J \ E N D  I, , ( roit 
COMC A\  1 CAB1 L 
G O V F I t N M E N T  ANL ' 

A I I A N  I A G A  30339 
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iL4TORY AI FAIRS 
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=Certified Mail 0 Express Mail 
0 Registered 
0 insured Mall 0 C.0.D 

0 Return Recelpt for Merchandise 

4. Restricted Delivety? mm Fee) 0 Yes 

7 0 0 s  L l b O  0003 8789  6 3 3 3  2. Article Number 
(Transfer from service label) 

PS Form 381 1, February 2004 
Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 _ -  



DIVISION OF TI-IE C O M M I S S I O N  C L E R K  & 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-63 11) 

David J. Sered, Director 
Coincast Cable C 
Government and 
360 Interstate North Parkway, Suite 60 
Atlanta, Georgia 30339 

Dear Mr. Sered: 

5-04, filed on behalf of 
id Coincast Business 

material. 

&& Ann Cole '\ 
\ Chief of Records 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Coinpeti tive Markets and Enforcement 
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DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

@ STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN DIRECTOR 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CI [AIRMAN ADMMISTRATNE SERVICES 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

February 15,2007 

(CERTIFIED MALL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-7448) 

Ms. Jean Houck 
Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTI 
7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400 
Huntsville, Alabama 35806-2107 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Houck: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 08692-04 and 09238-04, filed 
on behalf of Business Telecom, Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://~.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statafl.us 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
” I T H E W  M. CARTER 11 
KATRINA J. MCMURRJAN 

DNISION OF THE COMMlSSlON C m  & 
ADMINISTRATNE Smvices 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 ( C m )  
(850) 413-6330 (ADMnU) 

Ms. Jean Houck 
Buskess Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTI 
7037 Old M a d “  Pike, Suite 400 
Huntsville, Alabama 35806-2107 

February 15,2007 

(CERTIFBD MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-7448) 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

on behalfof Bush6 item4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

so that w0 can return the card to vou. 
m Print your name and address on the reverse 

~ 

Please do not Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the fmnt if space permits. material. I. ArticleAddregsedto:OYbq&t-O Y 

0 93’3%- 0’ 
if YES. enter delive4y address below: 0 NO 

1 
I 

MS JEAN HOUCK 
BUSINESS TELECOM INC D/B/A BTI 
7037 OLD MADISON PIKE STE 400 
HUNTSVILLE AL 35806-2107 

mciosure 
’ PSForm38 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

DOCUMENTNO. DATE 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFTICE CENTER 2540 SHuMARn OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 3239po850 
An Affirmdve Action I Equal Opportunity E m p l q a  

F’SC Wcbsik http:/h”.floridapsrmm Interne( Emril: mnhrt@psfstPteUus 



2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
ISILIO ARRIAGA BLANCA S. B A Y O  

DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 41 3-6330 (ADMIN) 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6410) 

Kimberly P. Presso 
Business Telecom, Inc. 
Govemmeiit and 
Post Office Box 787 
Anniston, Alabama 36202-0787 

Dear Ms. Presson: 

04 and 00238-04, filed 
nts are enclosed. 

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

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-7455) 

Ms. Jean Houck 
DeltaCom, Inc. 
7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400 
Huntsville, Alabama 35806-2107 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to L e  Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Houck: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 08572-04 and 09237-04, filed 
on behalf of ITC"De1taCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC^DeltaCom, can be returned to the 
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
An ARirmativc Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Websitc: http:Nw.floridapsccom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ADMINISTRATIVESERVICES ' 

MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRMA 3. M C M W  

DMSION OF nm CO~KWS~ON C L ~  & 

BLANCA S. BAKO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 ( C m )  
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

February 15,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1160-0003-8789-7455) 

Ms. Jean Houck 
DeltaCom, Inc. 
7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400 
Huntsville, Alabama 35806-2107 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Houck i , . " '  

Commission s W h  
on behalf of ITC"De1taC ~ 

source. The documents a 

Please do not hesita ,, ArtlcleAddressedto: 

material. 

MS JEAN HOUCK II 
DELTACOM lNC 
7037 OLD MADISON PIKE STE 400 
HUNTSVILLE AL 35806-2107 

0 l "dMnu 0 C.O.D. 

4. -whaIY?mw Dyes 

7005 LLbO 0003 878'7 7g55 2. Article Number 
~ m * b w n ~ ~  

PS Form 381 1, Februaly 2004 lM59502.M-1510 D n n e s t l C R d u m F E d p 4  AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Arfioo I Equal Oppmnity Employer 

F'SC Website: hnpJhvww.ilodlapscmm Internet Ermi motsc@pr8tatetl.us 



State of Florida I 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

I I  
, I 

7005 L l b O  0003  8787 6 3 6 6  

... - --- __-- ----. 
/-A- 

_ -  

c a 

OORDINATOR 

ANNISTON AL 36202-0787 

ITC-787 362022009 1106 21 02/01/07 
FORWARD TIME EXP RTN TO SEND 
:XTC DELTA COM INC 
1801 HILLYER ROBINSON INDUSTRIAL PKWY 
ANNISTOPJ AL 36297-6730 

RETURN TO SENDER 

d n  



STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION 01- T H E  C O M M I S S I O N  C L E R K  & 
ADMINISTRATIVE S E R V I C E S  POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 4 13-6330 (ADMIN) 

\ January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6366) 

Kimberly P. Presson, S 
1TC"DeltaCom Comm 
d/b/a 1TC"DeltaCom 

Government and Industry Relation 
Post Office Box 787 
Anniston, Alabama 36202-0787 

e (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Presson: 

inent Nos. 08572-04 and 09237-04, filed 
ITPDeltaCoin, can be returned to the 

source. The documents are enclosed. 

stions concerning return of this 
inat erial . 

Sincerely, &k 
Chief of Records 
Ann Cole 

AC:mnhl 
Enclosure 

\ 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To : Ray Kennedy 

Subject: RE: BellSouth/Windstream - DN 01 524-07 

Thursday, February 15,2007 11 :44 AM 

Thank you for your help. I will place DN 01524-07 in the undocketed matters per your request below. 

No, it is not an electronic filing. You are more than welcome to come make a copy in advance of scanning. 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2007 11:39 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: BellSouth/Windstream - DN 01524-07 

I would file it in undocketed and do your normal notifications for undocketed. Is it an electronic filing and if not, could I come down 
and get a copy of the filing in advance of the scanning? 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2007 11:14 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: BellSouth/Windstream - DN 01524-07 
Importance: High 

Hi Ray, 

CCA has received a letter firom Windstream Florida, Inc. with an "unsigned" joint petition (with BellSouth) to transfer 
tcrritorics in Alachua County and to aniend certificate. If the petition werc signed, I would automatically set this up as 
a new docket. However, the letter advises this is just a notification that Windstream and BellSouth "intend" to filc thc 
joint petition in  the near future. 

With that being said, how would you likc m e  to proceed? 

Thanks Tor your help! 

Do 1.0 thy 

211 512007 



State of Florida e 
pic~erbice ' 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: February 12, 2007 

TO: BlanCa S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

FROM: Jane FaurOt, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Section, Division 
Administrative Services 

of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. UNDOCKETED. WORKSHOP HELD 02/06/07. 

Re: PROPOSED AMENDMENT OF RULE 25-4.0665, LIFELINE SERVICE 

DOCUMENT NO.: 01 395-07, 02/12/07, 

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
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DIVISION OF T H E  COMMISSION C L E R K  & 
ADMINISTRATIVE S E R V I C E S  

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
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 -1 556 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Sims: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document Nos. 07704-04, 07853-04, 
07913-04, 08608-04, 0891 7-04, 09100-04, 09657-04, 10724-04, and 10844-04, filed on behalf of 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

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
An Affrmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w~.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contactGiJ2psc.state.tl.w 
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STATE OF FLOFUDA 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 

e 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
ISILIO ARRIAGA BLANCA S .  BAYO 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 DIRECTOR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
KEN LITTLEFIELD 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMM) 

January 3 1,2007 

Ms. Nancy Sims 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1 556 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Sims: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 005 19-06, filed on behalf of 
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

cc: Tabitha Hunter, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afiirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To : 

Subject: PSC Considers Options for Increasing Enrollment in Discounted Telephone Service Programs 

Tuesday, February 06,2007 4:12 PM 

Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 

A news release was distributed today, 2/6/07, and is now available on the website: 

http:ilwww.psc,sta te fl us/home/news/index.aspx?id=225 

2/6/2007 
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State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
2/6/20 0 7 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

PSC Considers Options for lncreasing Enrollment in Discounted 
Telephone Service Programs 

TALLAHASSEE - The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) today looked at 
opportunities to increase enrollment in the Link-Up Florida and Lifeline Assistance 
benefit programs. The Link-Up Florida and Lifeline Assistance programs help low 
income Floridians obtain and maintain essential telephone service. 

The Florida Lifeline program helps keep telephone service affordable by providing a 
credit of $1 3.50 to qualified low-income consumers on their monthly telephone bills. 
The Florida Link-Up program provides a 50% reduction in the telephone installation 
charge up to a maximum of $30. 

Currently, telephone companies offer the discount programs on basic telephone 
service; however, Commission staff is proposing that the discount should also apply 
to a package of services that include items such as caller identification, call waiting 
or call forwarding. Today’s workshop addressed methods the PSC could adopt to 
extend the Link-Up Florida and Lifeline benefits to all calling packages. 

“The Commission is committed to making sure all eligible consumers can receive 
this useful financial assistance,” said PSC Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar. “Information 
from today’s workshop guide future rule development to enhance the programs and 
their reach . ” 

Other items discussed at the workshop included: 

The procedures telephone companies use to verify Lifeline eligibility. 

Expanding Lifeline service reporting requirements to include a comprehensive 
quarterly update of subscribers who have enrolled or been removed from the 
program. 

The current rules that govern the Link-Up Florida and Lifeline programs. 

To increase participation in the Link-Up Florida and Lifeline programs, the PSC 
recently made it easier for consumers to sign up. Consumers simply fill out an 
online application on the PSC website (www.floridapsc.com) and hit “submit.” More 
than 800 people have already taken advantage of the new online enrollment process 
that the PSC launched in October. 

2/6/2007 
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0 0 
The PSC anticipates increasing enrollment further in 2007 by coordinating the 
enrollment process with the Florida Department of Children and Families (DCF) to 
sign up DCF clients who qualify for the telephone assistance programs. 

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

ittp://www.psc.state. fl.us/home/news/inclex.aspx?id=225 2/6/2007 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Beth Salak 

Sent: 

To : Dorothy Menasco 

cc: Rick Moses 

Subject: RE: DN 01222-07 

Tuesday, February 06, 2007 11 :02 AM 

I think you're fine with what you did. We don't really have authority over transfers of control --except for the ILECs. I'm ccing Rick 
in case I'm wrong. 

Thanks, Dorothy! 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2007 10:27 AM 
To: Beth Salak 
Subject: DN 01222-07 

Hi Beth, 

I have entered DN 01222-07 in the undocketed matters. Please be on the lool<oLit for this document and 
advise if I should set this up as a new docket. I know that a transfer of control of a pay telephone 
compaiiy requires Coinmission approval - statutory requirement. I-Iowever, this is the transfer of control 
of a holding company that owns, directly or indirectly, 3 entities certificated in Florida, one of which is a 
PATS. Does that make a difference'? 

Thaldts for your help! 

Dorothy 

2/6/2007 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
0 

COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
ISILIO ARRIAGA BLANCA S. BAYO 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 DIRECTOR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
KEN LITTLEFIELD 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

January 3 1,2007 

Susan S. Masterton, Esquire 
Embarq - LawRxtemal Affairs 
FLTLHOO 103 
13 13 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document Nos. 07788-04, 0779 1-04, 
09265-04, 0971 9-04, and 09836-04, filed on behalf of Sprint Communications Company Limited 
Partnership, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHIIMARD OAK BOIII~EVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statafl.us 



COMMISSIONERS: 

ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
KEN LITTLEFIELD 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. B A Y O  
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

January 3 1,2007 

Tracy W. Hatch, Esquire 
AT&T - Law and Government Affairs 
10 1 North Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Hatch: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 08345-04, filed on behalf of 
AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC and TCG South Florida, Inc., can be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

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

RECEIVED __ 

CAPITAL CIRC:LE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsr.mn Internet E-mail: rontact@psr.statafl.us 
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Kim berley Pena 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To : 

Subject: Florida Public Service Commission Encourages Consumers to "Read Up and Reach Out" 

Monday, February 05, 2007 2:OO PM 

Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Employees 

A press release was distributed by the PSC this afternoon, 2/5/07, and is available on the PSC website: 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=224 

2/5/2007 
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State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
2/5/2007 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

Florida Public Service Commission Encourages Consumers to 
“Read Up and Reach Out” 

TALLAHASSEE - Building on the theme of National Consumer Protection Week, 
February 4-10, 2007, the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) is encouraging 
consumers to “Read Up and Reach Out” about two programs that could make a 
big difference in someone’s life. 

“READ UP” 

The Link-Up Florida & Lifeline programs help low income Floridians obtain and 
maintain essential telephone service. More than 145,000 people are currently 
enrolled in the Lifeline program, but many more consumers are eligible. To increase 
participation in the Link-Up Florida and Lifeline programs, the PSC recently made it 
easier for consumers to sign up. Consumers simply fill out an online application on 
the PSC website (www.floridapsc.com) and hit “submit.” 

Eligibility is determined by participation in one of the following programs: 

Medicaid 
Food Stamps 
Temporary Assistance to Needy Families 
Supplemental Security Income 
Federal Public Housing Assistance 
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program 
National School Lunch Free Lunch Program 

“REACH OUT” 

During National Consumer Protection Week, the PSC is encouraging consumers to 
make a difference and reach out to someone they know about signing up for these 
important programs. The PSC is dispatching teams across Florida this week to 
further educate consumers about the Link-Up Florida & Lifeline programs. PSC 
outreach teams will hold information sessions at libraries throughout the state, 
meeting with consumers about the two important programs and other issues related 
to electric, natural gas, water, wastewater, and telecommunications services. 

“The Public Service Commission is pleased to be a part of this continuing consumer 
awareness effort and welcomes the opportunity to increase awareness of the Link- 
Up Florida & Lifeline programs,” said PSC Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar. “We 

ittp://www.psc.state. fl .us/home/news/inde~.aspx?id=224 2/5/2007 
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0 0 
encourage Florida’s consumers to ‘read up and reach out,’ to make well-informed 
decisions about their utility services.” 

National Consumer Protection Week empowers people by highlighting current 
consumer protection and education efforts across the nation. This year’s theme - 
“Read Up and Reach Out: Be an Informed Consumer’’ - encourages people across 
the nation to take advantage of the wealth of information that can enhance 
confidence in the marketplace. 

For a list of library locations or more information on National Consumer Protection 
Week, visit www.floridapsc.com. 

### 

ittp://www.psc.state. fl .us/home/news/inde~.aspx?id=224 2/5/2007 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
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
Verizon - Regulatory Affairs Florida 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

December 7,2006 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Christian: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 08492-06, filed on behalf of 
Verizon Florida Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

'Y? 
Kay Flynn 
Chief of Records 

KF:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Jeff Bates, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Sally Simmons, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://mnv.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

ISILIO ARRIAGA BLANCA S. BAYO 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
KEN LITTLEFIELD 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

DIRECTOR MATTHEW M. CARTER 11 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

January 3 1 , 2007 

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

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document Nos. 07734-04 and 07770-04, 
filed on behalf of Verizon Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOIILEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Aflrmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statafl.us 



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

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6403) 

Mike Gately, Staff Manager 
Windstream Communications, Inc. - Tariffs 
400 1 Rodney Parham Road 
Little Rock, Arkansas 722 12 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Gately: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 10560-06, 11493-06, and 
00234-07, filed on behalf of Windstream Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents 
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SIIIJMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



COMMISSIONERS: 

ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER n 
KATRMA J. MCMURR~AN 
KEN LIITLEFIELD 

LISA POLAK EDOAR, CHAlRMAN 
DIVISION OF T I E  COMWSSIOU CLERK & 
ADMMlSTRATNt SE.RV1CFS 

BLANCA S.  BAY^ 
DIRECTOK 
(850)413-6770(C~~~~)  
(850) 413-6330 (ADMM) 

January 3 1,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1160-0003-87896403) 

Mike Gately, SWManager 
Windstream Communications, Inc. -Tariffs 
4001 Rodney Parham Road 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72212 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear MI. Gately: r - -- 

00234-07, filed on 
are enclosed. 

3 -0% 
/&!8%&07 

II I 

I inSurad~aii C.O.D. . 
14. R.nWRtkwf7-F.4) 0 Yes 

q g & b o  0003 87bq 6403 I 
2. AMcle Number ... , F & h - w  AC:mhl 

I Enclosure PS Form 381 1, February 2004 Dan*fc-Rc*pl iCQs502.h4.i540 ' 
- 

CC: Jeff Bates, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Sally Simmons, Division of Competitwe Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL. CIRCLE OImCE CENTER 2540 SWUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmlive Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Webslte hnp:lh.flaridapremm Internet E-mik antsct@.psestntefl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 0 
COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11 DLRECTOR 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMM) KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 

K E N  LITTLEFIELD 

January 3 1,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6373) 

Ms. Dana Shaffer 
Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc. 

105 Molloy Street, Suite 300 
Nashville, Tennessee 37201-2315 

and XO Florida, Inc. 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Shaffer: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 08335-04,08337-04, 
08441-04, and 09155-04, filed on behalf of Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc. and XO Florida, Inc., 
can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

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
An Afirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsmm Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
DNISION OF MECOMMSSION CLERK& 
ADMMISTRATNE SERVICES 

COMMISSIONERS: 

ISILIO ARRIAGA BLANCA S. B A Y 6  
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 DIRECTOR 
KATRINA J. MCMWN (850) 4136770 (CLW) 
KEN LITTLEFIELD (850) 413-6330  AD^) 

LISA P O U  EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

January31,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6373) 

Ms. Dana Sheer  
Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc. 

105 Molloy Street, Suite 300 
Nashville, Tennessee 37201-2315 

and XO Florida, Jnc. 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

, 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUNlARo OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, Ez 32399-0850 
An Amrmative A a o n  I Equal Opportunity Employer 

Interne Emsil: mnbct@sesbtm.us PSC Wetnile: httpJlm.floridsprmm 



State of Florida @ 

DATE: January 29, 2007 

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Section, Division 
Administrative Services 

of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. UNDOCKETED, WORKSHOP HELD 01/19/07. 

Re: INFORMATIONAL WORKSHOP ON RENEWABLE GENERATION 

DOCUMENT NO.: 00805-07, 01/26/07, Volume 1 - Pages I - 126 
0080+07, 01/26/07, Volume 2 - Pages 127 - 271 

6- Lb 

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

STATE OF FLOW IDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6304) 

Ms. Jayna L. Bell 
Covad - Government and Extemal Affairs 
1230 Peachtree Street, Northeast 
Promenade 11 - 19* Floor 
Atlanta, Georgia 30309 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Bell: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07847-04 and 08935-04, filed 
on behalf of DIECA COMMUNICATIONS, INC. d/b/a Covad Communications Company, can be 
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SAIJMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aftirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://mnv.floridapsc.coni Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
DNISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & COMMISSIONERS: 

ISILIO ARRIAGA BLANCA S .  BAYO 
MAITHEW M. CARTER I1 DIRECTOR 

ADMINISTRATIYE SERVICES LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

KATRINA J. TEW (850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
KEN LITTLEFIELD (850)413-6330 (ADMLN) 

-. 

$hddic~eri+ice C!L"nimim 
January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1160-0003-8789-6304) 

I O Iw&d Mall 0 C.O.D. 

4.RrtrMsdwivsl?mFeeJ 0 Yes 

Ms. Jayna L. Bell 
Covad - Government and External AfE%m 
1230 Peachtree Street, Northeast 
Promenade II - 19" Floor 
Atlanta, Georgia 30309 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Bell: 

on behalf of DEC 
to the source, Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 

material. If YES, enter delivwy addnw below: NO 

MS M Y N A  L BELL 
COVAD. GOVERNMENT & EXTERNAL AFFAIRS 
1230 PEACHTREE ST NE 
PROMENADE II - 19m FLOOR 
ATLANTA GA 30309 %Certified Mall 0 Express Mail 

I 
3 WvbeType 

ORenlstered ORetumRe~&thxM"d$e 

2. A M e  Number 7005 llb0 0003 8789 63011 L I 
AC:mhl 
Enclosure PS Form 381 1, February 2004 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHlJMAXD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHbrSSEE, FL 3239pO850 
An Afli-tivc A&n I Equal Opprtunlty Emplqer 

PSC Websitc: hqxJhww.(loridapsemm Internet Emik mntsct@scst.tefl.ua 



DIVISI~N OF THE COMRllSSlON Cl.EKK & 
AI)MINISTKAlIVE S E R V I C E S  

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

ISILIO ARRIAGA BLANCA S. B A Y O  
MATTHEW M .  CARTER I1 DIRECTOR 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) KATRINA J. T E W  

KEN LITTLEFIELD 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6359) 

Ms. Michelle Krezek 
Level 3 Communications, Inc. 
Regulatory and Public Policy 
1025 Eldorado Boulevard 
Broomfield, Colorado 8002 1 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Krezek: 

Conmission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 08084-04 and 09747-04, filed 
on behalf of Level 3 Communications, LLC, can be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
mat en al. 

Sincerely, 

Chief of Records 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OFTHECOMMISSION CLERK & COMMISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
ISILIO ARRIAGA BLANCA S. BAYO 
MAITHEW M. CARTER I1 DIRECTOR 
KATRMA J. TEW 
KEN LI~TLEFIELD 

AOMINISTRATNE SERVICES 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(aso)413-6330 (ADMM) 

or on the front if space permits. Please do not hesit 
DtJs 0 q-0 material. , 1. Afticle Addressed to: 

Ms. Michelle Krezek 
Level 3 Communications, Inc. 
Regulatory and Public Policy 
1025 Eldorado Boulevard 
Broomfield, Colorado 80021 

I I 
D. 1s delivery address different f" Rem 17 0 Yes I 

If YES, entar dellv- a d d m  wow: 0 No ' 1 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6359) 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Krezek 

Commission sta 
on behalf of Level 3 
enclosed. 

Attach this card to the back of the maiidece, 

MICHELLE KREZEK 
LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS M C  
REGULATORY AND PUBLIC POLICY 
1025 ELDORADO BLVD 
BROOMFIELD CO 80021 

0 Registered 
0 insured Mi 0 C.O.D. 

0 Return Raaipl for Merohfmdlse 

A C : d  7005 LlbO 0003 8789 6359 2. Article Number 

Enclosure PS F o n  381 1, Februaw 2004 D m W k  Retwn Receipt 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aftirmstive Aetion I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:l/w.floridapr.Mm Internet Ermil: rantnet@ppse.etatell.us 



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

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6267) 

Cathy Ekern, Compliance Reporting Specialist 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
2 10 North Park Avenue 
Winter Park, Florida 32789 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Ekem: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07750-04 and 08298-04, filed 
on behalf of Talk America Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material . 

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

PSC Website: http://ww?v.floridrpsc.com Internet E-mail: conhct@psc.state.fl.us 



COMMISSIONERS: 

ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRWA J. TEW 
KEN LITTLEFIELD 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
ONISION OF THE COMMISSION CLWC & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERX) 
(850) 41 3-6330 (ADMM) 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MALL NO. 70051 160-0003-87896267) 

Cathy Ekem, Compliance Reporting Specialist K - CB~SPON'DENCE 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
210 North Park Avenue 
Winter Park, Florida 32789 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 
~.~ . ~ ~~~ :.... 

Dear Ms. Ekem: 

CATHY EKERN 
COMPLIANCE REPORTING SPECIALIST 
TECHNOUXjlES MANAGEMENT INC 
210 N PARK AVE 
WINTER PARK FL 32789 

3 S+%'loeType 
&.cemRed Mall dExpress Mall 
0- ORehlmRecaiptfaMerchandls3 
0 M M a U  0 C.O.D. 

4.-Cdba-Y?w.nFeql 0 Yes 
I 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARO O M  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994850 
An Allinnative Action I Equ8l Opportunity Employer 

F'SC Wrbaite: hnpJhww.florid.psemm Internet Empil: mnbc@sc.rtrhfl.ur 



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

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6274) 

Amy L. Thrasher 
Compliance Reporting Specialist 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
2 10 North Park Avenue 
Winter Park, Florida 32789 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Thrasher: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07753-04, 08 137-04, 
08301-04, and 09191-04, filed on behalf of The Ultimate Connection, LC d/b/a DayStar 
Communications, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming retum of this 
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

PSC Wehsitc: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



COMMISSIONERS: 

ISILIO ARRLAGA 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

MAITHEW M. CARTER I1 
b l " A  J. TEW 
KEN LITTLEFIELD 

oq, 9;-oy' 
AMY L THRASHER 
COMPLIANCE REPORTING SPECIALIST 

210 N PARK AVE 
WINTER PARK FL 32789 

TECHNOLOGIES MANAGEMENT INC 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

YCiTMalI 0 Express Mall 
OReglrtered O ~ e b l m R e c a ( p t f w M e m b  
0 bw.dM.l 0 C.O.D. 

4 R..vIo*dDsllvry?(Exb.F.J 0 Yea 

DNlSlON OF THE COMMlSSlON C L w (  & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLuu() 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6274) 

Amy L. Thrasher 
Compliance Repohng Specialist 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
210 North Park Avenue 
Winter Park, Florida 32789 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 
~ 

Dear Ms. Thrash 

08301-04, and 
Communications, < 

. print your name and addrsss on the reverse 

4nach this cad to the back Of the mallPi%e, 
30 that we can return the card to you. 

, en er Mivq address below: 0 No 
'I 

In -, . .. .- 
1. ArticleAd( 

Please do no1 
I \ 081 3 ? - O y l (  

material. 
OF30 I - n u 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHVMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 3W99-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Oppolhlnity Employer 

PSC Welwlte: http:lhuww.floridnpsc" Internet Emnil: mntpc@pswtate.fl.us 



DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION C L E R K  8( 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

ISILIO ARRIAGA BLANCA S. BAYO 

KATRINA J. TEw 
KEN LITTLEFIELD 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 D [RECTOR 
(850) 41 3-6770 ( C L ~ R K )  
(850) 413-6330 ( A D M I N )  

January 29, 2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6342) 

James M. Hunt, PresidenVCEO 
ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting 
341 1 Capital Medical Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308-4425 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Hunt: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 07976-04, filed on behalf of 
ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc,, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SIIIIR.lARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAIIASSEE, FI,32399-0850 
Aii Allirtniitive Actioii / Eqiid Opportuiiity 1~:rriplo~cr 

PSC Websitc: IittP://w\~~.floritlal)sC.COIII littcritct E-titail: coiitiict(lc p\c.statc.ll.us 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J .  TEW 
KEN LITTLEFIELD 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISIOK OF THE COMMISSION CI.ERK Rr 
ADMINISTRATIVE S E R V I V E S  

BLANCA S. B A Y O  
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(8%)) 4 13-6330 (ADMIN)  

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6328) 

Bettye J. Willis, Manager 
ALLTEL Communications 
State Government Affairs 
One Allied Drive 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72203-21 77 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Willis: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07926-04, 08543-04 and 
09612-04, filed on behalf of ALLTEL Communications, Inc. and ALLTEL Florida, Inc., can be 
returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this 
material, 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Chief of Records 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL ClRc’LE O F F I C E  CENTER 0 2540 SIIIihlARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FI, 32399-0850 
Ail Allirmative Actiori / E q d  Opportiiiiit~ Ertil)lojer 

PSC Website: Iittp://w~~\r.llori~l;i~~sc.coiit Ititcriiet E-ni;iiI: c o i t t i i c t ( ~ ~ ) ~ ~ ~ c . ~ t ; i ~ c , l l . i t ~  



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
ISlLlO ARRlAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
QTRMA J .  TEW 
KEN LITTLEFIELD 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

DIRECTOR 
(850) 4 1 3 - 6 7 7 0 ( C ~ ~ w )  
(850) 41 3-6330 (ADMN) 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1160-0003-8789-6328) 

Bettye J. Willis, Manager 
ALLTEL Communications 
State Government Affairs 
One Allied Drive 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72203-2 177 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Willis: 

09612-04, filed on 
retumed to the sourc . 

his card to the back of the mailpi 

material. 

BETTYE J WILLIS MANAGER ; 
ALLTEL COMMUNICATIONS 1 

a11 0 Ex~regsMail I 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

m"TPI0. DATE 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An ARlrmstive Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Webdte: http:llw.floridapsc.mm Internet E-mil: eontact@ppre.s~tefl.us 



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
(850) 413-6330(AD~1~) 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6335) 

Thomas M. McCabe, Manager 
TDS Telecom - External Relations 
107 West Franklin Street 
Quincy, Florida 3235 1 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. McCabe: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07952-04 and 09317-04, filed 
on behalf of TDS TelecodQuincy Telecom, can be returned to the source. The documents are 
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

CAPITAL CIRCI,E OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BO~JLEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.mm Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl,us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

107 W FRANKLW ST 
QUINCY FL 32351 

COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11 DIRECTOR 

KEN LITTLEFIELD 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLEM & 
ADMMISlRATIYE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO ISILIO ARRIAGA 

KATRP~A J. TEW (850)4134770(CLEP.K) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

3. ServlceType 
@ f C ” e d  Mall 0 Express Mall 

0 Inpuled Mall 0 C.O.D. 
nmlstered ORetumRealptfwMmt”e 

0 Yea 4. -wwlExlmFm) 

Thomas M. McCabe, Manager 
’IDS Telecom - Extemal Relations 
107 West Franklin Street 
Quincy, Florida 3235 1 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6335) 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 
- - 

Dear Mr. McCabe: 

enclosed. 

If YES, enter delivety addm8 below: 0 No 

Enclosure I 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER W 2 3 0  SHUMARD OAKBOULEVAIW W TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An , & f i m t i v e  Action I Equal Oppollunity Employer 

PSC W&lte: hlip:/hrmu.florid.pscmm Internet Emnil: mntact@pxdtate.fl.us 



COMMISSIONERS : 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
JSATRINA J. TEW 
KEN LITTLEFIELD 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6380) 

Scott A. Kassman, Esquire 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way 
Maitland, Florida 3275 1 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Kassman: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 08161-04, filed on behalf of 
FDN Communications, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVAKD 0 TALLAHASSEE, F'L 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
DNISION OF THE COMMlsSlON CLERK & 
hMlNISlRATNE SERVICES 

COMMISSIONERS: 

ISILIO AWGA BLANCA S. BAYO 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW ( 8 5 0 ) 4 1 3 - 6 7 7 0 ( C ~ ~ ~ ~ )  
KEN LITTLEFIELD (850) 413-6330 (ADMN) 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

DIRECTOR 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1160-0003-8789-6380) 

Scott A. Kassman, Esquire 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way 
Maitland, Florida 32751 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

DCU 

FDN 

mate] 

Mr. Kassman: ' 

Please do not hesi 

. .  SCOTT A KASSMAN ESQUIRE 
FDN COMMUNICATIONS 
2301 LUClEN WAY 
MAITLAND FL 32751 

A C : d  
Enclosure 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
PS Form 381 1, February 2004 

CaPrrAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 sHLIMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aftirmtive Aetion / Equal Oppomnily Emplaya 

PSC Websik hnpJhnw.llaridapsm internet e mil: aont.@pse.mtenus 



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
(850)413-6330 (ADMPJ) 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6212) 

Harriet Eudy, Manager 
Townes Telecommunications Services Corporation 
11791 110* Street 
Live Oak, Florida 32060 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Eudy: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07408-04 and 08 193-04, filed 
on behalf of Northeast Florida Telephone Company, Inc. d/b/a NEFCOM, can be returned to the 
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

PSC Website: http://w.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.statcfl.us 



COMMISSIONERS: 

ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

U I " A  J. T E W  
KEN L~TTLEFIELD 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DNlSlON OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMMISRATNE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. B A Y 6  
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6212) 

Harriet Eudy, Manager 
Tomes Telecommunications Senices Corporation 
11791 llO'hStreet 
Live Oak, Florida 32060 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the ~ Source 0 Jndocketed) 

P 
HARRIET EUDY MANAGER 
TOWNES TELECOMMUTICATIONS SERVICES , 
CORPORATION - REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
11791 IIOmST 
LIVE OAK FL 32060 

0 U M d  0 C.O.D. 
0% 4. ~ D s l l v a y l l E x t r a - )  
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AC:mhl (hnsfer f" sewfca W I 
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CC. Greg Shafer, Diwsion of Competihve Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFWE CENTER 2540 f&MAiw OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994850 
An Allimtive Adion I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website httpJhvww.floridapsrmm Internel E M  mnlm@pscst. tmus 



aD 
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

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6281) 

Margaret Blackman, Tariff and Regulatory Analyst 
PAETEC Communications, Inc. 
One PAETEC Plaza 
600 Willowbrook Office Park 
Fairport, New York 14450 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Blackman: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 078 10-04 and 08729-04, filed 
on behalf of PAETEC Communications, Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents are 
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 S H U W  OAK BO~JLEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: l i t t p : N ~ . f l o r i d a p . ~ . m m  Interriel E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
DNISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATNE SERVICES 

COMMISSIONERS: 

ISILIO ARRIAGA BLANCA S .   BAY^ 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 DIRECTOR 
KATRINA J. TEW (850)413-6770 (CLERK) 

(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) KEN LITTLEFIELD 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1160-0003-8789-6281) 

Margaret Blackman, Tariff and Regulatory Analyst 
PAETEC Corm 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Blackman: 

enclosed. 

Please do not hes 
material. 

I i MARGARET BLACKMAN 
TARIFF &REGULATORY ANALYST 
PAETEC COMiMUNlCATlONS INC 
ONE PAETEC PLAZA 
MI0 WILLOWEROOK OFFICE PARK 
FAIRPORT NY 14450 

1 3. S6ivimType 
kmed Mall 0 
O R a a M  0 

ACmhl 
Enclosure 
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Enclosure 

cc: Greg Shah,  Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Adion I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:llwww.floridaprmm Internet Emil: mntnc@pscstPtedl.l.us 



II) 
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

@ddiC$&iC€? aam"B3bXT 
January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6243) 

Edward T. Depp, Manager 
TelCove 
Legal and Regulatory Affairs 
121 Champion Way 
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 153 17 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Depp: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 0771 6-04, 077 18-04 and 
08182-04, filed on behalf of TelCove of Jacksonville, Inc. and TelCove Investment, LLC, can be 
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

CAPITAL CIRCIX OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHllMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Allirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridnpsc.mni Internet E-mail: mntact@psc.state.fl.us 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 
KEN LITTLEFIELD 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMlSSlOh 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S .  BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMM) 

IC=& 

Edward T. Depp, Manager 
TelCove 
Legal and Regulatory Maim 
121 Champion Way 
Canomburg, Pennsylvania 153 17 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL. NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6243) 

-"aL'- 

LK - CORRESPONDFNC~ 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Depp: 

Commission 
08182-04, filed on 
returned to the sow 

Please do not 
material. 
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EDWARD T DEPP MANAGER 
TELCOVE 
LEGAL AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
121 CHAMPION WAY 
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m STATE OF FLORIDA 
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

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6250) 

Karen E. Gillespie, Compliance Reporting Specialist 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
2 10 North Park Avenue 
Winter Park, Florida 32789 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Ms. Gillespie: 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below can be returned to 
the source. The companies associated with the confidential documents are also indicated. 

Companies Document Numbers 
ACN Communication Services, Inc. 
Emest Communications, Inc. 
Interactive Services Network, Inc. 

07820-04; 08295-04; 08 127-04 
07738-04; 08 13 1-04 
0774 1-04; 08 129-04; 08292-04 

d/b/a ISN Telcom 
Z-Tel Communications, Inc. 07744-04; 08 133-04; 08304-04; 09446-04; 

09609-04 

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

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: mntact@psc.statefl.us 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
ISILIO ARRlAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTERII 
KATNNA J. TEW 
KEN LITTLEFIELD 

DlVlSION OF THE COMMISSION C L w (  & 
ADMMISTRATNE SERVICES 
BLANCAS.  BAY^ 
DlRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(840)413-6330 (ADMM) 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1160-0003-8789-6250) 

I Karen E. Gillespie, Compliance Reporting Specialist 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
210 North Park Avenue CmfmT N0.j 0 1 qo - 0 q 
Wmter Park, Florida 32789 

-*-e*- 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Ann Cole 
Chief of Records 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

lo1 90-09 I+? 0 7  cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

: CAFWAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHLIMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TaL E W  
An Affirmlive Adan I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hap:lhwnv.tlori&pcnm Internet Email: mnhct@px,state0.ur 



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

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6236) 

Fred Goodwin, Associate Director 
SBC Telecom, Inc. - Regulatory 
1010 North St. Mary’s Street, Room 13-34 
San Antonio, Texas 7821 5 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Goodwin: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07618-04 and 07832-04, filed 
on behalf of SBC Telecom, Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

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

PSC Websitc: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@,psc.statcfl.us 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POW( EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
IS~LIO ARFUGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II 
KATRMA J. TEW 
KEN LITTLEFIELD 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DNISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADM~NISTRATNE SWVICES 
BLANCA S. BAY6 

(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

DIRECTOR 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFED MAIL NO. 7005-1160-0003-87894236) 

Fred Goodwin, Associate Director 
SBC Telecom, Inc. -Regulatory 
1010 North St. Mary's Street, Room 13-34 
San Antonio, Texas 78215 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undoeketed) 
__ 

Dear h4r. Goodwin: 

Commission st Complete items 1,2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 n ~estricted Delively is desired. 

On behalf Of SBC TeJ I mrin+ ",,, lr name and add- on the reverse 

I n 

FRED GOODWIN ASSOClATE DIRECTOR 
SBC TELECOM MC -REGULATORY 
I010 N ST MAKY'S ST RM 13-34 
SAN ANTONIO TX 78215 

0 LnsuredMaM 0 C0.D. 
4.Raact.dLWb3MmF.sf ayes 

2. MWNumber 7005 1160 0003 8789 6236 
( " f e r  f" service IfW 

PS Form 381 1, February 2004 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure O o m a t l C R s h m ~  j 102586-024 (540 

il 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE O F E K E  CENTER 2540 SHuMAm OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, Ez 323996850 
An Affimtive Artion I Equal opportunity Employer 

F'SC Website hnp:/h.f loridnpsuom Internel Empil: mntsc@pst.tell.us 



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

$hddiCserb-ice ~ . t l ~ ~ ~ # # ~ d l X  

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6397) 

Edward H. Griffin, Regulatory Manager 
US LEC Corp. 
Morrocrofi III 
6801 Momson Boulevard 
Charlotte, North Carolina 282 1 1 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Griffin: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 08203-04 and 091 72-04, filed 
on behalf of US LEC of Florida hc., can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

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

PSC Website: http:Nwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POW EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
ISILIO ARRJAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KAl"AJ.TEW 
KEN LITTLEFIELD 

MORROCROFT 111 

CHARLOTTE NC 282 I 1  
6801 MORRISON BLVD 

~ 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

3. S e n b  Type 
XcextinedMall O-~all 
0 Registered 

W M d  0 C.O.D. 
0 Return Recelpt tor Merohandisa 

4. RamobdDsl(vay?E~imhJ O W  - 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BL4NCA s. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 ( C m )  
(850)413-6330(ADM~) 

2. ARIcIe Number 700.5 LLbO 0003 8789 6397 
"sferm-w 

I PS Fon-n 381 1, February 2004 DamBStlc Return Receipt lcQ58sm-M-1510, 

Edward H. Griffin, Regulatory Manager 

Momroft ITI 
6801 Momson Boulevard 
Charlotte, North Carolina 2821 1 

us LEC corp. 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7M)5-1160-0003-8789-6397) 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 
_ .  

C o ~ s s i o ~  
on behalf of US L 

Please do ni 
material. 

- 
1. 

Complete items 1,2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Deliver/ is desired. 
Print your name and address on the reversa 
so that we can return the cad to you. 
Attach this card to the back of the mailplece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

tvl'cle Add- to: 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmlive Action I Equal Oppolhlnily Employer 

PSC Website: htqxJhww.0arid.psemm latemet h i l :  aontle@pscstptlkus 



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

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6298) 

Bruce Schoonover, Jr., Director 
Knology of Florida, Inc. - Regulatory Affairs 
1241 0. G. Skinner Drive 
West Point, Georgia 3 1833 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Schoonover: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 078 16-04, 08230-04 and 
08878-04, filed on behalf of Knology of Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents 
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://\I?Mv.floridapx.com Internet E-mail: mntact@psc.stntcfl.us 



COMMISSIONERS: 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

DNISION OF THE COMMlSSlON CLEXK & 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
ISILIO ARRlAGA BLANCA S.  BAY^ 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 DIRECTOR 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMM) KA'I"A J. TEW 

KEN LITTLEFIELD 

January 29,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6298) 

Bruce Schoonover, Jr., Director 
Knology of Florida, Inc. -Regulatory Affairs 
1241 0. G. Skinner Drive 
West Point, Georgia 31833 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Schoonover: 

are enclosed. 

Please do not he 
material. 

BRUCE SCHOONOVER IR DIRECTOR , 
KNOLOGY OF FLORIDA M C  - I 

REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
1241 0 G SKINNER DR 
WESTPOINTGA31833 Registered RelumReoe(ptfwMerohandise 

0 M M . Y  0 C.O.D. 

4 . w s b i a e d ~ l E x b p H s l  OHar 

I 7005 LLbO 0003 8787 6298 2. Article Number 
(Timmferfmfn-~ 

:I PS Form 381 1. February 2w4 "mstfc R d m  Rceipt lGZSSOZ.M4W 
AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLWEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hWJhnvw.lloridlpcmom Internet email: mntact@psestntsll.ua 



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

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6229) 

Robin Norton, Consultant 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
2 10 North Park Avenue 
Winter Park, Florida 32789 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Norton: 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below can be returned to 
the source. The companies associated with the confidential documents are also indicated. 

Companies Document Numbers 

Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC 
NewSouth Communications Corp. 09363-04; 09566-04 
NuVox Communications, Inc. 

076 15-04 

07736-04; 08226-04; 09361-04 

The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

bL%d 
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

PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.mm Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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0 
Dorothy Menasco 

From: John Slemkewicz 

Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 

cc: Marguerite Lockard; Betty Gardner 

Subject: RE: DN 00798 - a 7  

Monday, January 29,2007 8:40 AM 

Importance: High - uFcu\ 

This does not relate to any current docket. It is just for inforniational purposes a t  this time. It 
should stay in the undocketed matters. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2007 3:55 PM 
To: John Slemkewicz 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: DN 00798 -Q? 

Hi John, 

Since I have not heard anything from you yet, I've placed this document iii the iindocked matters to complete the 
scanning process. When you receive the document, please advise i f  the document should stay in undockcted matters or 
niovcd to anothcr docuinciit. Thank you! 

Dorothy 

(Margucritc, just an FYI for back-up purposcs.) 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2007 11:44 AM 
To: John Slemkewicz 
Subject: DN 00798 - a 7  

Hi John, 

Wc have rcccivcd a letter from you to Chcsapcakc/Bilinski. There arc scvcral dockcts open for uhich C'hcsapcakc is a 
party. Please advisc if this docuincnt is to bc includcd in any of those dockcts, or i f  this should bc placed i i i  thc 
u n d oc ke t ed ni at ters . 'Thank yo t i  . 

Dorothy 

1 I2 912007 



Kimberley Pena 

Page 1 oi 1 
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From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To : 

Subject: The PSC Recognizes National Consumer Protection Week 

Thursday, January 25,2007 3:45 PM 

Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 

A press release was distributed to the daily newspapers this afternoon, 1/25/07, and is available 
the PSC website: 

on 

http://www.psc.state.fl. us/home/news/index.aspx?id=222 

1 /25/2007 



News Release - The PSC Recognizes National Consumer Protection Week 

m - 
State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
1 I2512007 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

The PSC Recognizes National Consumer Protection Week 

TALLAHASSEE - The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) will recognize 
National Consumer Protection Week, February 4 - I O ,  2007, by dispatching 
outreach teams across the state to meet with Florida’s consumers. National 
Consumer Protection Week empowers people by highlighting current consumer 
protection and education efforts in the fight against fraud in communities across the 
nation. 

PSC outreach teams will hold information sessions at libraries across Florida, 
meeting with consumers about issues related to electric, natural gas, water, 
wastewater, and telecommunications services. The Commission is committed to 
ensuring that Floridians receive safe and reliable utility service at reasonable rates, 
while protecting against fraud and promoting the health of the state’s economy. 

National Consumer Protection Week 2007 - “Read Up and Reach Out: Be an 
Informed Consumer’’ - encourages people across the nation to take advantage of 
the wealth of information that can enhance confidence in the marketplace. PSC staff 
will share advice on topics such as reading electric meters, making informed 
decisions about telephone service, and reducing energy and water usage. Also, 
qualified consumers may sign up for the Link-Up Florida and Lifeline programs at 
any of these scheduled events. Link-Up Florida and Lifeline help make basic, local 
telephone service available to low-income customers. 

“The Public Service Commission is pleased to be a part of this continuing consumer 
awareness effort and welcomes the opportunity to partner with the state’s public 
libraries,” said PSC Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar. “We encourage Florida’s 
consumers to ‘read up and reach out,’ to make well-informed decisions about their 
utility services.” 

National organizers of this year’s consumer week include the Federal Trade 
Commission, the Federal Citizen’s Information Center, the Federal Communications 
Commission, and the National Association of Attorneys General. 

The PSC’s outreach team will be at the following libraries at the listed times and 
locations: 

~ Monday s--- Februa.~-5,2007 
9:30 a.m. - Noon 

New Tampa Regional Library 

Page 1 o f 4  
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News Release - The PSC Recognizes National Consumer Protection Week 

0 
10001 Cross Creek Blvd. 
Tampa, Florida 33647 

Mondav, February 5,2007 
3 p.m. - 5 p.m. 

Jimmie B. Keel Regional Library 
2902 W. Bearss Ave 

Tampa, Florida 3361 8 

Tuesday, February 6,2007 
9:15 a.m. - 11 :00 a.m. 

Jan Platt Regional Library 
3910 S. Manhattan Avenue 

Tampa, Florida 3361 1 

Tuesday, February 6.2007 
3 p.m. - 5 p.m. 

Bloomingdale Regional Library 
1906 Bloomingdale Avenue 

Valrico, Florida 33594 

Wednesday, February 7,2007 
10 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. 

West Tampa Library (College Hill) 
2607 E. Martin Luther King, Jr., Blvd. 

Tampa, Florida 3361 0 

Wednesdav, February 7, 2007 
3 p.m. - 5 p.m. 

Upper Tampa Bay Library 
1121 1 Countryway 

Tampa, Florida 33626 

Thursday. February 8,2007 
3 p.m. - 4 p.m. 

Southshore Regional Library 
1581 6 Beth Shields Way 

Ruskin, Florida 33573 

__ Thursday. February 8,2007 
10 a.m. - Noon 

St. Petersburg Public Library 
Main Library 

3745 Ninth Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, Florida 3371 3 

Monday, February 5.2007 
10 a.m. - 12 noon 

West Atlantic Avenue Branch of Palm Beach County 
7777 West Atlantic Avenue 

Delray Beach, Florida 33446 

Page 2 of 4 
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News Release - The PSC Recognizes National Consumer Protection Week 

m 
Manday, February 5,2007 

3 p.m. - 5 p.m. 
Palm Beach County Library System 

3650 Summit Boulevard 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33406 

Tuesday. February 6,2007 
10 a.m. - 12 noon 

Southwest County Regional Library 
20701 95th Avenue S. 

Boca Raton, Florida 33434 

Tuesday. February 6,2007 
3 p.m. - 5 p.m. 

West Boynton Branch 
9451 Jog Road 

Boynton Beach, Florida 33437 

Wednesday. February 7,2007 
10 a.m. - 12 p.m. 

Broward County Division of Libraries 
Headquarters, Main Library 

100 S. Andrews Avenue 
Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33301 

Monday, February 5,2007 
10 a.m. - 12 p.m. (CST) 
City of Ft. Walton Beach 

185 Miracle Strip Parkway, SE 
Ft. Walton Beach, Florida 32548 

Monday, February 5,2007 
4 p.m. - 6 p.m. (CST) 

West Florida Regional Library 
Pensacola Public Library, Headquarters 

200 West Gregory Street 
Pensacola, Florida 32502 

Monday, February 5,2007 
10 a.m. - 12 p.m. 

Orange County Library System 
101 East Central Boulevard 

Orlando, Florida 32801 

_. Tuesd-, - _ ~ _  February 6,2007 
10 a.m. - 12 p.m. 

West Regional Branch 
1425 Chaffee Road, South 

Jacksonville, Florida 32220 

Tuesday,Febtuary 6,200-7 

Page 3 of 4 
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News Release - The PSC Recognizes National Consumer Protection Week 

m 
3 p.m. - 5 p.m. 

Pablo Creek Branch 
13295 Beach Boulevard 

Jacksonville, Florida 32246 

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

Page 4 of 4 
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State of Florida 

C A P ~ A L  CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 S m m  OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

- M - E - M - O - R m  \ -WXRESPONDENCE i 
DOCUMENT NO. DATE: January 25,2007 

TO: Marguerite H. Lockard, Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Clerk & Administrative Services 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement FROM: 

RE: Access to confidential filing 00372-07 0 9 a o w  -07- 

Access to the confidential filing identified as document 00372-07 is approved for the following 
individuals: 

Clayton Lewis 
Paul Vickery 
Penny Davis 
Rick Moses 
Dale Mailhot 

The referenced document is in response to a data request from staff to AT&T and an on-going 
service quality evaluation. It contains information relating to service requests and out of service 
trouble reports that will be used in the development of staffs service quality report conceming 
AT&T. 
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From: Ray Kennedy 

Sent: 

To : Dorothy Menasco 

cc: Toni McCoy 

Subject: RE: DN 00262-07 

Tuesday, January 23,2007 5 4 3  AM 

It does not require docketing. TSI will continue to serve the same customers, using the same tariff, etc. It is just a change in 
ownership and control, no moving of customers. Thus, waiver of 25-4.1 18 is not required. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2007 5:02 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: DN 00262-07 

Hi Ray, 

On 1/10/07 we received a letter from eLEC, TSI, CYD, and CYBDA requesting a waiver of Rule 25-4.1 18, FAC; the 
letter advises that the proposed transaction would only involve a change in ultimate ownership and control of TSI by 
virtuc oftransfer of stock from cLEC to CYBDA. Plcasc vicw thc PDF docunicnt and advise whether a new dockct 
should be opened or not. 

Tliank you, 

Dorothy 

1 /26/2007 



CCA bfficial Filing****1/23/20 * * * * *  

Matilda Sanders 

I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Tuesday, January 23,2007 1 :54 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 19 rv 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: 

1/23/2007 1:52:00 PM 

4-0665 Rule Dev Notice.smc.doc J &* 
Copied to gcorders. Distribution is: All ILECs, Knology, Budget Phone, American Dial Tone, Nexus Communications, Vilaire 
Communications, Midwestern Telecommunications, AARP, OPC. 

Mary 



AARP (Twomey) 
American Dial Tone 
Budget Phone, Inc. (TX307) 
Knology of Florida, Inc. (TX2 15) 
MCD Notice of Rulemaking (Telecommunications) 
MCD Notice of Workshops (Telecommunications) 
Midwestem Telecommunications, Incorporated (TX688) 
Nexus Communications TSI, Inc. (TX780) 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone (Incumbent Local Exchange only) 
Vilaire Communications. Inc. (TX868) 
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1/19/2007 

. . . -. _ _ _  _ _  . .. . . . . . .. . . , . _ _ _ _  
From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To : 

Subject: PSC Promotes Energy Diversity and Security at Renewables Workshop 

Friday, January 19, 2007 11 :57 AM 

Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 

this morning , 1 /I 9/07, and is available on the FPSC website: 

of 1 



News R?!ease - PSC Promotes Energy Diversity and Security at Renewables Workshop Page 1 of 2 

State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
111 912007 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

PSC Promotes Energy Diversity and Security at Renewables 
Workshop 

TALLAHASSEE - The Florida Public Service Commission ( PSC ) today welcomed 
experts from across the nation for an informational workshop to help guide the 
growth of Florida ’s renewable energy market. Industry leaders, utility authorities, 
and experts in the field of renewable energy joined PSC Commissioners and staff to 
discuss the commercial availability of renewable energy and steps to promote further 
development. 

“Promoting the growth of Florida ’s renewable energy market will create greater 
energy and economic security for Florida ,” said PSC Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar. 
“A diverse, efficient, and affordable energy supply is vital for maintaining Florida ’s 
growing economy and quality of life.” 

With more than 17 million citizens and nearly 1,000 new residents arriving daily, 
the state’s need for electric generation is expected to grow by approximately 58 
percent between 2002 and 2020. Renewable generators produce power from 
solid waste, plant matter, solar, and other replenishable energy resources. 

Participants in the workshop discussed a host of issues including the following: 

Overview of the potential for more renewable energy in Florida 
Commercially ready and available renewable energy in Florida 
Increasing and accelerating the flow of renewable energy in Florida 
Requirements for financing renewable energy projects 

The PSC will use the workshop to guide future rule development and policy 
discussions intended to further promote development of renewable energy 
resources in Florida. 

The PSC recently adopted new rules designed to encourage the growth of 
renewable energy generation. The rules provide developers of renewable 
energy a greater variety of pricing options, making it more attractive to enter into 
agreements to sell energy to Florida’s five investor-owned utilities (IOU). The 
greater flexibility will help existing and potential renewable energy providers 
finance new projects and strengthen the position of established facilities. The 
PSC also directed the IOUs, municipal electric utilities, and rural electric 
cooperatives to report annually on the level of renewable generation in their 
service areas. 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=22 1 1 11 912007 
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The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida's consumers receive their 
electric, natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, 
affordable, and reliable manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over 
utilities in the areas of rate base/economic regulation; competitive market 
oversight; and monitoring of safety, reliability, and service. 

For ad d it i o n a I i n fo r m a t i o n , visit h t t p : //www . f I o rid a ps c . co m/ 

### 
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Kimberley Pena 
-... __ __.. - 

From: Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: 
To : Paula lsler 

cc: Kimberley Pena; Matilda Sanders 

Subject: RE: Supra - TG394 

Friday, January 19, 2007 10:31 AM 

ok ,  thaiiks for the information. 

- . . . . . . -. . - .. __ . 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2007 10:30 AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Supra - TG394 

Hey Marguerite - Happy Friday. No, just file in undocketed. They already have a new company code in the new name. This is 
just their final payment and RAF return in the old name. Just as a heads up, you also may receive similar RAF returns for their 
IXC and CLEC in the old name. Thanks. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2007 10:24 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Supra - TG394 

Paula, 

CCA rec'd. DN 00499-07 (CCAFiscal - $50 paynicnt record from Supra Telecommunications and Information 
Systems, Inc. (TG394), for 2006 RAFs; Dcp 702 dated 1/19/07. 

There is a hand-written note "final rcturii" oii thc RAF forin. Should something else be done with, this RAF form on 
our part ? ?  

M arguerite. 

1 /19/2007 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To : 
Subject: Upcoming Workshop Focuses on Renewable Energy 

- - --- - - - - - - - . - - 

Thursday, January 18,2007 8:43 AM 

Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 

- rd 
A press release was distributed this morning, 1/18/07, and is now available on the PSC website: 

http .//www.~sc.state.fl.uslhome/news/index.aspx~1d=2 19 
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~ $ P - N S  Release - Upcoming Workshop Focuses on Renewable Energy - e 0 
State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
111 812007 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

Upcoming Workshop Focuses on Renewable Energy 

TALLAHASSEE - Identifying viable renewable resources and discussing ways to 
further promote renewable resource development in Florida will be the focus of a 
Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) informational workshop on January 19. 

The workshop is part of the PSC's ongoing promotion of renewable generation and a 
more diverse fuel supply in Florida. 

The workshop will be held at the following time and location: 

Friday, January 19,2007 
9:30 a.m. 

Betty Easley Conference Center 
Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room (Room 148) 

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

Cc )M MISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO Isii,ro ARRIAGA 

MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 DIRECTOR 

KEN LITTLEFIELD 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 

KATKINA J. TEW (850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

January 12,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-7400) 

Anthony P , Gillman, Esquire 
Verizon Uda MCI WorldCom 
Post Office Box 110, MC FLTC0007 
Tampa, Florida 33601-01 10 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source (Undocketed) 

Dear Mr. Gillman: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 03753-01, filed on behalf of 
MCI WorldCom, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

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
Bob Freeman, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance 

~~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, k 323994850 
An Alfirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsccom Internet E-mail: eontact@pscstatefl.us 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To : 

Subject: Press Releases 

____.__ __ . _ _  .-. 

Tuesday, January 09,2007 12:49 PM 

Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 

The following press releases were distributed today, 1/9/07, and are available on the PSC website: 

lsilio Arriaga Sworn In as PSC Commissioner 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx~id=214 

Ken Littlefield Sworn In as PSC Commissioner 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=215 

1 /9/2007 
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State of Florida 

1/9/2007 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

lsilio Arriaga Sworn In as PSC Commissioner 

TALLAHASSEE - lsilio Arriaga was sworn in today as a commissioner of the 
Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) by the Honorable Catalina M. Avalos, 
Broward County Court, 17th Judicial District. Former Governor Jeb Bush 
reappointed Commissioner Arriaga in September to serve a four year term beginning 
January 2007. Governor Bush first appointed Commissioner Arriaga to the PSC in 
October 2005, to complete a term ending January 2007. 

“It is with great conviction and inspiration that I begin a new term as Commissioner, 
enthusiastically embracing the challenges that lie ahead in the coming four years,” 
said Commissioner Arriaga. 

Prior to his appointment, Arriaga was an independent management consultant for 
the global firm, Ferrell Schultz Consulting, Inc. He served on the Board of Directors 
of the Venezuelan-American Chamber of Commerce as well as the Council of the 
Bi-National Chambers of America (CBCA), and is a trustee member and former 
president of the Greater Miami Chamber of Commerce. Arriaga served as a 
congressman in the Republic of Venezuela from 1988 until 1993, where he co- 
sponsored the first privatization law in the nation. As an international consultant, 
Arriaga was a strong advocate of the promotion of U.S. enterprises in Latin America. 

Arriaga received a master’s degree in industrial engineering from New York 
University and holds a bachelor’s degree from Pratt Institute. He currently serves on 
the National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC) Committee 
on Electricity and Committee on International Relations as well as the Department of 
Energy/NARUC Utilities Market Access Partnership (UMAP) Board of Directors. 

“Commissioner Arriaga has distinguished himself during his prior service and will 
continue to bring relevant knowledge and experience to the Commission,” said PSC 
Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar. “His commitment will serve the PSC well as we strive 
to make Florida an even better place for us to live.” 

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

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=2 14 1/9/2007 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: Press Releases 

I__.__ - _I--.-_ - 

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
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index aspx?id=2 1-4 

Ken Littlefield Sworn In as PSC Commissioner 
h ttp://www. pscsta te fl. us/home/news/index aspx?id=2 1 5 

1 /9/2007 
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0 
State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
1/9/2007 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

Ken Littlefield Sworn In as PSC Commissioner 

TALLAHASSEE - Ken Littlefield was sworn in today as a new commissioner of the 
Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) by the Honorable Paul M. Hawkes, First 
District Court of Appeals. Former Governor Jeb Bush appointed Littlefield to the PSC 
in September 2006 to serve a four-year term beginning in January 2007. 

“ 1  consider the responsibility of a Public Service Commission member to be one of 
the highest in the State. Being appointed to the Commission is certainly a huge 
honor,” Commissioner Littlefield commented after the ceremony. “The people of the 
State of Florida need and deserve competent and compassionate representation 
when it comes to the oversight and regulation of those things that affect the most 
important aspects of their lives. And to be seen as one who possesses those 
qualities is indeed humbling.” 

Prior to his appointment, Littlefield represented Pasco and Hillsborough Counties 
(District 61) in the Florida House of Representatives for eight sessions. Littlefield 
served as Chair of both the House Energy Subcommittee and the House Committee 
on Utilities and Telecommunications and actively engaged in making policy on a 
large number of telecom issues ranging from Lifeline to rate rebalancing. Further 
energy experience included participation in the Energy 2020 Study Commission and 
the 2005 Energy Forum. Littlefield additionally worked with natural resource and 
water issues on other House committees and as a special projects analyst for the 
Pasco County Property Appraiser’s Office. Between 2003 and 2006, Littlefield 
served as a member of the Southern States Energy Board and sat on several 
energy and telecommunications committees. 

Littlefield attended Central Bible College in Springfield, Missouri, where he received 
a Bachelor of Arts in Theology/World History. 

“We are pleased to have the opportunity to work with Commissioner Littlefield in his 
new capacity,” said PSC Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar. “Commissioner Littlefield has 
extensive knowledge regarding the needs of consumers and public utilities and will 
work to promote investment in Florida’s energy future.” 

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

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=2 15 1/9/2007 
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For additional information, visit wwwfloridap.sc.com. 

### 

http://www.psc. state. fl .us/home/news/index. aspx?id=2 I 5 
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***** , CC4 Offlclal 

Matilda Sanders 

I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Notice Type: 

Pauline Evans 
Friday, January 05,2007 2:27 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1/5/2007 2:26:00 PM 
undocketed 
commission notice2.12.26.06.lah.doc 
Workshop 

CG5 

2/ J 

Please see the  revised Commission Workshop Notice attached. Please give m e  a call to confirm everything is okay, Thank 
you for your observations. 

Pau 7 ine EVdflS 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@Dsc.state.fl.us 
850-413-6195 
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0 0 Kimberley Pena 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To : 

Subject: Press Releases 

. -.--.__.-.----I----___-..---------_.__ - - _ _  __-______ 

Friday, January 05,2007 2:25 PM 

Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 

The following press releases were distributed earlier today, 1/05/07, and are now available on the PSC website: 

Items of interest at upcoming Agenda Conference 1/9/07 
http.//w.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index aspx?id=2 1 0 

Arriaga, Littlefield to take oath of office Tuesday 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=2 1 1 

Florida Public Service Commission helps Floridians sign up for discounted telephone service 
h t t p Ilwww .p sc. stat e. f I. u s/h ome!n_eWsj'i n dex . a s j x l d  =2 1 2 

1/5/2007 
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State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
1/5/2007 Contact: 850-413-6482 

Florida Public Service Commission helps Floridians sign up for 
discounted telephone service 

TALLAHASSEE - The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) is holding two 
sessions in the Tallahassee area to help low-income Floridians enroll in the Link-Up 
Florida and Lifeline Assistance programs. PSC staff will be available to explain the 
programs that provide discounted phone service and assist potential applicants with 
the enrollment process. 

“The Florida Public Service Commission is committed to increasing participation in 
the Link-Up Florida and Lifeline Assistance programs, ensuring eligible applicants 
receive assistance with their telephone needs,” said PSC Chairman Lisa Polak 
Edgar. 

Eligibility is determined by participation in one of the following programs: 

Temporary Assistance to Needy Families 
National School Lunch Free Lunch Program 
Food Stamps, Medicaid 
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program 
Supplemental Security Income and Federal Public Housing Assistance 

Select Florida companies will also qualify applicants with income levels less than 
135% of the federal poverty level. 

Link-Up Florida covers 50 percent of the first $60 of charges for new service 
installation. The maximum benefit is $30. The Lifeline program gives income-eligible 
consumers a $13.50 credit on their basic monthly telephone bill. 

The sessions will take place: 

Tuesday, January 9,2007 
6:30 - 8:OO p.m. 

Dr. B.L. Perry Branch Library 
2804 South Adams Street 

Tallahassee, Florid a 

http://www.psc. state. fl .us/home/news/index.aspx?id=2 1 2 1 /5/2007 
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Saturday,Januay 1-3, 2007 
9:00 a.m. - Noon 

Wakulla County Library 
4330 Crawfordville Highway 

C r a wfo rd v i I I e, F I o r i d a 

More than 49,000 new consumers enrolled in the two programs in 2006. Total 
enrollment in Link-Up Florida and Lifeline Assistance, as of September 2006, is 
more than 145,000. 

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida's consumers receive electric, 
natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater in a safe, affordable, and reliable 
manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the three key areas 
of rate base/economic regulation, competitive market oversight, and monitoring of 
safety, reliability, and service. 

For more information, visit www.floridapsc.com. 

http://www.psc. state. fl .us/home/news/inde~.aspx?id=2 1 2 1 /5/2007 
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From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To : 

Subject: Press Releases 

Friday, January 05, 2007 2:25 PM 

Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 

1 /5/200 

The following press releases were distributed earlier today, 

Items of interest at upcoming Agenda Conference 1/9/07 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx~id=210 

Arriaga, Littlefield to take oath of office Tuesday 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=2l1 

Florida Public Service Commission helps Floridians sign up 
http~//www.psc.state,fl.us_/home/news/index.as~x?id=212 
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1/05/07, and are now available on 

for discounted telephone service 

the PSC website: 
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State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 

Page 1 of 2 

I1512007 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

Arriaga, Littlefield to take oath of office Tuesday 

TALLAHASSEE - lsilio Arriaga and Ken Littlefield will take their oaths of office 
Tuesday following their appointment to the Public Service Commission (PSC) by 
former Governor Jeb Bush in September 2006. 

The oath of office ceremony for Arriaga is scheduled to begin at 1O:OO a.m. The oath 
of office will be administered by Judge Catalina M. Avalos, Broward County Court, 
17th Judicial Circuit. Arriaga was reappointed for a term beginning January 2, 2007, 
and ending January 1 , 201 1. 

The ceremony for Littlefield is scheduled to begin at 10:30 a.m. The oath of office 
will be administered by Judge Paul M. Hawkes, First District Court of Appeals. 
Littlefield was appointed to fill a vacancy created by the retirement of J. Terry 
Deason for a term beginning January 2,2007, and ending January 1,201 1. 

Regularly scheduled agenda conference items will be taken up at 1:00 p.m. 
Ceremonies will be conducted at the following location: 

Tuesday, January 9,2007 
Beginning at 1O:OO a.m. 

Betty Easley Conference Center 
Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room (Room 148) 

4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 

Arriaga and Littlefield will join Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar, Matthew M. Carter II, and 
Katrina J. Tew on the five-member commission panel. The PSC is committed to 
making sure that Florida's consumers receive their electric, natural gas, telephone, 
water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, and reliable manner. The PSC 
exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas of rate base/economic 
regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of safety, reliability, and 
service. 

For additional information about the PSC, visit www.floridapsc.com. 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=2 1 1 1/5/2007 
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From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 

To: Lorena Holley 
cc: Pauline Evans 

Subject: RE: Mailing List 

Friday, January 05,2007 1:32 PM 

Per this e-niail, we will use the list provided to us, by Pauline on your behalf, to issue the Notice of Workshop. Thank 
you lor working with us in this matter. 

From: Lorena Holley 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 1:28 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Mailing List 

yes, thanks! 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 12:49 PM 
To: Lorena Holley 
Subject: RE: Mailing List 
Importance: High 

Lorena, we will use the list attached to Pauline's e-inail. Is this the list you intended to provide'? 

From: Lorena Holley 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 11:58 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Karla Barnes; Bob Graniere 
Subject: RE: Mailing List 

Thanks! 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 11:57 AM 
To: Lorena Holley 
Subject: RE: Mailing List 

Disregard the question. 1 will place a copy of the attachment to the Notice and place the list in the correspondence side 
of the docket to reference for flirther mailouts. Please reference this list in future issuances. Thanks. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 11:53 AM 
To: Lorena Holley 
Subject: RE: Mailing List 

Is there a Docket No or will this be undocketcd? 

1/5/2007 



L From: Lorena Holley 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 11:39 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Mailing List 

Kim - please add the attached list of names to the MCD for the Renewable Workshop. 
Thank you. 

Page 2 of 2 

1/5/2007 
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Matilda Sanders 

***** 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, January 03,2007 9 5 8  AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 4 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: 

I1312007 9:56:00 AM 

Informal Staff Meeting.smc.doc 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution for this time only is: 

All ILECS, Knology, Budget Phone, American Dial Tone, Nexus Communications, Vilaire Communications. Midwestern 
Telecommunications, AARP, OPC 

DOCUMENTNO. DATE 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 

h A Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records C m  le tes 

Docket No.070000-OT Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 T i t l e :  Undocketed f i l i ngs  fo r  2007. 

D 

Staff Assianments 

Page 1 o f  1 

WARNING: THIS SCHELWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUNENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

Proaran b d u l e  

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

!xXs 

-----In 0 Current CASR revision leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

9 .  
10. 

a. 

27. 
2a. 
29. 

Recomnded assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission - C m i s s i o n  Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staf f  34. 

3s. 
36. 

- 
Date f i l e d  with CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 39. 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman ComleteZ 5l Cmissioners Cmiss ioners  

Assignments are as follows: 

Preheari n Off icer  

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chair": 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Cmiss ioner .  a Hearing Examiner or a Sta f f  Flenber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Schedulinflescheduling Advice 

Event Former Date 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 01/03/2007 at 3:16 p.m. 

New Date Location / Room Time 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Commissioner Arriaga Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Carter General Counsel 
Commissioner Tew Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Little field Commission Clerk & ADM Services 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. CompliancelConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- Internal Affairs Meetings 

- 

Remarks: 2007 -INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

Prehearinv 
Officer 

ED AR CT TW LT ADM II=FFFFFII 

PSClCHM 8 (09l2005) CCS Form Number: 



n 

Event kormer Date1 New Date I Location / Room 

Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 

Time 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 01/05/2007 at 4 5 7  p.m. 

Hearing 02/07/2007 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

Hearing 02/08/2007 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

Hearing 02/09/2007 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

- 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Commissioner Arriaga Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Carter General Counsel 
Commissioner Tew Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Littlefield Commission Clerk & ADM Services 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- Under grounding utilities. 

Remarks: Hold dates released. 

Prehearhg Commissioners Commissioners 

E D I A R I C T I T W I L T  IADM ED ~ A R ~ C T  ITWILT IADM 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



+ P 
Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 01/16/2007 at 7:53 a.m. 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 

2007 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Commissioner Arriaga Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Carter General Counsel 
Commissioner Tew 
Commissioner Littlefield 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commission Clerk & ADM Services 

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

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners H a n g  Staff 

ALL ED AR CT W LT A L L I E D  I A R  I C T  ITW ILT 
X I I I I I  

Prebearing 11 Commissioners Commissioners 

ED AR CT TW LT ADM ED AR CT TW LT ADM 

Officer 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



A n 
Case SchedulindReschedulinp Advice 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 02/12/2007 at 8:20 a.m. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lawrence Harris 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner New1 
Commissioner New2 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commission Clerk & ADM Services 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Ofice of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- Proposed Rule 25-6.0143, Hurricane Accounting 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HeariugPrehearing Assignment Information 
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Heanng Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

A L L I E D  ICT Id ALL IED ICT IMdCl IC2 
X I  

Commissioners 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



n h 

Intemal Affairs 

Internal Affairs 

Intemal Affairs 

Intemal Affairs 

Intemal Affairs 

Intemal Affairs 

Case Schedulinflescheduling Advice 
Page 1 of 4 Last Revised 02/23/2007 at  2:15 p.m. 

03/03/2008 Tallahassee / E-I40 9:30 a. - 12:OO p. 

03/17/2008 Tallahassee / E-I40 9:30 a. - 12:OO p. 

04/07/2008 Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 12:OO p. 

04/21/2008 Tallahassee / E-I40 9:30 a. - 12:OO p. 

05/05/2008 Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 12:OO p. 

05/19/2008 Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 12:OO p. 

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

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED _- 2008 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

Remarks: 

1. Schedule Information 

2008 -INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

II Event \Former Date1 New Date I Location / Room I Time I1 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL ED CT M C1 C2 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ED (CT I M M I C I  m II 11 Commissioners 

C1 IC2 IADM w 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



n h 

Remarks: 

Case SchedulinP/ReschedulinP Advice 

2008 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

Page 2 of 4 Last Revised 02/23/2007 at 2:1§ p.m. 

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

Docket Number: UNWCKETED - 2008 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



n h 

Remarks: 

Case SchedulinP~ReschedulinP Advice 

2008 -INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

Page 3 of 4 Last Revised 02/23/2007 at  2:15 p.m. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
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

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- 2008 -INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearin< 
Ofilcers 

A L L I E D  ICT I d  

Commissioners 
Offieer 

ED CT MMC1 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 

Remarks: 

Last Revised 02/23/2007 at 2:15 p.m. 

2008 - RJTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

Page 4 of 4 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner New1 Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner New2 Commission Clerk & ADM Services 
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

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

A L L I E D  ICT .ALL ]ED ICT I d  c 1  IC2 

X I  I I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



c? h 

Remarks: 

Case Schedulinflescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/23/2007 at 3:16 p.m. 

ZOOS - AGENDA CONFERENCES 

Page 1 of 4 

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

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED - 2008 -AGENDA CONFERENCES 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

IIearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer  

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

II 11 Commissioners m Commissioners 

C1 IC2 IADM w 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 

* 



Case SchedulindReschedulinp Advice 

Event Former Date 

Page 2 of 4 Last Revised 02/23/2007 at 3:16 p.m. 

New Date Location / Room Time 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner New1 
Commissioner New2 
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commission Clerk & ADM Services 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Ofice of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: UNWCKETED - 2008 -AGENDA CONFERENCES 

Agenda 

Agenda 

Agenda 

Agenda 

Agenda 

Agenda 

06/03/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 3:OO p. 

06/17/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 3:OO p. 

07/01/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 3:OO p. 

07/15/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 3:OO p. 

08/05/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 3:OO p. 

08/19/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 3:OO p. 

Remarks: 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

A L L I E D  I C T  I M ~ C I  Icz 
X I  

2008 - AGENDA CONFERENCES 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



Case SchedulindRescheduline Advice 
Page 3 of 4 Last Revised 02/23/2007 at 3:16 p.m. 

Remarks: 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner New1 Strategic Analysis 62 Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner New2 Commission Clerk & ADM Services 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsiEnforcement 
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

Commissioners Prehearing 
Officer 

m Commissioners 

CI Ic2 IADM w 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



m - 
Case SchedulindRescheduling: Advice 

Page 4 of 4 Last Revised 02/23/2007 at  3:16 p.m. 

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
Executive Director Competitive Marketshforcement 
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
ED CT MMCI 

2008 -AGENDA CONFERENCES 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



Case SchedulindReschedulinP Advice 
Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 03/19/2007 at 3:36 p.m. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Judy Harlow 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner New1 Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner New2 Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED --Net metering of customer-owned renewable generators 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Officers 

ALLIED (CT A L L I E D  Icr IM&I Ic2 

X 

Commissioners Commissioners 

ED CT MMC1 ~ C I  Icz IADM 

Net metering of customer-owned renewable generators 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



Case SchedulindRescheduling: Advice 
Last Revised 03/19/2007 at 3:40 p.m. 

Commissioners hearing I Staff I Hearing - __ 

Page 1 of 1 

Commissioners \Hearing I Staff I 

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

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED - Interconnection of renewable generators 

Officers Exam. Exam. 

ALL (ED ICT 1 IC2 A L L I E D  I C T  c 1  IC2 
I l l 1  I I I I I I .I 

Remarks: 

I1 I 1  I I  I I I I1 I1 I I I I I I  I A I1 

Interconnection of renewable generaton 

- 
C1 C2 ADM 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



h n 
Case Scheduling/Reschedulng Advice 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 03/21/2007 at 10:37 am.  

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

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff HearinP 
Officers 

ALL (ED ICT I d  c 1  IC2 
X 

Commissioners Prehearin Commissioners 

CORRECTION TO START TIME. 
Interconnection of renewable generators 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



h n 
Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 03/21/2007 at 10:47 a.m. 

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

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- Net metering of customer-owned renewable generators 

CORRECTION TO START TIME ONLY. 
Net metering of customer-owned renewable generators 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Commissioners 

ED I CT ~ M M ~ C I  I c 2  I C1 C2 ADM 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



h h 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

ED CT MMCI 

Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/26/2007 at 3:31 p.m. 

Commissioners 

EDICT I M M h  IC2 IADM 

Page 1 of 1 

Remarks: 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lawrence Hanis 

Deputy Executive Director 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commission Clerk 

Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Carter 

Commissioner New1 
Commissioner New2 

Staff workshop for development of the format and content of annual filings required by the nuclear cost recovery d e .  

Executive Director 1 Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED - Annual filings required by the nuclear cost recovery rule. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearinp 
Officers 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Current Assignments 

Exam. 
Commissioners Hearing Staff 

PSClCHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



Case SchedulindReschedulinP Advice 

Commissioners Prehearin 

Last Revised 04/02/2007 at  3:32 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED - PURC 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



n h 
Case Scheduling/Reschedulinp Advice 

Last Revised 04/12/2007 at 10:26 a.m. Page of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lawrence Hams 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner New 1 
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
Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

A L L I E D  Icr 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners 

ED CT MMCI d C l  IC2lADM 

PSUCHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



Case Schedulinflescheduling Advice 

Event Former Date New Date 

Commissioner Workshop 05/23/2007 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 04/17/2007 at 10:26 a.m. 

Location I Room 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Bill McNulty 

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
Public Information Officer Reg. CompliancdConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED - Commissioner workshop on Storm Preparedness 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer  

ED CT MMC1 

Commissioners 

E D I C T  I M ~ C I  1c2 IADM 

Time II 

Remarks: 

9:30 a. - 5:OO . +I 

Storm Preparednss Workshop 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

A L L I E D  ICT ALL JED ICT I M ~ C I  Ic2 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



n 6 

Remarks: 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/21/2007 at 10:24 a.m. 

Renewables Commissioner Workshop 

Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Robert Graniere 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis &. Gov. Affairs 
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

I. Schedule Information 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Ofncers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Commissioners Commissioners 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



Case SchedulinPJRescheduling Advice 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 05/22/2007 at 10:40 a.m. 

2007 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMumian General Counsel 
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

Docket Number: LT4M)CKETED .- lntemal Affaln Meetings 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

ALLIED ICT I M ~ G  ISK ALLIED ICT I d  
I I I I I  X I I I I I  

Commissioners Officer 
ED CT MMAG ED ICT I M M I A G  ISK IADM 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



n k 

Remarks: 

Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 

2007 -INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

Page Last Revised 05/23/2007 at  3:26 p.m. of 1 

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

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED - Internal Affairs Meetings 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

A L L I E D  ICT IMMIAG ISK A L L I E D  ICT IMMI 
X I  

Prehearin Commissioners Commissioners 

PSCICHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 



n h; 

Event 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Case Schedulinmescheduling Advice 

Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

03/25/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 
03/26/2008 Tallahassee / E-I48 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

03/27/2008 Tallahassee / E-I48 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

03/28/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

Last Revised 06/06/2007 at 8:07 a.m. 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 

HOLD dates for anticipated filing for nuclear need determination by PEF. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Tom Bdlinger I! Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 

Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Comumer Asst. 

From: Ofice of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- Progress Energy Florida anticipated nuclear need determination filing. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Hearing 
OMicers 

A L L I E D  ICT I M ~ A G  I S K  
X I  

PSC/CHM 8 (09/20052 CCS Form Number: 



Case SchedulindReschedulinP Advice 

Remarks: 

Last Revised 06/25/2007 at 9:07 a.m. 

Rule 254.0665, F.A.C., Lifeline Service 

Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Samantha Cibula 

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

Docket Number: UNWCKETED -- Rule 254.0665, F.A.C., Lifeline Service 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearindPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

A L L I E D  ICT AG ISK 

X 

Prehearing 
Ofileer 

Commissioners 

AG I SK ~ A D M  

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



h n 
Case Schedulinflescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 06/25/2007 at 10:39 a.m. 

Commissioners 

A L L I E D  ICT IM&G ISK 

Page 1 of 1 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Kathleen Stewart 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarkeWEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. ComplianceKonsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Ofticers 

Former Assignments 
I1 I Ii 

Current Assignments -- 
Commissioners Commissioners Prehearin 

Methods for Evaluating Conservation Programs 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) 

-~ ~ ~~ 

CCS Form Number: 



h n 
Case Scheduling/Reschedulinp Advice 

Last Revised 06/25/2007 at 10:41 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED - Solar Energy Initiatives 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinerehearing Assignment Information 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Commissioners 

ED I CT IMMIAG I SKI AG SK ADM 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



h 

Remarks: 

Case SchedulindReschedulinp Advice 

Energy Conservation 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 07/02/2007 at 8:15 a.m. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Kathleen Stewart !! Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 

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

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- Energy Conservation 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinghehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Officers 

Olficer Prehearing 1 Commissioners Commissioners 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



n 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room 

Case Schedulinflescheduling Advice 

Time 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 07/02/2007 at 8:16 a.m. 

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

ALL ]ED I C T  ALL IED I C T  IMM~AG ISK 

Commissioners - 
ED CT MMAG MMIAG I SK I ADM 

1 1  

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



n 

Prehearing u/_l Commissioners 
Offieer 

ED CT MMAG 

h 

1/01 Commissioners 

~ A G  I SK l ADM 

Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 07/02/2007 at 9:14 a.m. 

Customer Billing for Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Kira Scott 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
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